
 
 

Audit and Risk Management Committee 
 
Date: Monday, 25 November 2013 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 
 
Contact Officer: Mark Delap 
Tel: 0151 691 8500 
e-mail: markdelap@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 

AGENDA 
1. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members are asked to consider whether they have any disclosable 

pecuniary interests and/or any other relevant interest in connection 
with any item(s) on this agenda and, if so, to declare them and state 
the nature of the interest. 
 

2. MINUTES  
 
 To approve the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting held on 14 

November 2013 (to follow) 
 

3. ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER (Pages 1 - 14) 
 
4. INTERNAL AUDIT UPDATE (Pages 15 - 44) 
 
5. CHANGES IN PAYMENT DESTINATION FRAUD (Pages 45 - 48) 
 
6. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2012/2013 (Pages 49 - 62) 
 
7. MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND CORPORATE RISK 

(Pages 63 - 66) 
 
8. ORGANISATIONAL FIRST AID AT WORK AND FOOD HYGIENE 

TRAINING (Pages 67 - 70) 
 
9. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR 

(PART 1)  
 
10. EXEMPT INFORMATION 

- EXCLUSION OF MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC  
 
11. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR 

(PART 2)  
 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
  |

  W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
An

nu
al

 A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r 2

01
2/

13
  |

  2
8 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3

Th
e A

nn
ual

 Au
dit
 Le

tte
r

for
 W

irra
l C

ou
nci

l

Y
ea

r 
en

d
ed

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3

M
ik

e 
T

h
o

m
as

D
ir

ec
to

r
T

01
61

 2
14

 6
36

8
E

 
m

ik
e.

th
o

m
as

@
u

k.
g

t.
co

m

28
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
3

L
iz

 T
em

p
le

-M
u

rr
ay

M
an

ag
er

T
01

61
 2

14
 6

37
0

E
 

liz
.m

.t
em

p
le

-m
u

rr
ay

@
u

k.
g

t.
co

m

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
  |

  W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
An

nu
al

 A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r 2

01
2/

13
  |

  2
8 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3
2

Co
nte

nts
Se

ct
io
n

Pa
ge

1.
Ex

ecu
tiv
e s

um
ma

ry
3

2.
Au

dit
 of

 th
e a

cco
un
ts

6
3.

Va
lue

 fo
r M

on
ey 

9

Ap
pe
nd

ice
s

A 
Re

po
rts
 iss

ued
 an

d f
ees

Page 2



©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
  |

  W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
An

nu
al

 A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r 2

01
2/

13
  |

  2
8 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3

Se
ct
io
n 
1:

Ex
ecu

tiv
e s

um
ma

ry

01
.

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 s

u
m

m
ar

y

02
.

A
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e 

ac
co

u
n

ts

03
.

V
al

u
e 

fo
r 

M
o

n
ey

Page 3



©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
  |

  W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
An

nu
al

 A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r 2

01
2/

13
  |

  2
8 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3
4

Ex
ecu

tiv
e s

um
ma

ry
Pu

rp
os
e 
of
 th

is 
Le
tte

r
Ou

r A
nn
ual

 Au
dit
 Le

tte
r ('

Le
tte
r') 

sum
ma

rise
s th

e k
ey 

fin
din

gs 
aris

ing
 fro

m 
the

 
fol

low
ing

 wo
rk 

tha
t w

e h
ave

 ca
rrie

d o
ut 

at W
irra

l C
ou
nci

l ('t
he 

Co
un
cil'

) fo
r th

e 
yea

r e
nd
ed 

31 
Ma

rch
 20

13:
•

aud
itin

g th
e 2

012
/13

 ac
cou

nts
 an

d W
ho
le o

f G
ove

rnm
ent

 Ac
cou

nts
 

sub
mi
ssio

n (
Sec

tio
n t

wo
)

•
ass

ess
ing

 th
e C

ou
nci

l's 
arr

ang
em

ent
s fo

r se
cur

ing
 ec

on
om

y, e
ffic

ien
cy 

and
 

eff
ect

ive
nes

s in
 its

 us
e o

f re
sou

rce
s (S

ect
ion

 th
ree

)
Th

e c
ert

ific
atio

n o
f g
ran

t cl
aim

s a
nd
 re
tur

ns 
is c

urr
ent

ly i
n p

rog
res

s.
Th

is L
ett
er 
is i

nte
nd
ed 

to 
com

mu
nic

ate
 ke

y m
ess

age
s to

 th
e C

ou
nci

l an
d e

xte
rna

l 
sta

keh
old

ers
, in

clu
din

g m
em

ber
s o

f th
e p

ub
lic.

 W
e r
epo

rte
d t

he 
det

aile
d f

ind
ing

s 
fro

m 
ou
r au

dit
 wo

rk 
to 

tho
se 
cha

rge
d w

ith
 go

ver
nan

ce 
in t

he 
Au

dit
 Fi

nd
ing

s 
Re

po
rt o

n 3
0 S

ept
em

ber
 20

13.
Re

sp
on
sib

ili
tie

s o
f t
he
 e
xt
er
na
l a
ud
ito

rs
 a
nd
 th

e 
Co

un
ci
l

Th
is L

ett
er 
has

 be
en 

pre
par

ed 
in t

he 
con

tex
t o

f th
e S

tat
em

ent
 of

 Re
spo

nsi
bili

ties
 

of 
Au

dit
ors

 an
d A

ud
ited

 Bo
die

s is
sue

d b
y th

e A
ud
it C

om
mi
ssio

n (
ww

w.a
ud
it-

com
mi
ssio

n.g
ov.

uk)
.

Th
e C

ou
nci

l is
 re
spo

nsi
ble

 fo
r p

rep
arin

g a
nd
 pu

blis
hin

g it
s a
cco

un
ts, 

acc
om

pan
ied

 
by 

an 
An

nu
al G

ove
rna

nce
 St
ate

me
nt.
 It 

is a
lso

 re
spo

nsi
ble

 fo
r p

utt
ing

 in 
pla

ce 
pro

per
 arr

ang
em

ent
s to

 se
cur

e e
con

om
y, e

ffic
ien

cy 
and

 ef
fec

tiv
ene

ss i
n it

s u
se 
of 

res
ou
rce

s (V
alu

e f
or 

Mo
ney

).
Ou

r an
nu
al w

ork
 pr

ogr
am

me
, w

hic
h i
ncl

ud
es 
nat

ion
ally

 pr
esc

rib
ed 

and
 lo
cal

ly 
det

erm
ine

d w
ork

, ha
s b

een
 un

der
tak

en 
in 
acc

ord
anc

e w
ith

 th
e A

ud
it P

lan
 th

at w
e 

issu
ed 

on
 8 M

arc
h 2

013
 an

d w
as 
con

du
cte

d i
n a

cco
rda

nce
 wi

th 
the

 Au
dit
 

Co
mm

issi
on
's C

od
e o

f A
ud
it P

rac
tice

 ('t
he 

Co
de'

), I
nte

rna
tio

nal
 St
and

ard
s o

n 
Au

dit
ing

 (U
K 
and

 Ire
lan

d) 
and

 ot
her

 gu
ida

nce
 iss

ued
 by

 th
e A

ud
it C

om
mi
ssio

n.

Au
di
t c

on
cl
us
io
ns

Th
e a

ud
it c

on
clu

sio
ns 

wh
ich

 we
 ha

ve 
pro

vid
ed 

in r
ela

tio
n t

o 2
012

/13
 are

 as
 

fol
low

s:
•

an 
un
qua

lifi
ed 

op
inio

n o
n t

he 
Co

un
cil'

s a
cco

un
ts w

hic
h g

ive
 a t

rue
 an

d f
air 

vie
w o

f th
e f
ina

nci
al p

osi
tio

n a
s a
t 3
1 M

arc
h 2

013
 an

d it
s in

com
e a

nd
 

exp
end

itu
re 
for

 th
e y

ear
;

•
an 

un
qua

lifi
ed 

op
inio

n o
n M

ers
eys

ide
 Pe

nsi
on
 Fu

nd
 ac

cou
nts

 wh
ich

 giv
e a

 
tru

e a
nd
 fai

r v
iew

 of
 th

e f
ina

nci
al p

osi
tio

n a
s a
t 3
1 M

arc
h 2

013
 an

d it
s 

inc
om

e a
nd
 ex

pen
dit
ure

 fo
r th

e y
ear

;
•

a q
ual

ifie
d "

adv
ers

e" 
con

clu
sio

n in
 re
spe

ct o
f th

e C
ou
nci

l's 
arr

ang
em

ent
s fo

r 
sec

uri
ng 

eco
no
my

, ef
fici

enc
y a

nd
 ef
fec

tiv
ene

ss i
n i
ts u

se 
of 

res
ou
rce

s. O
ur 

wo
rk 

hig
hlig

hte
d t

hat
 th

e C
ou
nci

l's 
arr

ang
em

ent
s  f

or 
sec

uri
ng 

fin
anc

ial 
res

ilie
nce

 we
re 
ina

deq
uat

e d
uri

ng 
the

 ye
ar. 

Mo
re r

ob
ust

 arr
ang

em
ent

s h
ave

 
no
w b

een
 pu

t  i
n p

lac
e a

nd
 ar
e ta

kin
g e

ffe
ct. 

Ou
r w

ork
 als

o h
igh

ligh
ted

 th
at 

the
 Co

un
cil'

s a
rra

nge
me

nts
 fo

r c
hal

len
gin

g h
ow

 it 
sec

ure
s e

con
om

y, 
eff

icie
ncy

 an
d e

ffe
ctiv

ene
ss w

ere
 in
ade

qua
te d

uri
ng 

the
 ye

ar. 
Th

is i
s 

rec
ogn

ise
d in

 th
e C

ou
nci

l's 
Im

pro
vem

ent
 Pl

an;
•

an 
un
qua

lifi
ed 

op
inio

n o
n t

he 
cou

nci
l's 
Wh

ole
 of

 G
ove

rnm
ent

 Ac
cou

nts
 

sub
mi
ssio

n;
•

the
 ce

rtif
ica

te o
f co

mp
leti

on
 of

 th
e a

ud
it i
s st

ill o
uts

tan
din

g p
end

ing
 

con
sid

era
tio

n o
f  a

 m
att
er 
rais

ed 
by 

loc
al e

lec
tor

s;
•

ou
r w

ork
 on

 ce
rtif

ica
tio

n o
f g
ran

t cl
aim

s is
 on

-go
ing

, as
 ex

pec
ted

 at 
thi

s ti
me

 
of 

yea
r. O

ur 
wo

rk 
to 

dat
e h

as 
no
t id

ent
ifie

d a
ny 

issu
es 
wh

ich
 we

 wi
sh 

to 
hig

hlig
ht.
 Th

e d
eta

iled
 fin

din
gs 

of 
ou
r w

ork
 wi

ll b
e r
epo

rte
d in

 ou
r G

ran
t 

Ce
rtif

ica
tio

n r
epo

rt u
po
n c

om
ple

tio
n o

f o
ur 

wo
rk.

Page 4



©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
  |

  W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
An

nu
al

 A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r 2

01
2/

13
  |

  2
8 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3
5

Ke
y a

re
as
 fo

r C
ou
nc
il 
at
te
nt
io
n

We
 su

mm
aris

e h
ere

 th
e k

ey 
me

ssa
ges

 ari
sin

g f
rom

 ou
r au

dit
 fo

r th
e C

ou
nci

l to
 

con
sid

er 
as 
we

ll a
s h

igh
ligh

tin
g k

ey 
issu

es 
fac

ing
 th

e C
ou
nci

l in
 th

e f
utu

re.
Wi

rra
l C

ou
nci

l ex
per

ien
ced

 a p
art

icu
larl

y c
hal

len
gin

g y
ear

 du
rin

g 2
012

/13
 wi

th 
the

 
los

s o
f k

ey 
off

ice
rs, 

the
 ne

ed 
to 

ma
ke 

sig
nif

ica
nt 

sav
ing

s, t
he 

int
rod

uct
ion

 of
 a 

vol
un
tar

y I
mp

rov
em

ent
 Bo

ard
 an

d c
on
tin

uin
g c

on
cer

ns 
rais

ed 
by 

reg
ula

tor
s. 

Re
sid

ent
s a
lso

 rai
sed

 a n
um

ber
 of

 co
nce

rns
 wi

th 
us.

 
A n

ew
 Ch

ief 
Ex

ecu
tiv
e a

nd
 In

ter
im
 D
irec

tor
 of

 Re
sou

rce
s jo

ine
d t

he 
Co

un
cil 

in 
Au

tum
n 2

012
 an

d s
tar

ted
 to

 pu
t in

 pla
ce 

im
pro

ved
  ar

ran
gem

ent
s to

 m
ana

ge 
fin

anc
ial 

and
 go

ver
nan

ce 
risk

s a
nd
 se

cur
e b

ett
er 
val

ue 
for

 m
on
ey.

  S
om

e o
f  t

hes
e 

arr
ang

em
ent

s a
re 
no
w  

in 
pla

ce 
and

 ar
e ta

kin
g e

ffe
ct. 

Fu
tur

e fi
nan

cia
l ch

alle
nge

s 
and

 ch
ang

es 
in 
the

 ov
era

ll g
ove

rna
nce

 an
d c

on
tro

l en
vir

on
me

nt 
wil

l co
nti

nu
e to

 
tes

t th
ese

 ar
ran

gem
ent

s a
nd
 wh

ilst
 im

pro
vem

ent
s h

ave
 be

en 
ma

de 
som

e 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
risk

s st
ill r

em
ain

, as
 in
 m
any

 ot
her

 co
un
cils

.  T
his

 is 
rec

ogn
ise
d b

y th
e 

Co
un
cil 

and
 pl
ans

 are
 in
 pla

ce 
or 

bei
ng 

dra
wn

 up
 to

 re
spo

nd
 to

 th
e c

hal
len

ges
.

Th
e a

ud
it i
den

tifi
ed 

on
ly o

ne 
no
n-m

ate
rial

 m
isst

ate
me

nt 
and

 a s
ma

ll n
um

ber
 of

 
dis

clo
sur

e e
rro

rs. 
We

 als
o r

ais
ed 

con
cer

ns 
abo

ut 
a n

um
ber

 of
 int

ern
al c

on
tro

l 
def

icie
nci

es 
tha

t w
e id

ent
ifie

d d
uri

ng 
the

 co
urs

e o
f o

ur 
aud

it, 
som

e o
f w

hic
h h

ave
 

bee
n h

igh
ligh

ted
 in 

pre
vio

us 
yea

rs.

Ac
kn
ow

le
dg
em

en
ts

Th
is L

ett
er 
has

 be
en 

agr
eed

 wi
th 

the
 Ch

ief 
Ex

ecu
tiv
e, S

tra
teg

ic D
irec

tor
, 

Tra
nsf

orm
atio

n a
nd
 Re

sou
rce

s a
nd
 th

e I
nte

rim
 D
irec

tor
 of

 Fi
nan

ce 
and

 w
ill b

e 
pre

sen
ted

 to
 th

e A
ud
it a

nd
 Ri

sk 
Ma

nag
em

ent
 Co

mm
itte

e o
n 2

5 N
ove

mb
er 

201
3.

We
 re
cog

nis
e th

at t
his

 ha
s b

een
 a p

art
icu

larl
y c

hal
len

gin
g y

ear
 fo

r th
e C

ou
nci

l 
and

 wo
uld

 lik
e r
eco

rd 
ou
r ap

pre
cia

tio
n f

or 
the

 as
sist

anc
e a

nd
 co

-op
era

tio
n 

pro
vid

ed 
to 

us 
du
rin

g o
ur 

aud
it b

y th
e C

ou
nci

l's 
sta

ff. Gr
an

t T
ho

rnt
on

 U
K L

LP
28 

Oc
tob

er 
201

3

Ex
ecu

tiv
e s

um
ma

ry

Page 5



©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
  |

  W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
An

nu
al

 A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r 2

01
2/

13
  |

  2
8 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3

Se
ct
io
n 
2:

Au
dit
 of

 th
e a

cco
un
ts

We
 iss

ued
 a u

nq
ual

ifie
d o

pin
ion

s o
n t

he 
Co

un
cil'

s a
nd

 
Me

rse
ysi

de 
Pen

sio
n F

un
d's

 20
12/

13 
acc

ou
nts

 on
 30

 Se
pte

mb
er 

201
3 a

nd
 an

 un
qu
alif

ied
 W

ho
le o

f G
ove

rnm
ent

 Ac
cou

nts
 

op
ini
on

 on
 4 O

cto
ber

 20
13.

Th
e c

ert
ific

ate
 of

 co
mp

leti
on

 of
 th

e a
ud
it h

as 
no

t b
een

 giv
en 

as 
we

 ar
e s

till
 co

nsi
der

ing
 m
att
ers

 br
ou
ght

 to
 ou

r a
tte
nti

on
 by

 lo
cal

 
aut

ho
rity

 ele
cto

rs. 

01
.

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 s

u
m

m
ar

y

02
.

A
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e 

ac
co

u
n

ts

03
.

V
al

u
e 

fo
r 

M
o

n
ey

Page 6



©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
  |

  W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
An

nu
al

 A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r 2

01
2/

13
  |

  2
8 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3
7

Au
dit
 of

 th
e a

cco
un
ts

Au
di
t o

f t
he
 a
cc
ou
nt
s

Th
e k

ey 
fin

din
gs 

of 
ou
r au

dit
 of

 th
e a

cco
un
ts a

re 
sum

ma
rise

d b
elo

w:

Pr
ep
ar
at
io
n 
of
 th

e 
Co

un
ci
l's
 a
cc
ou
nt
s

Th
e C

ou
nci

l p
res

ent
ed 

us 
wit

h d
raf

t ac
cou

nts
 on

 28
 Ju

ne 
201

3, i
n a

cco
rda

nce
 

wit
h t

he 
nat

ion
al d

ead
line

. W
ork

ing
 pa

per
s w

ere
 m

ade
 av

aila
ble

 fro
m 
the

 sta
rt 

of 
the

 au
dit
 fie

ldw
ork

, w
hic

h c
om

me
nce

d o
n 1

 Ju
ly 2

013
.  T

he 
sta

nd
ard

 of
 th

e 
acc

ou
nts

, w
ork

ing
 pa

per
s a
nd
 re
spo

nse
s to

 ou
r q

uer
ies
 wa

s n
ot 

at a
s h

igh
 a 

sta
nd
ard

 as
 in
 th

e p
rev

iou
s y
ear

, al
tho

ugh
 we

 ar
e a

wa
re 
of 

the
 sig

nif
ica

nt 
pre

ssu
res

 on
 th

e f
ina

nce
 tea

m 
du
e to

 th
e in

 ye
ar 
cha

nge
s. D

esp
ite 

the
se 

pre
ssu

res
 ou

r au
dit
 ide

nti
fied

 on
ly o

ne 
no
n-m

ate
rial

 m
isst

ate
me

nt 
of 

£1
.2 

mi
llio

n a
nd
 a s

ma
ll n

um
ber

 of
 dis

clo
sur

e e
rro

rs. 

Is
su
es
 a
ris

in
g 
fro

m
 th

e 
au
di
t o

f t
he
 C
ou
nc
il'
s a

cc
ou
nt
s

Th
e C

ou
nci

l de
cid

ed 
no
t to

 ad
jus

t fo
r th

e m
isst

ate
me

nt 
of 

£1
.2 m

illio
n a

s 
alth

ou
gh 

it w
ou
ld h

ave
 re
du
ced

 as
set

s in
 th

e b
ala

nce
 sh

eet
 an

d in
cre

ase
d 

exp
end

itu
re, 

the
 su

m 
wa

s n
ot 

ma
ter

ial 
to 

the
 ac

cou
nts

 an
d w

ou
ld n

ot 
hav

e 
im
pac

ted
 up

on
 th

e r
epo

rte
d f

ina
nci

al p
osi

tio
n a

t 3
1 M

arc
h 2

013
.

We
 ra
ise
d c

on
cer

ns 
abo

ut 
a n

um
ber

 of
 int

ern
al c

on
tro

l de
fici

enc
ies
 th

at w
e 

ide
nti

fied
 du

rin
g th

e c
ou
rse

 of
 ou

r au
dit
 in
 re
sec

t o
f:

•
Ac

cou
nts

 pa
yab

le -
the

re 
is a

 ris
k t
he 

Co
un
cil 

is c
om

mi
tte
d t

o e
xpe

nd
itu
re 

tha
t h

as 
no
t b

een
 au

tho
rise

d in
 lin

e w
ith

 sta
nd
ing

 or
der

s a
nd
 pr

oce
sse

s;
•

Pro
per

ty, 
pla

nt 
and

 eq
uip

me
nt 

-th
e C

ou
nci

l m
ay 

no
t h

ave
 su

ffic
ien

t 
con

tro
ls i

n p
lac

e to
 as
sur

e th
em

sel
ves

 of
 th

e a
ccu

rac
y o

f P
rop

ert
y, P

lan
t 

and
 Eq

uip
me

nt 
dis

clo
sur

es.

•
Em

plo
yee

 re
mu

ner
atio

n –
the

re 
is a

 ris
k t
o a

 ke
y c

on
tro

l. in
 re
spe

ct o
f 

sta
rte

rs
•

Jou
rna

ls –
do
cum

ent
atio

n r
ela

tin
g to

 jo
urn

al a
uth

ori
sat

ion
 pr

oce
sse

s w
as 
no
t 

ret
ain

ed 
du
rin

g th
e y

ear
 th

us 
red

uci
ng 

the
 au

dit
 tra

il. 
Ma

nag
em

ent
 ar
e ta

kin
g a

ctio
n t

o i
mp

lem
ent

 ou
r re

com
me

nd
atio

ns.
Pr
ep
ar
at
io
n 
of
 a
nd
 is
su
es
 a
ris

in
g 
fro

m
 th

e 
au
di
t o

f 
Me

rs
ey
sid

e 
Pe
ns
io
n 
Fu
nd
's 
ac
co
un
ts

Th
e f
ina

nci
al s

tat
em

ent
s a

nd
 su

pp
ort

ing
 wo

rki
ng 

pap
ers

 we
re 
pre

par
ed 

to 
a 

goo
d s

tan
dar

d, a
nd
 we

 re
cei

ved
 pr

om
pt 

and
 fu

ll r
esp

on
ses

 to
 ou

r re
que

sts
 fo

r 
add

itio
nal

 in
for

ma
tio

n d
uri

ng 
the

 co
urs

e o
f th

e a
ud
it.

We
 id
ent

ifie
d o

ne 
un
adj

ust
ed 

err
or 

in t
he 

fin
anc

ial 
sta

tem
ent

s fo
r 2

012
/13

. 
Pro

per
ty r

ent
al i

nco
me

 in
 th

e f
un
d a

cco
un
t w

as 
un
der

sta
ted

 by
 £3

.19
4m

, an
d 

the
 to

tal 
net

 as
set

s o
f th

e f
un
d a

lso
 un

der
sta

ted
 by

 £3
.19

4m
.I

f th
e a

cco
un
ts 

had
 be

en 
am

end
ed 

for
 th

is e
rro

r th
en 

the
 to

tal 
net

 as
set

s o
f th

e f
un
d w

ou
ld 

hav
e in

cre
ase

d f
rom

 £5
.81

9bn
 to
 £5

.82
2bn

.M
ana

gem
ent

 wi
ll r

efle
ct t

his
 

inc
om

e in
 th

e f
ina

nci
al s

tat
em

ent
s fo

r 2
013

/14
.

An
nu
al
 g
ov
er
na
nc
e 
st
at
em

en
t 
(A
GS

)
Th

e A
GS

 wa
s p

res
ent

ed 
wit

h t
he 

pre
-au

dit
 ac

cou
nts

 an
d s

ign
ed 

as 
app

rop
riat

e 
by 

the
 Ch

ief 
Ex

ecu
tiv
e a

nd
 Le

ade
r in

 lin
e w

ith
 th

e A
cco

un
ts &

 Au
dit
 

reg
ula

tio
ns 

and
 Co

de.
  O

ur 
rev

iew
 du

rin
g th

e a
ud
it i
den

tifi
ed 

a n
um

ber
 of

 are
as 

for
 im

pro
vem

ent
 an

d c
om

plia
nce

 wi
th 

CI
PF

Ab
est

 pr
act

ice
, w

hic
h t

he 
Co

un
cil 

hav
e ta

ken
 on

-bo
ard

. 

.

Page 7



©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
  |

  W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
An

nu
al

 A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r 2

01
2/

13
  |

  2
8 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3
8

Au
dit
 of

 th
e a

cco
un
ts

Co
nc
lu
sio

n
Pri

or 
to 

giv
ing

 ou
r o

pin
ion

 on
 th

e a
cco

un
ts, 

we
 ar
e r
equ

ired
 to

 re
po
rt s

ign
ific

ant
 

ma
tte
rs a

risi
ng 

fro
m 
the

 au
dit
 to

 'th
ose

 ch
arg

ed 
wit

h g
ove

rna
nce

' (d
efin

ed 
as 
the

 
Au

dit
 an

d R
isk

 M
ana

gem
ent

 Co
mm

itte
e a

t th
e C

ou
nci

l). 
We

 pr
ese

nte
d o

ur 
rep

ort
 

to 
the

 Au
dit
 an

d r
isk

 M
ana

gem
ent

 Co
mm

itte
e o

n 1
8 S

ept
em

ber
 20

13 
and

 up
dat

ed 
thi

s a
nd
 cir

cul
ate

d i
t to

 of
fice

rs a
nd
 m
em

ber
s o

n 3
0 S

ept
em

ber
 20

13.
  W

e 
sum

ma
rise

 on
ly t

he 
key

 m
ess

age
s in

 th
is L

ett
er.

We
 iss

ued
 an

 un
qua

lifi
ed 

op
inio

n o
n t

he 
Co

un
cil'

s 2
012

/13
 ac

cou
nts

 on
 30

 
Sep

tem
ber

 20
13,

 m
eet

ing
 th

e d
ead

line
 se

t b
y th

e D
epa

rtm
ent

 fo
r C

om
mu

nit
ies
 an

d 
Lo

cal
 G
ove

rnm
ent

.  O
ur 

op
inio

n c
on
firm

s th
at t

he 
acc

ou
nts

 giv
e a

 tru
e a

nd
 fai

r 
vie

w o
f th

e C
ou
nci

l's 
fin

anc
ial 

po
siti

on
 an

d o
f th

e in
com

e a
nd
 ex

pen
dit
ure

 
rec

ord
ed 

by 
the

 Co
un
cil.

 
We

 als
o is

sue
d a

n u
nq
ual

ifie
d o

pin
ion

 on
 M

ers
eys

ide
 Pe

nsi
on
 Fu

nd
's 2

012
/13

 
acc

ou
nts

 on
 30

 Se
pte

mb
er 
201

3.
Ou

r A
ud
it R

epo
rt s

tat
ed 

tha
t w

e c
ou
ld n

ot 
for

ma
lly 

con
clu

de 
the

 au
dit
 an

d is
sue

 an
 

aud
it c

ert
ific

ate
 un

til 
we

 ha
d:

•
com

ple
ted

 ou
r c
on
sid

era
tio

n o
f m

att
ers

 br
ou
ght

 to
 ou

r at
ten

tio
n b

y lo
cal

 
aut

ho
rity

 ele
cto

rs –
the

se 
ma

tte
rs a

re 
stil

l ou
tsta

nd
ing

 bu
t w

e a
re 
sat

isfi
ed 

tha
t 

the
y d

o n
ot 

hav
e a

 m
ate

rial
 ef
fec

t o
n t

he 
fin

anc
ial 

sta
tem

ent
s o

r a 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
im
pac

t o
n o

ur 
val

ue 
for

 m
on
ey 

con
clu

sio
n; a

nd
•

com
ple

ted
 ou

r w
ork

 on
 th

e C
ou
nci

l's 
Wh

ole
 of

 G
ove

rnm
ent

 Ac
cou

nts
 –
thi

s 
wo

rk 
is n

ow
 co

mp
lete

 an
d w

e is
sue

d a
n u

nq
ual

ifie
d o

pin
ion

 on
 4 O

cto
ber

 20
13 

in 
line

 wi
th 

the
 de

adl
ine

. 
.

.

Page 8



©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
  |

  W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
An

nu
al

 A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r 2

01
2/

13
  |

  2
8 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3

Se
ct
io
n 
3:

Va
lue

 fo
r M

on
ey

We
 iss

ued
 a q

ual
ifie

d 'a
dve

rse
' co

ncl
usi

on
 an

d a
 're

po
rt b

y 
exc

ept
ion

' in
 re
spe

ct o
f t
he 

Co
un
cil'

s a
rra

ng
em

ent
s fo

r se
cur

ing
 

eco
no

my
, ef

fic
ien

cy 
and

 ef
fec

tive
nes

s in
 its

 us
e o

f r
eso

urc
es 

on
 

30 
Sep

tem
ber

 20
13.

01
.

E
xe

cu
ti

ve
 s

u
m

m
ar

y

02
.

A
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e 

ac
co

u
n

ts

03
.

V
al

u
e 

fo
r 

M
o

n
ey

Page 9



©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
  |

  W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
An

nu
al

 A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r 2

01
2/

13
  |

  2
8 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3
10

Va
lue

 fo
r M

on
ey 

Sc
op
e 
of
 w
or
k

Th
e C

od
e d

esc
rib

es 
the

 Co
un
cil'

s re
spo

nsi
bili

ties
 to
 pu

t in
 pl
ace

 pr
op
er 

arr
ang

em
ent

s to
:

•
sec

ure
 ec

on
om

y, e
ffic

ien
cy 

and
 ef
fec

tiv
ene

ss i
n i
ts u

se 
of 

res
ou
rce

s
•

ens
ure

 pr
op
er 
ste

wa
rds

hip
 an

d g
ove

rna
nce

•
rev

iew
 re
gul

arly
 th

e a
deq

uac
y a

nd
 ef
fec

tiv
ene

ss o
f th

ese
 ar
ran

gem
ent

s.
We

 ar
e r
equ

ired
 to

 giv
e a

 VF
M 

con
clu

sio
n b

ase
d o

n t
he 

fol
low

ing
 tw

o c
rite

ria 
spe

cifi
ed 

by 
the

 Au
dit
 Co

mm
issi

on
 wh

ich
 su

pp
ort

 ou
r re

po
rtin

g r
esp

on
sib

iliti
es 

un
der

 th
e C

od
e:

•
Th

e C
ou

nc
il h

as 
pro

pe
r a

rra
ng

em
en
ts i

n p
lac

e f
or 

sec
uri

ng
 fin

an
cia

l 
res

ilie
nc
e. 
Th

e C
ou
nci

l h
as 
rob

ust
 sy
ste

ms
 an

d p
roc

ess
es 
to 

ma
nag

e e
ffe

ctiv
ely

 
fin

anc
ial 

risk
s a
nd
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies
, an

d t
o s

ecu
re 
a s
tab

le f
ina

nci
al p

osi
tio

n t
hat

 
ena

ble
s it

 to
 co

nti
nu
e to

 op
era

te f
or 

the
 fo

res
eea

ble
 fu

tur
e.

•
Th

e C
ou

nc
il h

as 
pro

pe
r a

rra
ng

em
en
ts f

or 
ch
all
en
gin

g h
ow

 it 
sec

ure
s 

eco
no

my
, ef

fic
ien

cy 
an

d e
ffe

cti
ven

ess
. T

he 
Co

un
cil 

is p
rio

riti
sin

g it
s 

res
ou
rce

s w
ith

in 
tigh

ter
 bu

dge
ts, 

for
 ex

am
ple

 by
 ac

hie
vin

g c
ost

 re
du
ctio

ns 
and

 
by 

im
pro

vin
g e

ffic
ien

cy 
and

 pr
od
uct

ivit
y.

Th
e A

ud
it C

om
mi
ssio

n’s
 gu

ida
nce

 als
o r

equ
ires

 us
 to

 re
po
rt b

y e
xce

pti
on
 on

 an
y 

oth
er 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
add

itio
nal

 m
att
ers

 th
at c

om
e to

 ou
r at

ten
tio

n a
nd
 wh

ich
 we

 
con

sid
er 
to 

be 
rele

van
t to

 pr
op
er 
arr

ang
em

ent
s to

 se
cur

e e
con

om
y, e

ffic
ien

cy 
and

 
eff

ect
ive

nes
s in

 th
e u

se 
of 

res
ou
rce

s. 
Ke

y f
in
di
ng
s

Se
cu
rin

g f
ina

nc
ial
 re

sil
ien

ce
We

 ha
ve 

un
der

tak
en 

a r
evi

ew
 wh

ich
 co

nsi
der

ed 
the

 Co
un
cil'

s a
rra

nge
me

nts
 ag

ain
st 

the
 th

ree
 ex

pec
ted

 ch
ara

cte
rist

ics
 of

 pr
op
er a

rra
nge

me
nts

 as
 de

fin
ed 

by 
the

 Au
dit
 

Co
mm

issi
on
:

•
fin

anc
ial 

gov
ern

anc
e

•
fin

anc
ial 

pla
nn
ing

 
•

fin
anc

ial 
con

tro
l.

Ou
r w

ork
 hig

hlig
hte

d t
hat

 th
e C

ou
nci

l's 
arr

ang
em

ent
s  f

or 
sec

uri
ng 

fin
anc

ial 
res

ilie
nce

 we
re 
ina

deq
uat

e d
uri

ng 
the

 ye
ar. 

Mo
re r

ob
ust

 arr
ang

em
ent

s h
ave

 no
w 

bee
n p

ut 
 in
 pl
ace

 an
d a

re 
tak

ing
 ef
fec

t b
ut 

the
 Co

un
cil 

acc
ept

s th
at f

or 
201

2/1
3  

it w
as 
les
s th

an 
ade

qua
te a

nd
 im

pro
vem

ent
s w

ere
 ne

ede
d i
n i
ts f

ina
nci

al 
ma

nag
em

ent
.F

urt
her

 de
tail

s a
re 
pro

vid
ed 

in 
ou
r F

ina
nci

al R
esi
lien

ce 
rep

ort
 

issu
ed 

in S
ept

em
ber

 20
13.

Ch
all
en
gin

g e
co
no

my
, ef

fic
ien

cy 
an

d e
ffe

cti
ven

ess
We

 ha
ve 

rev
iew

ed 
wh

eth
er 
the

 Co
un
cil 

has
 pr

ior
itis

ed 
its 

res
ou
rce

s to
 tak

e 
acc

ou
nt 

of 
the

 tig
hte

r c
on
str
ain

ts i
t is

 re
qui

red
 to

 op
era

te w
ith

in 
and

 wh
eth

er 
it 

has
 ac

hie
ved

 co
st r

edu
ctio

ns 
and

 im
pro

ved
 pr

od
uct

ivit
y a

nd
 ef
fici

enc
ies
.

Ou
r w

ork
 hig

hlig
hte

d t
hat

 th
e C

ou
nci

l's 
arr

ang
em

ent
s fo

r ch
alle

ngi
ng 

ho
w i

t 
sec

ure
s e
con

om
y, e

ffic
ien

cy 
and

 ef
fec

tiv
ene

ss w
ere

 in
ade

qua
te d

uri
ng 

the
 ye

ar. 
Th

ese
 iss

ues
 are

 ac
kno

wle
dge

d i
n t

he 
Au

tho
rity

’s I
mp

rov
em

ent
 Pl
an 

and
 An

nu
al 

Go
ver

nan
ce 

Sta
tem

ent
. F

urt
her

 de
tail

s a
re 
pro

vid
ed 

in o
ur 

Au
dit
 Fi

nd
ing

s R
epo

rt 
issu

ed 
in S

ept
em

ber
 20

13.
Ov

er
al
l V

FM
 c
on
cl
us
io
n

On
 th

e b
asi
s o

f o
ur 

wo
rk,
 an

d h
avi

ng 
reg

ard
 to

 th
e g

uid
anc

e o
n t

he 
spe

cifi
ed 

crit
eria

 pu
blis

hed
 by

 th
e A

ud
it C

om
mi
ssio

n, t
he 

ma
tte
rs r

epo
rte

d in
 th

e b
asi
s fo

r 
adv

ers
e c

on
clu

sio
n p

ara
gra

ph
 in 

the
 Au

dit
 Re

po
rt p

rev
ent

 us
 fro

m 
bei

ng 
sat

isfi
ed 

tha
t in

 all
 sig

nif
ica

nt 
res

pec
ts W

irra
l C

ou
nci

l p
ut 
in 
pla

ce 
pro

per
 arr

ang
em

ent
s to

 
sec

ure
 ec

on
om

y, e
ffic

ien
cy 

and
 ef
fec

tiv
ene

ss i
n i
ts u

se 
of 

res
ou
rce

s fo
r th

e y
ear

 
end

ing
 31

 M
arc

h 2
013

. W
e is

sue
d a

 qu
alif

ied
 'ad

ver
se' 

val
ue 

for
 m
on
ey 

con
clu

sio
n 

on
 30

 Se
pte

mb
er 
201

3.
Re

po
rt 
by
 e
xc
ep
tio

n
We

 iss
ued

 a r
epo

rt b
y e

xce
pti

on
 re
lati

ng 
to 

sig
nif

ica
nt 

we
akn

ess
es 

in 
the

 
Au

tho
rity

’s a
rra

nge
me

nts
 fo

r:
•

pro
mo

tin
g a

nd
 de

mo
nst

rat
ing

 th
e p

rin
cip

les
 an

d v
alu

es 
of 

goo
d g

ove
rna

nce
; 

and
•

ma
nag

ing
 ris

ks 
and

 m
ain

tain
ing

 a s
ou
nd
 sy
ste

m 
of 

int
ern

al c
on
tro

l.

Page 10



©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
  |

  W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
An

nu
al

 A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r 2

01
2/

13
  |

  2
8 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3
11

Ap
pen

dic
es

A
pp

en
di

ce
s

Page 11



©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
  |

  W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
An

nu
al

 A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r 2

01
2/

13
  |

  2
8 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3
12

Fe
es

P
er

 A
u

d
it

 p
la

n £
A

ct
u

al
 f

ee
s £

C
ou

nc
il 

A
ud

it 
F

ee
21

1,
68

0
21

1,
68

0

G
ra

nt
 c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

fe
e 

(1
)

42
,6

00
42

,6
00

T
o

ta
l f

ee
s

25
4,

28
0

25
4,

28
0

Ap
pen

dix
 A:

  R
epo

rts
 iss

ued
 an

d f
ees

We
 co

nfi
rm

 be
low

 th
e f
ee 

cha
rge

d f
or 

the
 au

dit
 an

d p
rov

isio
n o

f n
on
-au

dit
 se

rvi
ces

.
Fe
es
 fo

r o
th
er
 se

rv
ic
es

S
er

vi
ce

F
ee

s 
£

In
de

pe
nd

en
t r

ev
ie

w
 o

f W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

B
IG

 a
nd

  I
S

U
S

 s
ch

em
es

 ( 
F

or
en

si
cs

 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t t
en

de
r)

50
,0

00

(e
st

im
at

e)

No
te:

(1)
Ce

rtif
ica

tio
n w

ork
 is 

on
-go

ing
 an

d t
his

 is 
ou
r c
urr

ent
 es
tim

ate
. 

Th
e f
ina

l fe
e w

ill r
epo

rte
d t

o t
he 

Au
dit
 an

d R
isk

 M
ana

gem
ent

 
Co

mm
itte

e la
ter

 in
 th

e y
ear

 in
 ou

r an
nu
al c

ert
ific

atio
n r

epo
rt.

(2)
Th

e f
ees

 fo
r M

ers
eys

ide
 Pe

nsi
on
 Fu

nd
 ha

ve 
bee

n r
ece

ntl
y b

een
 

fin
alis

ed 
and

 ag
ree

d b
y th

e A
ud
it C

om
mi
ssio

n a
s £

39,
 06

2.0
0.

Re
po
rts

 is
su
ed

R
ep

o
rt

D
at

e 
is

su
ed

A
ud

it 
P

la
n

8 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

3

A
ud

it 
F

in
di

ng
s 

R
ep

or
t

4 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
01

3 

up
da

te
d 

an
d 

re
-is

su
ed

 

30
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 2
01

3

G
ra

nt
 C

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

re
po

rt
D

ue
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
3

V
fM

 –
F

in
an

ci
al

 R
es

ili
en

ce
 R

ep
or

t
4 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

01
3

A
nn

ua
l A

ud
it 

Le
tte

r
28

 S
ep

te
m

be
r 2

01
3

Page 12



©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
  |

  W
irr

al
 C

ou
nc

il 
An

nu
al

 A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r 2

01
2/

13
  |

  2
8 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3

©
 2

01
3 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
. A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. 

'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 m
ea

ns
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
UK

 L
LP

, a
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

. 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

is
 a

 m
em

be
r f

irm
 o

f G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l L
td

 
(G

ra
nt

Th
or

nt
on

 In
te

rn
at

io
na

l).
 R

ef
er

en
ce

s 
to

 'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 a
re

 
to

 th
e 

br
an

d 
un

de
r w

hi
ch

 th
e 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

m
em

be
r f

irm
s 

op
er

at
e 

an
d 

re
fe

r t
o 

on
e 

or
 m

or
e 

m
em

be
r f

irm
s,

 a
s 

th
e 

co
nt

ex
t r

eq
ui

re
s.

 
G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l a

nd
 th

e 
m

em
be

r f
irm

s 
ar

e 
no

t a
 

wo
rld

wi
de

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

. S
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
de

liv
er

ed
 in

de
pe

nd
en

tly
 b

y 
m

em
be

r f
irm

s,
 w

hi
ch

 a
re

 n
ot

 re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r t

he
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

or
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 
of

 o
ne

 a
no

th
er

. G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l d
oe

s 
no

t p
ro

vi
de

 
se

rv
ic

es
 to

 c
lie

nt
s.

 

gr
an

t-t
ho

rn
to

n.
co

.u
k

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



WIRRAL COUNCIL 

AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

25 NOVEMBER 2013 

SUBJECT: INTERNAL AUDIT UPDATE 
WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL 
REPORT OF: CHIEF INTERNAL AUDITOR 
KEY DECISION ?   NO 
 

1.0  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1. This report identifies and evaluates the performance of the Internal Audit 
Section and includes details of any issues arising from the actual work 
undertaken during the period 1 September to 31 October 2013. There are 5 
items of note concerning audit work undertaken that are brought to the 
attention of the Members for this period and these are identified at Section 
2.2. 

 
2.0  BACKGROUND AND AUDIT OUTPUT 

2.1. Internal Audit recently introduced a more effective reporting mechanism for 
Members of the Audit and Risk Management Committee that summarises 
audit work completed and identifies issues raised on a more timely monthly 
basis. This report supports the revised arrangements by focussing on the 
following: 

 
• Any items of note arising from audit work conducted,  
• Any issues arising that require actions to be taken by Members, 
• Performance information relating to the Internal Audit Service, 
• Developments being undertaken to improve the effectiveness of the 

Internal Audit Service.  
 
The information contained within this report is for the period 1 September to 
31 October 2013. 

 
2.2. Items of Note  
 
2.2.a. Central Libraries 
 
 An audit was conducted during the period to evaluate the adequacy 
 and effectiveness of the controls in operation at the Wallasey Central Library. 
 The aim of the audit was to establish if the existing control systems were fit 
 for purpose and effectively managed. The audit generated ‘minimum’ 
 assurance opinions for the system and compliance and a ‘moderate’ opinion 
 for the corporate impact. Nineteen recommendations were identified in a 
 report for management of which four were High priorities. 
 
 Following this audit the Head of Business Processes requested that similar 
 audits be undertaken at the remaining three central libraries. This audit  
 generated findings consistent with those identified at Wallasey and resulted in 
 an action plan being developed and agreed with the Principal Librarian to 
 address all of the weaknesses and areas for development within an agreed 
 timescale. The action plan identified 13 recommendations of which 6 are 

Agenda Item 4

Page 15



 High priority and include issues across the full range of activities that include 
 the following:     
 

• Income/Charging 
• Asset management 
• Security 
• Cash handling.  

 
 Senior management have reacted very positively to the reports and have 

agreed the action plan and associated timescales, many of the actions have 
in fact been implemented with immediate effect. Follow up work is scheduled 
for February 2014 where progress will be evaluated and reported, Members 
of this Committee will be notified of the findings of this work and any issues 
escalated for attention and action. 

 
2.2.b Change in Payment Destination Fraud Investigation 
 
 At the request of Members this investigation is the subject of a separate 

report to this Committee identifying the work undertaken and findings 
including recommendations arising. 

 
2.2.c External Assurances Update 
 
 At the September 2013 meeting of this Committee a report was presented 

identifying progress made by the Council to implement recommendations 
arising from external inspection reports. At that time the majority of the 
required actions had been undertaken, however a small number of actions 
were identified as being in progress relating to Safeguarding, Related Party 
Transactions and Retrospective 1Business Orders. Work is currently being 
undertaken by Internal Audit to verify the progress made in this area and to 
undertake testing to evaluate the effectiveness of actions taken. The findings 
from this work will be included in the monthly summary report for ARMC 
Members and formally reported to this Committee upon completion.  

 
2.2.d Policies and Procedures 
 
 An audit was undertaken in the period to review the adequacy of the controls 

in operation over the management of corporate Policies and Procedures. The 
aim of the audit was to establish if the existing system was fit for purpose and 
effectively controlled. The audit generated a ‘minimum’ assurance opinion for 
the control system and a ‘moderate’ opinion for the corporate impact. Ten 
recommendations were identified in a report for management of which 6 were 
High priorities.  The High priority recommendations relating to this work have 
been identified in detail on the Internal Audit Activity Summary for September 
2013 and are summarised below: 
 
• Introducing more effective processes for compiling and managing 

corporate policies and procedures that include streamlining those policies 
in place, removing those no longer relevant and regularly refreshing those 
that are in constant use for continued effectiveness.   

• Implementing a more robust system for ensuring that all corporate policies 
and procedures are effectively communicated to staff utilising all available 
communications media. 

Page 16



• Implementing a system that ensures awareness and understanding of key 
corporate policies amongst the workforce that includes training sessions, 
targeted briefings and ongoing management compliance checks. 

 
The Head of HR has responded extremely positively to the report findings and 
has confirmed that a new team has been established with a dedicated work 
programme focussing on corporate policy and procedure. The teams remit is 
to include the implementation of all actions identified during the review to 
improve systems in operation within agreed timescales. 
 
Follow up work to evaluate progress made towards implementing actions 
identified is scheduled for January 2014 and the findings of this work will be 
reported to Members of this Committee in due course.  

  
2.2.e Invigor8 Direct Debit Investigation 
 
 An internal investigation was undertaken following an incorrect direct debit 

collection totalling £986,935.00 was processed by the Council regarding 
membership fees for Invigor8. The purpose of the review was to establish the 
reason for the error and to evaluate the adequacy and effectiveness of 
controls present within the existing system. 

 
 Findings indicated that the IBACS Direct Debit system incorrectly identified 

the wrong version of a transmission file and exported this in error. Whilst it is 
not clear why the IBACS system performed in this manner weakness within 
the existing control systems contributed towards the error not being identified 
and the payment being stopped. An action plan was prepared for senior 
management identifying six High priority recommendations with an immediate 
implementation date to improve systems in operation and prevent recurrence 
of a similar incident in the future. Internal Audit have been advised that all 
actions have been implemented, follow up work will be undertaken later this 
month to confirm this and evaluate the effectiveness of the new 
arrangements.     

 
2.3 Outstanding Audit Recommendations 
 
2.3.a Attached at Appendix 1 is a table identifying information relating to those 

audits where recommended actions included in audit reports have not 
currently been implemented. 

 
2.3.b It is my intention in future to include this table as an attachment to this report 

on a routine basis identifying only those items that remain outstanding and 
may require the attention of, or action by Members. Where items are 
addressed by officers those entries will be removed from the report on a 
rolling basis. This additional information is designed to address concerns 
raised by Members at a previous meeting regarding retaining sight of issues 
flagged for attention.  

 
2.4 Internal Audit Performance Indicators 
 
2.4.a The Service constantly evaluates and measures the effectiveness of its 

performance in terms of both quality and productivity by means of a number 
of performance indicators in key areas as identified below. These include 

Page 17



delivery of the annual Internal Audit Plan and ensuring that all of the audits 
identified in the plan are completed on schedule. This is particularly important 
at the present time as the requirement for Internal Audit involvement in a 
number of important corporate initiatives has increased dramatically.  

 
IA Performance Indicator 

 
Target  Actual  

Percentage delivery of Internal Audit Plan 
2013/14. 
 

50  45 

Percentage of High priority recommendations 
agreed with clients. 
 

100 100 

Percentage of returned client survey forms 
indicating satisfaction with the Internal Audit 
service.  (Numbers returned indicated in 
brackets) 
 

80 (65) 95 (60) 

Percentage of internal audit reports issued 
within 10 days of the completion of fieldwork. 
 

100 96 

 
2.4.b There are currently no issues arising. 
 
2.5 Internal Audit Developments 
 
2.5.a Good progress is being made to deliver the Internal Audit Improvement Plan 

which is designed to drive a number of developments and initiatives aimed at 
increasing the overall efficiency and effectiveness of systems of internal audit 
across the Council. Of the 18 actions identified 16 have now been fully 
implemented and good progress has been made in respect of the remaining 
actions within the agreed timescales.  Actions undertaken to date include: 

 
• The implementation of a revised audit report format incorporating 

opinions on systems, compliance and organisational impact,  
• The introduction of Letter of Engagement for all audits, 
• The introduction of a Training and Development Program for audit staff, 
• Developed reporting arrangements for Chief Officers and Members, 
• The implementation of a three year strategic internal audit plan directly 

linked to the key corporate priorities,  
• Improved engagement with Chief Officers, managers and Members, 
• The introduction of enhanced escalation procedures for audit issues 

identified, 
• Improved reporting arrangements for ARMC members including monthly 

RAG rated update reports, 
• Developed collaborative arrangement with Liverpool Council’s Internal 

Audit services, 
• Significantly restructuring and refocusing the service in line with other 

best practice providers,   
•••• Regular scheduled attendance at departmental DMT’s and the Chief 

 Executives Strategy Group by the Chief Internal Auditor, 
•••• The Implementation of a RAG ratings system for audit opinions 

 and action progress, 

Page 18



•••• The introduction of ongoing benchmarking against other audit  service 
 providers, 

•••• Raised awareness and profile of the Internal Audit service across the 
 Council, 

•••• The introduction of a developed Annual Governance Statement 
 process across the Council promoting corporate ownership, 

•••• The introduction of a service level agreement with the Pension Fund, 
•••• Enhanced relations with Chief Internal Auditors from across the North 

 West region.  
 
2.5.b The improvement plan was designed to be delivered in the current financial 

year and implement some significant and fundamental changes to the nature 
of the service and its delivery. This has undoubtedly been achieved however, 
it is acknowledged that there will always be the need to constantly challenge 
and evaluate the effectiveness and efficiency of the way in which the service 
is delivered well into the future. Consequently it is my intention to continue to 
utilise the Improvement Plan vehicle on a constantly rolling basis adding new 
improvement targets and reporting on progress in similar fashion to as at 
present. Improvement targets added to date include: 

 
• Self-assessment against the Public Sector Internal Auditing scheduled 

for this period, reporting outcomes and actions to Members upon 
completion, 

• Implementation of the Excellent Internal Auditor Framework, 
• Development of the Internal Audit Intranet facility as a vehicle for 

communicating audit and risk related issues to clients. 
• Implementing an IA staff development programme incorporating post 

audit assessments to identify areas for improvement/development.  
 

 2.5.c The first UK Public Sector Internal Audit Standards came into force in April 
2013 and all local authorities are required to evaluate implementation of  the 
new standards from April and report on intended compliance with these by 
June 2014 with full implementation and compliance required by 2018. Internal 
Audit plan to undertake a self assessment exercise against the standards 
over the coming months and report the findings and any required actions to 
this Committee upon completion. 

 
3.0  RELEVANT RISKS  

3.1 Appropriate actions are not taken by officers and Members in response to the 
identification of risks to the achievement of the Council’s objectives. 

 
3.2 Potential failure of the Audit and Risk Management Committee to comply with 

best professional practice and thereby not function in an efficient and effective 
manner. 

 
4.0  OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED  

4.1 No other options considered. 
 
5.0  CONSULTATION 

5.1 Members of this Committee are consulted throughout the process of 
delivering the Internal Audit Plan and the content of this regular routine report. 

Page 19



 
6.0  IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 

6.1 There are none arising from this report. 
 
7.0  RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS  

7.1 There are none arising from this report. 
 
8.0  LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

8.1 There are none arising from this report. 
 
9.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 

9.1 Has the potential impact of your proposal(s) been reviewed with regard to 
equality? 

 No because there is no relevance to equality. 
 
10.0  CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS  

10.1 There are none arising from this report. 
 
11.0  PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

11.1 There are none arising from this report. 
 
12.0  RECOMMENDATIONS 

12.1  That the report be noted. 
 
13.0  REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 

13.1 To provide the Members with assurance that the Council is taking appropriate 
measures to comply with statutory requirements to provide an adequate and 
effective internal audit service. 

 
13.2 To ensure that risks to the Council are managed effectively. 
13.3 To ensure that the Council complies with best practice guidance identified in 

the CIPFA publication ‘A Toolkit for Local Authority Audit Committees’. 
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Mark P Niblock 
  Chief Internal Auditor 
  telephone:  0151 666 3432 
  email:   markniblock@wirral.gov.uk  
APPENDICES 
 
Appendix 1: Audit Recommendations Status Report 
 
REFERENCE MATERIAL 
Internal Audit Plan 2013/14 
 
SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 
Council Meeting  Date 
Audit and Risk Management Committee  
 

Routine report presented to all 
meetings of this Committee. 

 

Page 20



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 1

IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
T

IO
N

S
 S

T
A

T
U

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
P

E
R

IO
D

: 
01

 A
P

R
IL

 2
01

3 
T

O
 3

1 
O

C
T

O
B

E
R

 2
01

3

S
u

m
m

ar
y

T
o

ta
l

R
 A

 

1.
   

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 A

u
d

it
s

32
0

32

2.
   

F
o

llo
w

 U
p

 A
u

d
it

s 
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

19
1

18

P
ag

e 
1

Page 21



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
T

IO
N

S
 S

T
A

T
U

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
P

E
R

IO
D

: 
01

 A
P

R
IL

 2
01

3 
T

O
 3

1 
O

C
T

O
B

E
R

 2
01

3
A

u
d

it
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 -

 R
E

D
 o

r 
A

M
B

E
R

 f
la

g

A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
C

on
tr

ol
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l 

Im
pa

ct
A

ct
ua

l H
ig

h 
P

rio
rit

y 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
T

ot
al

 
R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ol

lo
w

 U
p 

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
O

ut
co

m
e

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

C
on

tr
ac

t F
in

al
 

A
cc

ou
nt

 -
 G

re
as

by
 

C
hi

ld
re

n'
s 

C
en

tr
e

23
/0

5/
20

13

F
&

W

[C
Y

P
D

]
S

ub
st

an
tia

l
Li

m
ite

d
M

od
er

at
e

N
on

e 
(3

 m
ed

iu
m

  r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

)
3 

(0
)

O
ct

 1
3

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t

N
ov

 1
3

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
gr

ee
d 

by
 G

ro
up

 L
ea

de
r 

- 
Q

ua
nt

ity
 

S
ur

ve
yo

r.
A

M
P

F
 -

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

, 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
an

d 
S

tr
at

eg
y

08
/0

5/
20

13

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

(T
&

R
)

[P
en

si
on

 F
un

d]
S

ub
st

an
tia

l
M

ax
im

um
M

od
er

at
e

N
o 

hi
gh

 p
rio

rit
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

.
2 

(0
)

D
ec

 1
3

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

D
ec

 1
3

T
he

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 w
ill

 
be

 fo
llo

w
ed

 u
p 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

r 
au

di
t d

ue
 

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

13
.

A

P
ay

ro
ll 

C
or

e 
S

ys
te

m
 

(E
A

T
)

31
/0

5/
20

13
   

   
   

  

T
&

R

[F
in

an
ce

]
S

ub
st

an
tia

l
S

ub
st

an
tia

l
M

in
or

N
o 

hi
gh

 p
rio

rit
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

.
3 

(0
)

D
ec

 2
01

3
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 D
ire

ct
or

 
T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
R

es
ou

rc
es

D
ec

 1
3

A
ll 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
ag

re
ed

 a
nd

 a
 p

os
iti

ve
 

re
sp

on
se

 r
ec

ei
ve

d.
A

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e

[P
ol

ic
y,

 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

]

R
1)

 i)
  T

he
 c

om
pi

la
tio

n 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

 o
f p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t p
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 (
w

ith
 a

pp
ro

va
l b

y 
th

e 
H

ea
d 

of
 C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g,
 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 B
us

in
es

s 
In

te
lli

ge
nc

e 
be

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

te
d)

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

os
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 
ar

e 
fit

 fo
r 

pu
rp

os
e.

 
ii)

 T
he

se
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
th

en
 b

e 
di

ss
em

in
at

ed
 a

cc
or

di
ng

ly
 a

nd
 

ad
he

re
d 

to
 in

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.
R

2)
 A

 fi
t f

or
 p

ur
po

se
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t f
ra

m
ew

or
k,

 w
hi

ch
 is

 c
or

po
ra

te
ly

 
dr

iv
en

, a
de

qu
at

el
y 

re
so

ur
ce

d 
an

d 
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
 a

pp
lie

d 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il,

 m
us

t b
e 

pu
t i

n 
to

 o
pe

ra
tio

n;
 e

ns
ur

in
g:

 a
) 

 B
en

ch
m

ar
ki

ng
 d

at
a 

an
d 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
ar

e 
ut

ili
se

d;
 b

) 
 

A
ll 

de
pa

rt
m

en
ts

/s
ec

tio
ns

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
re

 e
ng

ag
ed

 in
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
an

d 
ha

ve
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
tr

ai
ni

ng
; c

) 
A

 s
ys

te
m

 is
 in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
sw

ift
ly

 a
dd

re
ss

in
g 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 fr
om

 in
te

rn
al

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l s
ou

rc
es

.

R
3)

 i)
 T

he
 m

os
t e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
fo

rm
at

 o
f p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 r

ep
or

ts
 (

e.
g.

 u
til

is
in

g 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g,
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 B

us
in

es
s 

In
te

lli
ge

nc
e 

T
ea

m
; b

es
t 

pr
ac

tic
e;

 m
an

ag
em

en
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

; r
ep

or
tin

g 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 o

f t
he

 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

) 
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 d
ec

id
ed

 u
po

n 
an

d 
ap

pl
ie

d 
at

 a
ll 

le
ve

ls
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
ns

is
te

nc
y 

in
 r

ep
or

tin
g.

  I
t s

ho
ul

d 
th

en
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 a
s 

to
 

w
ho

 s
ho

ul
d 

re
ce

iv
e 

su
ch

 r
ep

or
ts

 a
nd

 w
he

n,
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

da
ta

 a
nd

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

be
in

g 
re

po
rt

ed
 is

 ti
m

el
y 

an
d 

re
le

va
nt

.  
ii)

 It
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 e
ns

ur
ed

 th
at

 a
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

tim
et

ab
le

 is
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

an
d 

di
ss

em
in

at
ed

 to
 

re
le

va
nt

 s
ta

ff 
(in

 a
dv

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 s

ta
rt

 o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l y

ea
r 

to
 w

hi
ch

 it
 r

el
at

es
) 

an
d 

is
 

ad
he

re
d 

to
 in

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.
 

iii
) 

 It
 s

ho
ul

d 
al

so
 b

e 
de

ci
de

d 
ho

w
 b

es
t t

o 
hi

gh
lig

ht
 a

nd
 r

ep
or

t u
po

n 
th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

ou
tc

om
es

 a
nd

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 b

ei
ng

 d
el

iv
er

ed
 o

nc
e 

th
e 

ne
w

 c
or

po
ra

te
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
.

R
4)

 i)
 It

 m
us

t b
e 

en
su

re
d 

th
at

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 b

ei
ng

 
us

ed
 is

 fi
t f

or
 p

ur
po

se
.  

H
en

ce
 fu

rt
he

r 
te

st
in

g 
of

 th
e 

sy
st

em
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 b
ei

ng
 u

til
is

ed
, 

C
on

ce
rt

o,
 m

us
t t

ak
e 

pl
ac

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e:

 it
s 

re
po

rt
in

g 
fu

nc
tio

ns
 a

re
 r

ob
us

t; 
an

d 
it 

is
 

ca
pa

bl
e 

of
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
th

e 
ai

m
s 

an
d 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

of
 a

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
. 

ii)
 D

ue
 to

 th
e 

m
an

y 
ch

an
ge

s 
th

at
 h

av
e 

ta
ke

n 
pl

ac
e 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
it 

m
us

t b
e 

en
su

re
d 

th
at

 a
ll 

us
er

s 
of

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
 h

av
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 r
el

ev
an

t t
ra

in
in

g.

9 
(8

)
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

N
ov

 1
3

It 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 
th

er
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
se

rio
us

 
w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
in

 th
e 

sy
st

em
.  

T
he

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

gr
ee

d 
an

d 
ac

kn
ow

le
dg

ed
 a

s 
ne

ed
in

g 
to

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

T
he

 d
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f P
ol

ic
y 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 P
ub

lic
 

H
ea

lth
 h

as
 r

es
po

nd
ed

 v
er

y 
po

si
tiv

el
y 

to
 th

e 
re

po
rt

 a
nd

 
ha

s 
in

iti
at

ed
 p

la
nn

ed
 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 in
 th

is
 a

re
a 

th
at

 in
cl

ud
e 

al
l i

te
m

s 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
au

di
t 

w
ith

in
 a

gr
ee

d 
tim

es
ca

le
s.

   
   

 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k
28

/0
5/

20
13

M
in

im
um

M
in

im
um

M
aj

or
A

P
ag

e 
2

Page 22



A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
C

on
tr

ol
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l 

Im
pa

ct
A

ct
ua

l H
ig

h 
P

rio
rit

y 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
T

ot
al

 
R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ol

lo
w

 U
p 

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
O

ut
co

m
e

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

R
5)

 i)
  A

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 s

ta
ff 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

si
gn

at
ed

 to
 c

al
cu

la
te

, r
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 b
e 

ac
co

un
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
di

ca
to

r;
 e

ns
ur

in
g:

 a
) 

 R
ol

es
 a

nd
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
ar

e 
cl

ea
rly

 
un

de
rs

to
od

 a
nd

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t; 

b)
  T

ra
in

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
ar

e 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

an
d 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 

pr
ov

id
ed

.
ii)

  I
n 

or
de

r 
to

 h
el

p 
em

be
d 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t a

cr
os

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il,
 s

te
ps

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

al
l o

ffi
ce

rs
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
w

ha
t i

t i
s,

 a
nd

 th
ei

r 
ro

le
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

in
 th

is
 a

re
a 

(t
hi

s 
co

ul
d 

be
 v

ia
, f

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
pp

ra
is

al
s,

 o
r 

m
or

e 
ge

ne
ra

lly
 -

 te
am

 m
ee

tin
gs

).

R
6)

 i)
 T

he
 v

ol
um

e 
of

 c
or

po
ra

te
 a

nd
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
rs

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 

re
st

ric
te

d 
(e

.g
. h

av
in

g 
to

 s
at

is
fy

 s
et

 c
rit

er
ia

) 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

on
ly

 th
os

e 
de

em
ed

 m
os

t 
re

le
va

nt
 a

re
 u

til
is

ed
 fo

r 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
nd

 o
ut

co
m

es
 a

ga
in

st
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

.
ii)

 It
 m

us
t b

e 
en

su
re

d 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

cl
ea

r 
lin

ks
 b

et
w

ee
n 

ai
m

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 a
nd

 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 ta
rg

et
s 

an
d 

in
di

ca
to

rs
 c

on
ta

in
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
la

n,
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l 

P
la

ns
 a

nd
 T

ea
m

/In
di

vi
du

al
 P

la
ns

 (
th

us
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 th
e 

‘g
ol

de
n 

th
re

ad
’ t

hr
ou

gh
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n)
. 

R
7)

 i)
  A

 r
ob

us
t c

or
po

ra
te

ly
 a

pp
lie

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
, a

dd
re

ss
in

g 
po

or
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 s

ha
rin

g 
go

od
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 w
he

re
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 is

 o
ve

r 
ta

rg
et

, m
us

t 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d;

 e
ns

ur
in

g:
  

a)
  A

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

pa
ra

m
et

er
s/

to
le

ra
nc

es
 a

re
 d

oc
um

en
te

d 
an

d 
ap

pl
ie

d 
fo

r 
ea

ch
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 in

di
ca

to
r 

(P
I)

 (
en

su
rin

g 
a 

P
I c

an
 n

ot
 b

e 
sh

ow
n 

as
 ‘G

re
en

’ i
f t

he
 

ou
tp

ut
 is

 b
el

ow
 th

e 
ta

rg
et

).
b)

  A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 c
or

re
ct

iv
e 

ac
tio

n 
(t

ha
t i

s 
‘S

M
A

R
T

’) 
is

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 b
e 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 in

 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

pa
ra

m
et

er
s/

to
le

ra
nc

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
P

I o
ut

pu
t.

c)
  D

et
ai

ls
 o

f c
or

re
ct

iv
e 

ac
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n,
 a

nd
 o

ut
co

m
es

 o
f t

he
 a

ct
io

n 
ta

ke
n,

 a
re

 
cl

ea
rly

 d
oc

um
en

te
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 in
 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 a

gr
ee

d 
tim

es
ca

le
s.

d)
 M

ec
ha

ni
sm

s 
ar

e 
pu

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
to

 a
ss

es
s 

th
e 

su
ita

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 c
or

re
ct

iv
e 

ac
tio

n 
(e

ns
ur

in
g 

su
ch

 a
n 

as
se

ss
m

en
t i

s 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 b
y 

th
e 

of
fic

er
 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

P
I a

nd
, w

he
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
, b

y 
an

 o
ffi

ce
r 

fr
om

 th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g,

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 B
us

in
es

s 
In

te
lli

ge
nc

e 
T

ea
m

, a
nd

 is
 e

vi
de

nc
ed

 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
).

R
8)

 A
 r

ob
us

t c
or

po
ra

te
ly

 a
pp

lie
d 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 ta

rg
et

 s
et

tin
g 

an
d 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
m

us
t b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d;
 e

ns
ur

in
g:

 
a)

 E
vi

de
nc

e 
is

 c
ol

la
te

d 
to

 s
ub

st
an

tia
te

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
 s

et
 (

in
cl

ud
in

g 
be

nc
hm

ar
ki

ng
 d

at
a 

ut
ili

se
d;

 c
om

pa
ris

on
 to

 th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 y
ea

r’s
 o

ut
tu

rn
; c

om
pa

ris
on

 a
ga

in
st

 p
ee

r 
au

th
or

iti
es

; d
et

ai
ls

 o
f c

ha
ng

es
 in

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n)

 a
nd

 is
 d

oc
um

en
te

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
.

b)
  T

he
 ta

rg
et

 s
et

 a
nd

 th
e 

ev
id

en
ce

 u
se

d 
to

 s
ub

st
an

tia
te

 th
e 

ta
rg

et
 a

re
 s

cr
ut

in
is

ed
 

an
d 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 a
s 

be
in

g 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
rio

r 
to

 th
e 

st
ar

t o
f t

he
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

pe
rio

d.
  T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 b
y 

th
e 

of
fic

er
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
th

e 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
P

I a
nd

, 
w

he
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
, b

y 
a 

m
em

be
r 

of
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g,
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 B

us
in

es
s 

In
te

lli
ge

nc
e 

T
ea

m
; w

ith
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
re

vi
ew

 d
oc

um
en

te
d 

in
 th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
.

c)
  A

 d
ec

is
io

n 
is

 m
ad

e 
by

 a
 s

en
io

r 
m

an
ag

er
 to

 c
on

fir
m

 w
he

th
er

 a
n 

am
en

dm
en

t t
o 

a 
ta

rg
et

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

er
m

itt
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

co
ur

se
 o

f t
he

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
ye

ar
 (

th
e 

de
ci

si
on

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

do
cu

m
en

te
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
ol

ic
y 

e.
g.

 D
at

a 
Q

ua
lit

y 
P

ol
ic

y)
.  

 If
 it

 is
 

de
em

ed
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
, i

t m
us

t b
e 

en
su

re
d 

th
at

 in
 o

rd
er

 to
 m

ak
e 

su
ch

 a
n 

am
en

dm
en

t, 
su

ita
bl

e 
ju

st
ifi

ca
tio

n 
is

 d
oc

um
en

te
d,

 a
pp

ro
va

l i
s 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

a 
se

ni
or

 m
an

ag
er

 a
nd

 
ev

id
en

ce
/d

et
ai

ls
 a

re
 r

ec
or

de
d 

in
 th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 m

an
ag

em
en

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

.
d)

  T
ar

ge
ts

 a
re

 th
en

 s
cr

ut
in

is
ed

 a
nd

 m
on

ito
re

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

co
ur

se
 o

f t
he

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
pe

rio
d 

ag
ai

ns
t o

ut
pu

ts
, t

o 
as

se
ss

 th
ei

r 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ne
ss

 in
 d

riv
in

g 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

up
w

ar
ds

.  
W

he
re

 it
 b

ec
om

es
 a

pp
ar

en
t t

ha
t t

ar
ge

ts
 a

re
 in

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 (

e.
g.

 to
o 

ch
al

le
ng

in
g 

or
 n

ot
 c

ha
lle

ng
in

g 
en

ou
gh

) 
an

d 
ar

e 
be

co
m

in
g 

de
-m

ot
iv

at
io

na
l, 

su
pp

or
t 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g,
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 B

us
in

es
s 

In
te

lli
ge

nc
e 

T
ea

m
. 

M
in

im
um

M
in

im
um

M
aj

or
A

P
ag

e 
3

Page 23



A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
C

on
tr

ol
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l 

Im
pa

ct
A

ct
ua

l H
ig

h 
P

rio
rit

y 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
T

ot
al

 
R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ol

lo
w

 U
p 

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
O

ut
co

m
e

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

M
in

im
um

M
in

im
um

M
aj

or

R
9)

 i)
  I

t m
us

t b
e 

en
su

re
d 

th
at

 th
e 

va
rio

us
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

s 
ut

ili
se

d 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

ge
ne

ra
te

 a
cc

ur
at

e,
 ti

m
el

y 
an

d 
re

lia
bl

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 d

at
a.

  W
he

re
 it

 is
 

be
lie

ve
d,

 o
r 

kn
ow

n,
 th

at
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

ex
is

t w
ith

 d
at

a 
en

tr
y 

an
d/

or
 d

at
a 

ou
tp

ut
, s

te
ps

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ea
m

, 
an

d 
th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g,
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 B

us
in

es
s 

In
te

lli
ge

nc
e 

T
ea

m
 s

ho
ul

d 
al

so
 b

e 
no

tif
ie

d.
 

ii)
 A

 c
le

ar
 d

ef
in

iti
on

 a
nd

 in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

 fo
r 

ca
lc

ul
at

in
g 

ea
ch

 P
I m

us
t e

xi
st

, w
ith

 d
et

ai
ls

 
re

co
rd

ed
 in

 th
e 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 m
an

ag
em

en
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
.  

T
hi

s 
sh

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
in

cl
ud

e 
de

ta
ils

 o
f w

ha
t i

s 
be

in
g 

m
ea

su
re

d,
 m

on
ito

re
d,

 a
nd

 th
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 h
op

in
g 

to
 b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
. 

iii
) 

It 
m

us
t b

e 
en

su
re

d 
th

at
 e

ac
h 

P
I i

s 
fu

lly
 c

he
ck

ed
 a

nd
 o

ut
pu

ts
 a

nd
 o

ut
co

m
es

 a
re

 
va

lid
at

ed
 a

s 
be

in
g 

co
rr

ec
t (

un
de

rt
ak

en
 b

y 
th

os
e 

of
fic

er
s 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 to

 c
al

cu
la

te
, 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 ta

ke
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 fo
r 

th
e 

P
I)

.  
T

he
 fr

eq
ue

nc
y 

fo
r 

un
de

rt
ak

in
g 

su
ch

 
re

vi
ew

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ta
ilo

re
d 

to
 e

ac
h 

P
I. 

 D
et

ai
ls

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 r

ec
or

de
d 

in
 th

e 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

sy
st

em
. 

Le
ar

ni
ng

 D
is

ab
ili

ty
24

/6
/2

01
3

F
&

W

[D
A

S
S

]

M
in

im
um

Li
m

ite
d

M
od

er
at

e

It 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

cl
ea

r 
w

ho
se

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 it

 is
 to

 id
en

tif
y 

th
os

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
 fa

ll 
in

to
 

th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 c
at

eg
or

ie
s.

 If
 th

is
 is

 to
 b

e 
th

e 
T

ra
ns

iti
on

 T
ea

m
 th

en
 a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f t

he
 

cu
rr

en
t r

is
k 

ex
po

su
re

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
in

 r
es

pe
ct

 o
f r

es
ou

rc
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n,
 s

o 
as

 to
 c

on
si

de
r 

w
he

th
er

 th
er

e 
is

 m
er

it 
in

 id
en

tif
yi

ng
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 r
es

ou
rc

es
.  

T
hi

s 
w

ou
ld

 
su

pp
or

t t
he

 s
uc

ce
ss

 o
f h

el
pi

ng
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

w
ith

 a
 L

ea
rn

in
g 

D
is

ab
ili

ty
, w

ho
 a

re
 n

ot
 

kn
ow

n 
to

 th
e 

C
Y

P
D

 D
is

ab
ili

tie
s 

T
ea

m
 a

nd
 c

on
se

qu
en

tly
 th

e 
T

ra
ns

iti
on

 T
ea

m
, t

hr
ou

gh
 

a 
sm

oo
th

 tr
an

si
tio

n 
to

 a
du

lth
oo

d.
  

Li
nk

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

st
re

ng
th

en
ed

 w
ith

 r
el

ev
an

t p
ar

tie
s 

an
d 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 to
 a

llo
w

 fo
r 

th
e 

ea
rly

 
id

en
tif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
nu

m
be

r 
of

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e,
 w

ith
 a

 le
ar

ni
ng

 d
is

ab
ili

ty
, l

ik
el

y 
to

 r
eq

ui
re

 
ad

ul
t s

er
vi

ce
s.

  T
he

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

f t
he

se
 li

nk
s 

w
ill

 h
el

p 
to

 e
nh

an
ce

 th
e 

lif
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 o
f t

he
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e,

 e
ns

ur
in

g 
a 

sm
oo

th
 tr

an
si

tio
n 

to
 a

du
lth

oo
d,

 w
hi

ls
t 

al
so

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 fo

r 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

bu
dg

et
 fo

re
ca

st
in

g.
 

4(
1)

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

13

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

F
am

ili
es

 a
nd

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

N
ov

 1
3

P
os

iti
ve

 r
es

po
ns

e 
to

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 in

di
ca

te
d.

A

N
at

io
na

l F
ra

ud
 

In
iti

at
iv

e 
(N

F
I)

  C
o-

or
di

na
tio

n 
&

 
M

on
ito

rin
g

01
/0

6/
20

13

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
W

id
e

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

P
ro

gr
es

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 m

ad
e 

by
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 in
ve

st
ig

at
e 

th
e 

m
at

ch
es

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
by

 
th

e 
N

F
I.

A

R
1)

 T
he

 o
ng

oi
ng

 w
or

k 
(b

y 
th

e 
R

is
k 

an
d 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
T

ea
m

 in
 c

on
ju

nc
tio

n 
w

ith
 s

en
io

r 
m

an
ag

er
s)

 to
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 r

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

so
 a

s 
to

 e
m

be
d,

 
de

ve
lo

p 
an

d 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

ris
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t i

n 
to

 th
e 

cu
ltu

re
 o

f t
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n,
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 a

nd
 th

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
in

 a
 ti

m
el

y 
m

an
ne

r.
 A

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
hi

s 
pr

oc
es

s 
it 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
en

su
re

d 
th

at
 th

e 
C

hi
ef

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

G
ro

up
 (

C
E

S
G

) 
is

 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
ed

 w
ith

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

ey
 fu

lly
 e

nd
or

se
 a

nd
 h

el
p 

dr
iv

e 
th

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n.

A

R
2)

 A
 fi

t f
or

 p
ur

po
se

 r
is

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t f
ra

m
ew

or
k,

 w
hi

ch
 is

 c
or

po
ra

te
ly

 d
riv

en
, 

ad
eq

ua
te

ly
 r

es
ou

rc
ed

 a
nd

 c
on

si
st

en
tly

 a
pp

lie
d 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il,
 m

us
t b

e 
do

cu
m

en
te

d,
 p

ro
m

ot
ed

 a
nd

 p
ut

 in
 to

 o
pe

ra
tio

n,
 h

av
in

g 
ut

ili
se

d 
be

nc
hm

ar
ki

ng
 d

at
a 

an
d 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e;
 e

ns
ur

in
g:

a)
  T

he
 C

ou
nc

il’
s 

‘ri
sk

 a
pp

et
ite

’ i
s 

de
fin

ed
 (

an
d 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
t a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 in

te
rv

al
s)

; a
nd

 
lin

ke
d 

to
 th

is
 –

 it
 is

 e
ns

ur
ed

 r
is

ks
 a

re
 s

ee
n 

as
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

an
d 

no
t j

us
t t

hr
ea

ts
 in

 li
ne

 
w

ith
 th

e 
ris

k 
ap

pe
tit

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

.
b)

 A
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
t c

or
po

ra
te

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
or

at
e 

le
ve

l a
re

 a
w

ar
e 

of
 (

ha
vi

ng
 b

ee
n 

gi
ve

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 g
ui

da
nc

e)
 a

nd
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 th
ei

r 
ro

le
s 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 

of
 r

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t.

c)
  E

ac
h 

di
re

ct
or

at
e 

ha
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

d 
de

si
gn

at
ed

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 s
ta

ff 
to

 a
ct

 a
s 

a 
ke

y 
co

nt
ac

t f
or

 ‘r
is

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t’ 
(n

.b
. d

ue
 to

 th
e 

cl
os

e 
lin

k 
be

tw
ee

n 
ris

k 
an

d 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
, c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

to
 th

e 
ut

ili
sa

tio
n 

of
 th

os
e 

of
fic

er
s 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 a

s 
‘b

us
in

es
s 

pa
rt

ne
rs

’ w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g,
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 

B
us

in
es

s 
In

te
lli

ge
nc

e 
T

ea
m

 w
ho

 li
ai

se
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

ce
nt

ra
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 te

am
 a

nd
 th

e 
di

re
ct

or
at

es
).

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k
04

/0
7/

20
13

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

&
 

R
es

ou
rc

es

M
in

im
um

M
in

im
um

M
aj

or

8 
(6

)
M

ar
ch

 1
4

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

N
ov

 1
3

- 
T

he
 n

ew
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

T
ea

m
  

is
 fu

lly
 c

om
m

itt
ed

 to
 

im
pl

em
en

tin
g 

a 
fit

 fo
r 

pu
rp

os
e 

sy
st

em
 th

at
 w

ill
 

co
m

pl
y 

w
ith

 B
rit

is
h 

S
ta

nd
ar

d 
B

S
 IS

O
 3

10
00

. A
ct

io
ns

 
ha

ve
 a

lre
ad

y 
be

en
 ta

ke
n 

to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

so
m

e 
of

 th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 b
y 

re
vi

si
ng

 th
e 

co
rp

or
at

e 
ris

k 
re

gi
st

er
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
sc

he
du

le
d 

qu
ar

te
rly

 
re

po
rt

in
g 

to
  C

E
S

G
 fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

of
 r

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t r

el
at

ed
 is

su
es

.
- 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, C

E
S

G
 w

ill
 b

e 
cl

os
el

y 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

re
po

rt
 

A
ct

io
n 

 P
la

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
re

gu
la

r 
pr

og
ra

m
m

ed
 b

rie
fin

gs
.

P
ag

e 
4

Page 24



A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
C

on
tr

ol
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l 

Im
pa

ct
A

ct
ua

l H
ig

h 
P

rio
rit

y 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
T

ot
al

 
R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ol

lo
w

 U
p 

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
O

ut
co

m
e

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

d)
 R

ol
es

 a
nd

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 M

em
be

rs
 in

 r
es

pe
ct

 o
f r

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

re
 c

le
ar

ly
 

de
fin

ed
, u

nd
er

st
oo

d 
an

d 
un

de
rt

ak
en

.
e)

  A
 s

ys
te

m
 is

 in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r 

sw
ift

ly
 a

dd
re

ss
in

g 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

fr
om

 in
te

rn
al

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l s
ou

rc
es

.
f)

  M
ec

ha
ni

sm
s 

ar
e 

pu
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

to
: d

is
se

m
in

at
e 

ex
am

pl
es

 o
f g

oo
d 

pr
ac

tic
e 

(a
ls

o 
em

ph
as

is
in

g 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 it
 h

as
 h

ad
 –

 e
.g

. i
t m

ay
 h

av
e 

le
d 

to
 a

 r
ed

uc
ed

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
pr

em
iu

m
 th

us
 s

av
in

g 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
m

on
ey

);
 a

nd
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 th
e 

op
en

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
of

, a
nd

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 fr

om
, r

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t c

on
tr

ol
 fa

ilu
re

s.
g)

 E
ffe

ct
iv

e 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
ac

ro
ss

 th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

to
 p

ro
m

ot
e 

an
d 

en
su

re
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

fr
am

ew
or

k.
h)

 T
he

 a
de

qu
ac

y 
of

 th
e 

fr
am

ew
or

k 
is

 a
pp

ra
is

ed
 o

n 
an

 o
ng

oi
ng

 b
as

is
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f a
 

co
nt

in
uo

us
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
pp

ro
ac

h 
an

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

it 
re

m
ai

ns
 fi

t f
or

 p
ur

po
se

.  
It 

sh
ou

ld
 

al
so

 b
e 

de
ci

de
d 

ho
w

 b
es

t t
o 

re
po

rt
 u

po
n 

th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 a
nd

 a
ch

ie
ve

m
en

ts
 b

ei
ng

 
de

liv
er

ed
 o

nc
e 

th
e 

ne
w

 r
is

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

ha
s 

be
en

 p
ut

 in
 p

la
ce

.

R
3)

 i)
 It

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

ns
ur

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ol
ic

y/
S

tr
at

eg
y 

is
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
nd

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 a

cc
or

di
ng

ly
 a

t t
he

 e
ar

lie
st

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

.  
It 

m
us

t b
e 

en
su

re
d 

th
at

 th
e 

P
ol

ic
y/

S
tr

at
eg

y 
is

 e
nd

or
se

d 
by

 th
e 

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
G

ro
up

 (
C

E
S

G
) 

an
d 

is
 

fu
lly

 a
lig

ne
d 

to
 th

e 
ou

tc
om

es
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

of
 a

 r
ob

us
t r

is
k 

m
an

ag
em

en
t f

ra
m

ew
or

k.
  

ii)
 T

he
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ol
ic

y/
S

tr
at

eg
y 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
di

ss
em

in
at

ed
 a

cc
or

di
ng

ly
 

(e
ns

ur
in

g 
w

ay
s 

to
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y 
di

ss
em

in
at

e 
th

e 
P

ol
ic

y/
S

tr
at

eg
y 

ar
e 

ex
pl

or
ed

 –
 e

.g
. 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 s

es
si

on
s 

an
d/

or
 ‘w

eb
in

ar
s’

 w
ith

 q
ue

st
io

n 
an

d 
an

sw
er

 s
es

si
on

s)
 a

nd
 

ad
he

re
d 

to
 in

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.
iii

) 
T

he
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t P

ol
ic

y/
S

tr
at

eg
y 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ap

pr
ai

se
d 

on
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 b
as

is
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f a
 c

on
tin

uo
us

 im
pr

ov
em

en
t a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
it 

re
m

ai
ns

 fi
t f

or
 p

ur
po

se
. 

R
4)

 i)
  I

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

ns
ur

ed
 th

at
 r

is
ks

 (
at

 c
or

po
ra

te
 a

nd
 d

ire
ct

or
at

e 
le

ve
l) 

ar
e 

m
on

ito
re

d 
on

 a
n 

on
go

in
g 

ba
si

s 
th

us
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

co
nt

ro
ls

 (
bo

th
 th

os
e 

w
or

ki
ng

 w
el

l a
nd

 
th

os
e 

w
he

re
 w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
ex

is
t)

 a
nd

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t e

m
er

gi
ng

 r
is

ks
 a

re
 r

ep
or

te
d,

 
di

sc
us

se
d 

an
d 

ac
tio

n 
ta

ke
n 

in
 a

 ti
m

el
y 

w
ay

; w
ith

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
re

ta
in

ed
 to

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
un

de
rt

ak
en

, w
ho

 w
as

 in
vo

lv
ed

 a
nd

 th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 d
el

iv
er

ed
.  

ii)
  T

he
 m

os
t e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
an

d 
fo

rm
at

 fo
r 

re
po

rt
in

g 
ris

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
(e

.g
. u

til
is

in
g 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
of

 th
e 

R
is

k 
an

d 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

T
ea

m
; m

an
ag

em
en

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
; r

ep
or

tin
g 

fu
nc

tio
ns

 o
f C

on
ce

rt
o 

– 
th

e 
IT

 s
ys

te
m

 b
ei

ng
 u

til
is

ed
 fo

r 
ris

k 
m

an
ag

em
en

t; 
an

d 
lin

ks
 w

ith
 th

e 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
) 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

ci
de

d 
up

on
 a

nd
 a

pp
lie

d 
at

 c
or

po
ra

te
 a

nd
 d

ire
ct

or
at

e 
le

ve
l t

o 
en

su
re

 c
on

si
st

en
cy

 in
 

re
po

rt
in

g.
  

iii
) 

It 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

de
te

rm
in

ed
 w

ho
 s

ho
ul

d 
re

ce
iv

e 
su

ch
 r

ep
or

ts
, a

nd
 w

he
n,

 s
o 

as
 to

 
en

su
re

 th
e 

ris
k 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

be
in

g 
re

po
rt

ed
 is

 ti
m

el
y 

an
d 

re
le

va
nt

 a
nd

 is
 d

on
e 

so
 

co
ns

is
te

nt
ly

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

(i.
e.

 a
t c

or
po

ra
te

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
or

at
e 

le
ve

l).
  

iv
) 

 A
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

tim
et

ab
le

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

ro
du

ce
d 

an
d 

di
ss

em
in

at
ed

 to
 r

el
ev

an
t s

ta
ff 

(in
 

ad
va

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
st

ar
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l y
ea

r 
to

 w
hi

ch
 it

 r
el

at
es

) 
an

d 
ad

he
re

d 
to

 in
 

pr
ac

tic
e.

 

R
5)

 i)
  I

t m
us

t b
e 

en
su

re
d 

th
at

 w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

cl
ea

r 
lin

ks
 b

et
w

ee
n 

ris
ks

 
an

d 
co

rp
or

at
e 

an
d 

di
re

ct
or

at
e 

ai
m

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

 (
th

us
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 a
 ‘g

ol
de

n 
th

re
ad

’ 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n)
.  

Li
nk

ed
 to

 th
is

, p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ut

ili
se

d 
to

 tr
ac

k 
th

e 
m

ov
em

en
t o

f k
ey

 r
is

ks
. 

ii)
  R

is
ks

 g
en

er
at

ed
 a

t c
or

po
ra

te
 a

nd
 d

ire
ct

or
at

e 
le

ve
l m

us
t n

ot
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 in
 

is
ol

at
io

n 
(e

.g
. a

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t r

is
k 

hi
gh

lig
ht

ed
 a

t d
ire

ct
or

at
e 

le
ve

l s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
fo

r 
po

te
nt

ia
l i

nc
lu

si
on

 in
 th

e 
co

rp
or

at
e 

ris
k 

re
gi

st
er

; a
nd

 r
is

ks
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 fo
r 

in
cl

us
io

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 R

is
k 

R
eg

is
te

r,
 b

ut
 n

ot
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 e
no

ug
h,

 a
re

 th
en

 d
e-

es
ca

la
te

d 
as

 b
ei

ng
 p

ot
en

tia
l r

is
ks

 a
t d

ire
ct

or
at

e 
le

ve
l).

   

- 
A

 fi
rm

 c
om

m
itm

en
t  

 h
as

  
be

en
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 th

e 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 D
ire

ct
or

 a
nd

 th
e 

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t O
ffi

ce
r 

to
 

ac
tio

n 
al

l o
f t

he
 a

ud
it 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 th
is

 r
ep

or
t w

ith
in

 a
n 

ag
re

ed
 ti

m
es

ca
le

 a
nd

 to
 

re
po

rt
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

ag
ai

ns
t t

hi
s 

tim
et

ab
le

  t
o 

C
E

S
G

 a
t 

re
gu

la
r 

sc
he

du
le

d 
m

ee
tin

gs
.

- 
W

e 
ar

e 
ad

vi
se

d 
th

at
 fo

llo
w

 
up

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k 

pl
an

ne
d 

fo
r 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

13
 s

ho
ul

d 
id

en
tif

y 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

.

A
M

aj
or

M
in

im
um

M
in

im
um

P
ag

e 
5

Page 25



A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
C

on
tr

ol
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l 

Im
pa

ct
A

ct
ua

l H
ig

h 
P

rio
rit

y 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
T

ot
al

 
R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ol

lo
w

 U
p 

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
O

ut
co

m
e

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

iii
) 

A
t c

or
po

ra
te

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
or

at
e 

le
ve

l t
he

 v
ol

um
e 

of
 r

is
ks

; t
he

 ty
pe

 o
f r

is
ks

 b
ei

ng
 

re
po

rt
ed

 (
w

hi
ch

 m
us

t b
e 

st
at

ed
 in

 p
la

in
 a

nd
 e

as
y 

to
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
la

ng
ua

ge
);

 a
nd

 th
e 

sc
or

in
g 

of
 s

uc
h 

ris
ks

; m
us

t b
e 

ch
al

le
ng

ed
 o

n 
a 

gr
ou

p 
ba

si
s 

an
d 

co
ns

en
su

s 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

ei
r 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ne

ss
 (

re
ta

in
in

g 
ev

id
en

ce
 to

 s
ub

st
an

tia
te

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

an
d 

w
ho

 w
as

 in
vo

lv
ed

) 
pr

io
r 

to
 in

cl
us

io
n 

in
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 r
is

k 
re

gi
st

er
.  

T
hi

s 
sh

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
he

lp
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

cl
ea

r 
fo

cu
s 

is
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
on

 th
es

e 
ris

ks
 w

he
n 

iv
) 

W
he

n 
co

m
pi

lin
g 

th
e 

C
or

po
ra

te
 o

r 
D

ire
ct

or
at

e 
R

is
k 

R
eg

is
te

r 
in

ev
ita

bl
y 

th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 r

is
ks

 r
ai

se
d 

th
at

 a
re

 s
ub

se
qu

en
tly

 n
ot

 d
ee

m
ed

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t e

no
ug

h 
fo

r 
in

cl
us

io
n.

  A
s 

su
ch

, a
 r

ec
or

d 
of

 th
es

e 
ris

ks
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 r
et

ai
ne

d 
to

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
an

d 
hi

gh
lig

ht
 th

e 
tr

an
sp

ar
en

cy
 o

f t
he

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
  I

t m
us

t b
e 

en
su

re
d 

ris
ks

 
no

t d
ee

m
ed

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t e

no
ug

h 
fo

r 
in

cl
us

io
n 

in
 th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
r 

ar
e 

th
en

 
ev

al
ua

te
d 

fo
r 

in
cl

us
io

n 
in

 th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
r.

 L
ik

ew
is

e 
th

os
e 

ris
ks

 
no

t d
ee

m
ed

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t e

no
ug

h 
fo

r 
in

cl
us

io
n 

w
ith

in
 a

 D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
r 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 d

e-
es

ca
la

te
d 

to
 b

e 
ev

al
ua

te
d 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 r
el

ev
an

t S
er

vi
ce

 A
re

a 
R

is
k 

R
eg

is
te

r.
 

v)
  I

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

ns
ur

ed
 d

et
ai

ls
 a

re
 r

ec
or

de
d 

as
 to

 h
ow

 e
ac

h 
ris

k 
is

 to
 b

e 
m

an
ag

ed
, 

us
in

g 
st

an
da

rd
 te

rm
in

ol
og

y 
su

ch
 a

s:
 T

ol
er

at
e;

 T
ra

ns
fe

r;
 T

er
m

in
at

e;
 a

nd
 T

re
at

.  
T

hi
s 

lin
ks

 to
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t t
o 

ap
pr

ai
se

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
ris

k 
ap

pe
tit

e,
 fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e:
 th

os
e 

ris
ks

 to
 b

e 
to

le
ra

te
d 

(i.
e.

 n
o 

fu
rt

he
r 

co
nt

ro
ls

 to
 b

e 
pu

t i
n 

pl
ac

e)
 m

us
t s

it 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n’

s 
ris

k 
ap

pe
tit

e.
vi

) 
 W

he
n 

co
m

pi
lin

g 
a 

ne
w

 r
is

k 
re

gi
st

er
 (

at
 c

or
po

ra
te

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
or

at
e 

le
ve

l) 
it 

m
us

t b
e 

en
su

re
d 

th
er

e 
is

 c
le

ar
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

to
 s

ub
st

an
tia

te
 th

at
 a

ll 
ris

ks
 fr

om
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 r

eg
is

te
r 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

vi
ew

ed
 (

so
 a

s 
to

 c
on

fir
m

 w
he

th
er

 th
e 

ris
k 

ha
s 

be
en

 c
ar

rie
d 

fo
rw

ar
d,

 
el

im
in

at
ed

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t/a
ct

iv
ity

 c
on

cl
ud

in
g,

 o
r 

its
 r

is
k 

sc
or

e 
re

du
ce

d 
to

 s
uc

h 
a 

le
ve

l t
ha

t i
t n

o 
lo

ng
er

 w
ar

ra
nt

s 
be

in
g 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
re

gi
st

er
).

  I
t m

us
t a

ls
o 

be
 

en
su

re
d 

th
is

 p
ro

ce
ss

 e
nc

ap
su

la
te

s 
th

os
e 

ris
ks

 w
he

re
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 h
as

 c
ha

ng
ed

 d
ue

 
to

 c
ha

ng
es

 in
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
na

l s
tr

uc
tu

re
 (

i.e
. a

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
re

a/
ris

k 
ha

s 
m

ov
ed

 fr
om

 o
ne

 
di

re
ct

or
at

e 
to

 a
no

th
er

).

R
6)

 It
 m

us
t b

e 
en

su
re

d 
th

at
 th

e 
ris

ks
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 a

ll 
ot

he
r 

in
flu

en
tia

l 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
/p

ar
tn

er
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n,
 a

nd
 c

on
tin

ue
 to

 b
e,

 m
on

ito
re

d 
an

d 
re

vi
ew

ed
; a

re
 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
ut

ili
si

ng
 a

 c
on

si
st

en
t a

pp
ro

ac
h;

 a
nd

 a
re

 d
oc

um
en

te
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 

R
is

k 
R

eg
is

te
r(

s)
.

C
on

fid
en

tia
l 

R
ep

or
tin

g
19

/0
7/

20
13

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

(T
&

R
)

[L
eg

al
 a

nd
 

M
em

be
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s]

Li
m

ite
d

Li
m

ite
d

M
od

er
at

e

N
o 

hi
gh

 p
rio

rit
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

. (
7 

m
ed

iu
m

 p
rio

rit
y)

7 
(0

)
N

ov
 2

01
3

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

N
ov

 1
3

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
gr

ee
d 

an
d 

un
de

rt
ak

in
gs

 g
iv

en
 to

 
im

pl
em

en
t f

in
di

ng
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 
re

as
on

ab
le

 ti
m

es
ca

le
.

A

In
de

pe
nd

en
t F

os
te

r 
C

ar
e 

30
/0

7/
20

13

F
am

ili
es

 a
nd

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 (
F

&
W

)

[C
Y

P
D

]
S

ub
st

an
tia

l
M

ax
im

um
M

in
or

N
o 

hi
gh

 p
rio

rit
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

.
1 

(0
)

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

13

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

F
am

ili
es

 a
nd

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

N
ov

 1
3

In
iti

al
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t o
bt

ai
ne

d 
to

 
im

pl
em

en
t o

ne
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

m
ad

e.
A

1)
 T

he
 S

ys
te

m
 S

ec
ur

ity
 P

ol
ic

y 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

up
da

te
d,

 r
ef

le
ct

in
g 

be
st

 p
ra

ct
ic

e 
gu

id
an

ce
, 

an
d 

be
 d

is
se

m
in

at
ed

 to
 a

ll 
us

er
s 

of
 th

e 
A

ca
de

m
y 

sy
st

em
.

2)
 U

se
r 

rig
ht

s 
an

d 
pe

rm
is

si
on

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
re

gu
la

rit
y 

st
at

ed
 in

 
th

e 
S

ys
te

m
 S

ec
ur

ity
 P

ol
ic

y.
3)

  R
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
ca

se
s 

at
 A

pp
en

di
x 

B
, a

nd
 r

em
ov

e 
ac

ce
ss

 w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
.

R
eg

io
na

l G
ro

w
th

 
F

un
d

20
/0

8/
20

13

R
&

E

[R
eg

en
er

at
io

n]
M

ax
im

um
n/

a
M

in
or

1 
Lo

w
1 

(0
)

D
ec

 1
3

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t

D
ec

 1
3

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

ag
re

ed
 

an
d 

un
de

rt
ak

in
g 

gi
ve

n 
to

 
im

pl
em

en
t f

in
di

ng
 w

ith
in

 a
 

re
as

on
ab

le
 ti

m
es

ca
le

.
A

M
od

er
at

e

8 
(3

)
A

ca
de

m
y 

- 
ac

ce
ss

 
co

nt
ro

ls
16

/0
8/

20
13

T
&

R

[B
us

in
es

s 
P

ro
ce

ss
es

]

A

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
gr

ee
d 

an
d 

un
de

rt
ak

in
gs

 g
iv

en
 to

 
im

pl
em

en
t f

in
di

ng
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 
re

as
on

ab
le

 ti
m

es
ca

le
.

A
M

in
im

um

N
ov

 2
01

3

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

N
ov

 1
3

M
in

im
um

M
in

im
um

M
in

im
um

M
aj

or

P
ag

e 
6

Page 26



A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
C

on
tr

ol
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l 

Im
pa

ct
A

ct
ua

l H
ig

h 
P

rio
rit

y 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
T

ot
al

 
R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ol

lo
w

 U
p 

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
O

ut
co

m
e

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

1. a)
 T

he
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
m

an
ua

l s
ho

ul
d 

be
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
nd

 u
pd

at
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
it 

re
fle

ct
s 

cu
rr

en
t p

ra
ct

ic
e.

b)
 O

nc
e 

up
da

te
d 

th
is

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 a
ll 

re
le

va
nt

 s
ta

ff 
an

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
s 

re
qu

ire
d.

c)
 D

oc
um

en
te

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 p
er

io
di

ca
lly

.
2. T

he
 in

co
m

e 
co

nt
ro

l f
un

ct
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 w
ith

 in
de

pe
nd

en
t m

an
ag

em
en

t 
ch

ec
ks

 in
tr

od
uc

ed
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

an
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

se
pa

ra
tio

n 
of

 d
ut

ie
s 

is
 e

vi
de

nt
 in

 a
ll 

re
le

va
nt

 
ar

ea
s.

3. a)
 A

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 o

nl
in

e 
ba

nk
in

g 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

t f
or

 th
e 

C
o-

op
 b

an
k 

ac
co

un
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

th
e 

ac
ce

ss
 r

ig
ht

s 
of

 e
ac

h 
em

pl
oy

ee
.

b)
 A

cc
es

s 
rig

ht
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
ey

 a
re

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 fo
r 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f 

w
or

k 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 b
y 

ea
ch

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
.

1)
  i

) 
T

he
 C

on
tr

ac
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 in

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 P
ro

vi
de

r 
to

 
en

su
re

 th
at

 th
e 

C
on

tr
ac

t i
s 

su
ita

bl
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

S
ha

re
d 

Li
ve

s 
S

ch
em

e.
 A

ny
 le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
ch

an
ge

 o
r 

gu
id

an
ce

 is
su

ed
 b

y 
st

at
ut

or
y 

bo
di

es
 th

at
 h

av
e 

a 
m

at
er

ia
l i

m
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

or
 c

os
t o

f t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 ta

ke
n 

in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

.
ii)

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
ea

su
re

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
th

at
 w

ill
 e

ns
ur

e 
al

l c
on

tr
ac

ts
 a

re
 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nn

ua
lly

.
iii

) 
A

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

fr
om

 D
A

S
S

 s
ho

ul
d 

co
nd

uc
t r

an
do

m
 in

sp
ec

tio
ns

 o
f t

he
 S

er
vi

ce
 

P
ro

vi
de

r 
re

co
rd

s 
an

d 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

al
l t

er
m

s 
of

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

 a
re

 
be

in
g 

fu
lfi

lle
d.

iv
) 

T
he

re
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 r
eg

ul
ar

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 th

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

de
r,

 to
 d

is
cu

ss
 

an
y 

is
su

es
. 

2)
 i)

 T
he

 s
ys

te
m

 fo
r 

au
th

or
is

in
g 

ca
re

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r 
S

er
vi

ce
 U

se
rs

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 
an

d 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

:
• 

T
he

 fo
rm

 o
f c

ar
e 

in
iti

at
io

n/
or

de
r 

th
at

 w
ill

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r 

fu
tu

re
 c

ar
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 th
is

 
ty

pe
;

• 
If 

th
e 

ca
re

 in
iti

at
io

n/
or

de
r 

w
ill

 b
e 

ac
co

m
pa

ni
ed

 b
y 

a 
le

tte
r 

to
 th

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 P

ro
vi

de
r 

an
d 

H
om

e 
O

w
ne

r 
(C

ar
er

),
 a

nd
 if

 th
is

 is
 to

 a
cc

om
pa

ny
 th

e 
ca

re
 in

iti
at

io
n/

or
de

r 
fo

rm
, w

ill
 

th
e 

le
tte

r 
st

ill
 r

eq
ui

re
 th

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
vi

de
r 

an
d 

H
om

e 
O

w
ne

rs
 (

C
ar

er
s)

 s
ig

na
tu

re
;

• 
T

he
 ty

pe
 o

f d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
th

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r 
an

y 
te

m
po

ra
ry

 c
ha

ng
es

 to
 c

ar
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n,
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
ca

re
 a

nd
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

 it
em

s.
 

ii)
 T

he
 c

ar
e 

in
iti

at
io

n 
do

cu
m

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
ig

ne
d 

by
 a

ll 
pa

rt
ie

s 
pr

io
r 

to
 

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t o

f t
he

 c
ar

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

an
d 

a 
co

py
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 r
et

ai
ne

d 
by

 D
A

S
S

 a
nd

 
th

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 P

ro
vi

de
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

re
te

nt
io

n 
pe

rio
d.

iii
) 

T
he

 c
on

tr
ac

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

m
en

de
d 

to
 r

ef
le

ct
 c

ha
ng

es
 m

ad
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
re

vi
ew

. 

3)
 i)

 T
he

 b
an

di
ng

 s
tr

uc
tu

re
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 in

 c
on

su
lta

tio
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 
pr

ov
id

er
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 it
 is

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
th

at
 is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

d.
 

T
he

 C
on

tr
ac

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

m
en

de
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
re

vi
ew

. 
ii)

 A
 fu

ll 
re

vi
ew

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
of

 th
e 

cu
rr

en
t c

os
t o

f c
ar

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 

al
l S

er
vi

ce
 U

se
rs

 p
la

ce
d 

w
ith

 P
S

S
, t

o 
en

su
re

 th
ey

 a
re

 r
ec

ei
vi

ng
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
le

ve
l o

f 
ca

re
, a

nd
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ar

e 
pa

yi
ng

 th
e 

co
rr

ec
t a

m
ou

nt
 to

w
ar

ds
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f c
ar

e.
iii

) 
T

he
 b

an
di

ng
 s

tr
uc

tu
re

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
nn

ua
lly

 ta
ki

ng
 in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 

in
cr

ea
se

/d
ec

re
as

es
 in

 in
fla

tio
n.

 
iv

) 
T

he
 a

gr
ee

d 
ba

nd
in

g 
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 c
al

cu
la

te
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

to
w

ar
ds

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f c

ar
e 

fo
r 

al
l S

er
vi

ce
 U

se
rs

. 

4)
  T

he
 c

ar
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 U

se
r 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 b

y 
D

A
S

S
 a

nd
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

in
to

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n:
• 

W
he

th
er

 o
r 

no
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pa
yi

ng
 a

 m
an

ag
em

en
t f

ee
 to

 P
S

S
 fo

r 
th

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 U

se
r;

 
• 

If 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
sh

ou
ld

 r
ec

ov
er

 th
e 

pa
ym

en
ts

 th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
 m

ad
e 

to
 P

S
S

 o
f £

61
.4

0 
pe

r 
w

ee
k.

  

M
in

or

5 
(3

)
D

ec
 1

3

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

D
ec

 1
3

D
ra

ft 
re

po
rt

 is
su

ed
, a

w
ai

tin
g 

ag
re

em
en

t

M
in

im
um

Li
m

ite
d

In
co

m
e 

C
on

tr
ol

19
/0

7/
20

13
T

&
R

[B
us

in
es

s 
P

ro
ce

ss
es

]

 A
 

A

 M
od

er
at

e 

10
 (

9)
Ja

n 
14

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

F
am

ili
es

 a
nd

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

T
he

re
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

a 
po

si
tiv

e 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 th
e 

re
po

rt
, w

ith
 

ac
tio

n 
cu

rr
en

tly
 b

ei
ng

 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 b
y 

th
e 

D
ire

ct
or

at
e.

Ja
n 

14
S

ha
re

d 
Li

ve
s 

S
ch

em
e

22
/0

8/
20

13

F
&

W
 

[D
A

S
S

]

M
in

im
um

M
in

im
um

P
ag

e 
7

Page 27



A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
C

on
tr

ol
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l 

Im
pa

ct
A

ct
ua

l H
ig

h 
P

rio
rit

y 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
T

ot
al

 
R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ol

lo
w

 U
p 

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
O

ut
co

m
e

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

5)
 T

he
 c

ar
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 U

se
r 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 b

y 
D

A
S

S
 a

nd
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

in
to

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

n:
• 

W
he

th
er

 o
r 

no
t t

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

pa
yi

ng
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 e
xp

en
se

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 

U
se

r;
 

• 
If 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 r

ec
ov

er
 th

e 
£1

52
8.

79
 s

ur
pl

us
 w

hi
ch

 h
as

 a
cc

um
ul

at
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 y
ea

r 
fo

r 
ad

di
tio

na
l e

xp
en

se
s.

  
6)

 i)
 T

he
 M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 

P
ro

vi
de

r.
 T

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 w
he

n 
un

de
rt

ak
in

g 
th

e 
re

vi
ew

: 
• 

M
an

ag
em

en
t F

ee
 p

er
 C

ar
er

 o
r 

S
er

vi
ce

 U
se

r;
 

• 
A

m
ou

nt
 o

f f
ee

 c
ha

rg
ed

 c
om

pa
re

d 
to

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s;
 

• 
If 

va
ria

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t F
ee

 a
re

 a
cc

ep
te

d,
 w

ha
t e

vi
de

nc
e 

is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

fr
om

 
P

S
S

 to
 ju

st
ify

 th
e 

va
ria

nc
e.

 
ii)

 T
he

 C
on

tr
ac

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

m
en

de
d 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
re

vi
ew

. 
iii

) 
R

eg
ul

ar
 c

he
ck

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 b

y 
D

A
S

S
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
e 

ag
re

ed
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t f

ee
s 

ar
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

in
 a

ll 
ca

se
s.

 
7)

 
i) 

T
he

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
ro

vi
de

r 
(n

ot
 th

e 
H

om
e 

O
w

ne
r 

(C
ar

er
))

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 s

ub
m

it 
a 

4 
w

ee
kl

y 
m

ov
em

en
t r

et
ur

n,
 s

ho
w

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

 U
se

r 
m

ov
em

en
ts

, t
em

po
ra

ry
 a

bs
en

ce
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

fo
r 

re
sp

ite
 c

ar
e,

 h
os

pi
ta

lis
at

io
n 

et
c.

 If
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 m

ov
em

en
ts

 ‘N
IL

 R
E

T
U

R
N

’ 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

w
rit

te
n 

ac
ro

ss
 th

e 
m

ov
em

en
t r

et
ur

n.
  P

ay
m

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

on
ly

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 th
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 P
ro

vi
de

r 
up

on
 r

ec
ei

pt
 o

f t
he

 fo
ur

 w
ee

kl
y 

m
ov

em
en

t r
et

ur
ns

.
ii)

 T
he

 m
ov

em
en

t r
et

ur
n 

sh
ou

ld
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

de
ta

ils
 a

s 
a 

m
in

im
um

 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t: 
S

er
vi

ce
 U

se
r 

na
m

e 
an

d 
S

W
IF

T
 r

ef
er

en
ce

; P
ay

m
en

t p
er

io
d 

an
d 

da
te

; 
D

at
e 

of
 c

ar
e 

co
m

m
en

ce
m

en
t a

nd
 d

ep
ar

tu
re

; T
em

po
ra

ry
 a

bs
en

ce
s;

 A
ny

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

ex
pe

ns
es

; I
nc

re
as

e/
de

cr
ea

se
s 

in
 H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

it 
pa

ym
en

ts
.

iii
) 

A
 p

ro
ce

ss
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 fo

r 
ch

ec
ki

ng
 m

ov
em

en
t r

et
ur

ns
, t

o 
en

su
re

 
re

as
on

ab
le

ne
ss

, e
.g

. t
he

 s
ch

ed
ul

e 
is

 fo
r 

th
e 

co
rr

ec
t p

er
io

d 
an

d 
th

e 
ad

m
is

si
on

s 
an

d/
or

 
de

pa
rt

ur
es

 a
gr

ee
 to

 w
ha

t i
s 

de
ta

ile
d 

on
 th

e 
S

W
IF

T
 s

ys
te

m
. 

iv
) 

A
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

no
te

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

om
pi

le
d 

de
ta

ili
ng

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

an
d 

a 
ch

ec
kl

is
t 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
th

e 
ve

rif
ic

at
io

n.
 

v)
 T

he
 C

on
tr

ac
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 a
m

en
de

d 
to

 ta
ke

 in
to

 a
cc

ou
nt

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ab
ov

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
.

8) i) 
T

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 li

m
its

 o
f i

nd
em

ni
ty

, a
s 

de
ta

ile
d 

in
 th

e 
C

on
tr

ac
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 to

 
en

su
re

 th
ey

 a
re

 s
til

l a
de

qu
at

e 
fo

r 
th

is
 ty

pe
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
si

on
. I

f t
he

 li
m

its
 a

re
 

su
ita

bl
e,

 th
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 P
ro

vi
de

r 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
fo

rm
ed

 o
f t

he
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t t

o 
in

cr
ea

se
 

tr
ea

tm
en

t l
ia

bi
lit

y 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

to
 £

10
 m

ill
io

n.
 If

 c
ha

ng
es

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

to
 th

e 
lim

its
 th

e 
S

er
vi

ce
 P

ro
vi

de
r 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

fo
rm

ed
 im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

on
tr

ac
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
am

en
de

d 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y.
 

ii)
 R

eg
ul

ar
 r

ev
ie

w
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

ll 
in

su
ra

nc
es

 a
s 

de
ta

ile
d 

in
 

th
e 

C
on

tr
ac

t (
fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e,
 m

ot
or

 in
su

ra
nc

e,
 b

ui
ld

in
gs

 a
nd

 c
on

te
nt

s)
 a

nd
 in

de
m

ni
ty

 
lim

its
 a

re
 a

de
qu

at
e 

an
d 

th
at

 th
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 P
ro

vi
de

r 
m

ai
nt

ai
ns

 a
de

qu
at

e 
up

-t
o-

da
te

 
in

su
ra

nc
e.

9)
 

C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 r
ev

ie
w

 a
ll 

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 th

at
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 
ad

ul
t p

la
ce

m
en

t p
ro

vi
de

rs
, t

o 
en

su
re

 c
on

di
tio

ns
 a

nd
 o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 a

re
 m

et
 a

nd
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 a

re
 c

on
si

st
en

tly
 a

pp
lie

d.
G

rie
va

nc
es

12
/0

9/
20

13
T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 
(T

&
R

)

[H
um

an
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 

O
D

]

S
ub

st
an

tia
l

Li
m

ite
d

 M
od

er
at

e 

Im
pl

em
en

t a
 c

le
ar

 p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r 

en
su

rin
g 

th
at

 s
ta

ff 
ha

ve
 s

uf
fic

ie
nt

 k
no

w
le

dg
e 

an
d 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 H
R

 p
ol

ic
ie

s,
 a

nd
 th

at
 th

er
e 

is
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 p

ol
ic

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.

6 
(1

)
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

14

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

Ja
n 

14
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

gr
ee

d 
an

d 
un

de
rt

ak
in

gs
 g

iv
en

 to
 

im
pl

em
en

t f
in

di
ng

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 

re
as

on
ab

le
 ti

m
es

ca
le

.
AA

M
in

im
um

M
in

im
um

 M
od

er
at

e 

P
ag

e 
8

Page 28



A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
C

on
tr

ol
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l 

Im
pa

ct
A

ct
ua

l H
ig

h 
P

rio
rit

y 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
T

ot
al

 
R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ol

lo
w

 U
p 

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
O

ut
co

m
e

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

Y
ou

th
 O

ffe
nd

in
g 

T
ea

m
 

23
/0

8/
20

13

F
&

W
 

[C
Y

P
D

]

S
ub

st
an

tia
l

Li
m

ite
d

M
in

or

T
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
ac

tio
ns

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 ta

ke
n 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 is

su
es

 r
ai

se
d 

by
 th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it:

   
 

i) 
 T

o 
re

so
lv

e 
th

e 
co

nf
us

io
n 

ov
er

 w
ha

t t
he

 a
gr

ee
d 

pe
tty

 c
as

h 
im

pr
es

t l
ev

el
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
an

d 
to

 s
ee

k 
as

su
ra

nc
es

 th
at

 a
ll 

m
on

ie
s 

ca
n 

be
 a

cc
ou

nt
ed

 fo
r 

th
ro

ug
h 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 

re
vi

ew
 o

f d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
.  

   
 

ii)
  T

o 
re

vi
ew

 a
nd

 s
et

 a
n 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 p

et
ty

 c
as

h 
im

pr
es

t a
m

ou
nt

 fo
r 

th
e 

Y
ou

th
 

O
ffe

nd
in

g 
T

ea
m

.  
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 th

en
 b

e 
de

cl
ar

ed
 to

 A
cc

ou
nt

an
cy

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
B

al
an

ce
 S

he
et

 e
nt

ry
 in

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 is
 c

or
re

ct
.  

  
iii

) 
 T

o 
no

te
 th

at
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t s
af

e 
lim

it 
is

 £
10

00
, a

s 
pe

r 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

in
su

ra
nc

e 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 a

nd
 th

at
 R

is
k 

an
d 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
nt

ac
te

d 
if 

th
e 

ag
re

ed
 im

pr
es

t 
le

ve
l w

ill
 r

es
ul

t i
n 

ca
sh

 o
ve

r 
£1

00
0 

be
in

g 
he

ld
 in

 th
e 

sa
fe

.  
   

  
iv

) 
 T

o 
en

su
re

 th
at

 b
an

k 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
re

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
an

d 
re

co
nc

ile
d 

on
 a

 m
on

th
ly

 b
as

is
 

by
 a

n 
of

fic
er

 n
ot

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 th

e 
im

pr
es

t s
ys

te
m

.
v)

  T
o 

en
su

re
 th

at
 a

 fu
ll 

re
co

nc
ili

at
io

n 
ba

ck
 to

 th
e 

pe
tty

 c
as

h 
im

pr
es

t l
ev

el
 is

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t o

n 
a 

le
as

t a
 w

ee
kl

y 
ba

si
s.

3 
(1

)
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
13

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

F
am

ili
es

 a
nd

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

D
ec

 1
3

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
gr

ee
d 

an
d 

un
de

rt
ak

in
gs

 g
iv

en
 to

 
im

pl
em

en
t f

in
di

ng
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 
re

as
on

ab
le

 ti
m

es
ca

le
.

A

1)
 It

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

ns
ur

ed
 th

at
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

fo
r 

co
m

pi
lin

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 is
 in

 p
la

ce
 a

s 
so

on
 a

s 
po

ss
ib

le
. T

he
 p

ro
ce

ss
 s

ho
ul

d 
in

cl
ud

e:
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

• 
A

 r
ed

uc
tio

n 
of

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 h

el
d 

(r
em

ov
al

 o
f a

ny
 th

at
 a

re
 

de
em

ed
 to

 b
e 

ob
so

le
te

)
• 

A
 d

et
ai

le
d 

lis
t o

f r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 o
ffi

ce
rs

• 
A

 d
et

ai
le

d 
ap

pr
ov

al
 s

ig
n 

of
f l

is
t  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
o 

be
 te

st
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
-u

p 
re

vi
ew

2)
A

n
ef

fe
ct

iv
e

pr
oc

es
s

sh
ou

ld
be

in
pl

ac
e

to
id

en
tif

y
w

he
n

ea
ch

po
lic

y
an

d
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

is
du

e
fo

r
re

vi
ew

an
d

en
su

re
th

at
po

lic
ie

s
an

d
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

ar
e

re
vi

ew
ed

on
 a

 r
eg

ul
ar

 b
as

is
. T

o 
be

 te
st

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
fo

llo
w

-u
p 

re
vi

ew
 

3)
T

he
re

sh
ou

ld
be

a
cl

ea
r

an
d

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
pr

oc
es

s
in

pl
ac

e
as

so
on

as
po

ss
ib

le
fo

r
am

en
dm

en
ts

to
ex

is
tin

g
po

lic
ie

s
an

d
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

.
A

de
ta

ile
d

lis
t

sh
ou

ld
be

he
ld

of
al

l
ap

pr
ov

ed
of

fic
er

s
fo

r
re

fe
re

nc
e

to
en

su
re

al
la

m
en

dm
en

ts
ar

e
ap

pr
ov

ed
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
.

T
o 

be
 te

st
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

fo
llo

w
-u

p 
re

vi
ew

 
4)

O
nc

e
th

e
re

st
ru

ct
ur

e
is

fin
al

is
ed

,
th

er
e

sh
ou

ld
be

a
sy

st
em

in
pl

ac
e

w
hi

ch
id

en
tif

ie
s

a
se

ni
or

m
an

ag
er

as
ha

vi
ng

ov
er

al
l

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y
fo

r
le

ad
in

g
co

-o
rd

in
at

in
g

an
d

m
an

ag
in

g
po

lic
y

an
d

pr
oc

ed
ur

e.
T

he
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s
sh

ou
ld

in
cl

ud
e

de
ta

ils
of

up
da

te
s,

 r
ev

ie
w

s,
 m

on
ito

rin
g,

  c
he

ck
in

g 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

al
.

5)
 A

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

sy
st

em
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
al

l p
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 a
re

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
ed

 to
 a

ll 
st

af
f. 

C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
to

 s
ta

ff 
 v

ia
: I

C
T

 s
ys

te
m

s,
 In

tr
an

et
, E

m
ai

l r
em

in
de

rs
 to

 s
ta

ff,
 T

ea
m

 b
rie

fin
gs

, S
ta

ff 
T

ra
in

in
g.

T
o 

be
 te

st
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

fo
llo

w
-u

p 
re

vi
ew

6)
 i)

   
  T

he
re

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

 d
oc

um
en

te
d 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
sy

st
em

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
st

af
f 

ar
e 

m
ad

e 
aw

ar
e 

an
d 

ha
ve

 a
 c

le
ar

 u
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 o

f t
he

 c
on

te
nt

 o
f e

ac
h 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e.

 C
on

si
de

ra
tio

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
to

 s
ta

ff 
vi

a:
 IC

T
 s

ys
te

m
s,

 
In

tr
an

et
, E

m
ai

l r
em

in
de

rs
 to

 s
ta

ff,
 T

ea
m

 b
rie

fin
gs

, S
ta

ff 
T

ra
in

in
g.

ii)
 A

 d
is

cu
ss

io
n 

ne
ed

s 
to

 ta
ke

 p
la

ce
 a

t s
en

io
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t l

ev
el

,  
 fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 b
y 

H
R

 to
 

co
nf

irm
 w

ho
 is

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r 

en
su

rin
g 

   
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

ll 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 
ac

ro
ss

 a
ll 

   
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
. O

nc
e 

th
is

 h
as

 c
on

cl
ud

ed
 a

 c
or

po
ra

te
 s

ys
te

m
   

 n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

de
vi

se
d 

to
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
an

d 
   

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

th
at

 m
ay

 in
cl

ud
e 

so
m

e 
fo

rm
 o

f s
am

pl
e 

te
st

in
g 

to
   

  p
ro

vi
de

 a
de

qu
at

e 
as

su
ra

nc
es

 in
 th

es
e 

ar
ea

s.
 

B
us

in
es

s 
C

on
tin

ui
ty

 
/ D

is
as

te
r 

R
ec

ov
er

y
30

/0
9/

20
13

A
ut

ho
rit

y-
w

id
e

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

B
rie

fin
g 

no
te

 o
n 

m
aj

or
 p

ow
er

 o
ut

ag
e 

pr
od

uc
ed

 fo
r 

C
IA

 a
nd

 s
en

t t
o 

C
la

re
 F

is
h 

an
d 

M
ar

k 
C

am
bo

rn
e

0 
(0

)
n/

a

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

F
am

ili
es

 a
nd

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

n/
a

IA
 in

pu
t t

o 
be

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 

M
ar

k 
C

am
bo

rn
e'

s 
br

ie
f t

o 
C

E
S

G
.  

F
ur

th
er

 IA
 w

or
k 

to
 

fo
llo

w
.

A

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
14

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

Ja
n 

14
T

he
 H

ea
d 

of
 H

R
 h

as
 

re
sp

on
de

d 
ve

ry
 p

os
iti

ve
ly

 to
 

th
e 

re
po

rt
 fi

nd
in

gs
 a

nd
 h

as
 

co
nf

irm
ed

 th
at

 a
 n

ew
 te

am
 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
et

 u
p 

w
ith

 a
 

de
di

ca
te

d 
w

or
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

fo
cu

ss
in

g 
on

 c
or

po
ra

te
 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

.  
T

he
 

te
am

's
 r

em
it 

in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
ll 

ac
tio

ns
 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

au
di

t t
o 

im
pr

ov
e 

sy
st

em
s 

in
 

op
er

at
io

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ag
re

ed
 

tim
es

ca
le

s.

A
M

in
im

um
n/

a
M

od
er

at
e

10
 (

6)
H

R
 P

ol
ic

ie
s 

&
 

P
ro

ce
du

re
s

30
/0

9/
20

13

T
&

R

[H
um

an
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 

O
D

]

P
ag

e 
9

Page 29



A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
C

on
tr

ol
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l 

Im
pa

ct
A

ct
ua

l H
ig

h 
P

rio
rit

y 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
T

ot
al

 
R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ol

lo
w

 U
p 

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
O

ut
co

m
e

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

M
em

be
r 

S
er

vi
ce

s
25

/0
9/

20
13

T
&

R

[M
P

F
]

M
ax

im
um

S
ub

st
an

tia
l

M
in

or

1 
x 

M
ed

iu
m

1 
x 

Lo
w

2 
(0

)
Im

m
ed

ia
te

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

D
ec

 1
3

A

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n

C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e

[P
ol

ic
y,

 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 

P
ub

lic
 H

ea
lth

]

A
n 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 

ne
xt

 s
ta

ge
 o

f 
th

e 
au

di
t 

re
vi

ew

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
re

 w
ith

 th
e 

re
le

va
nt

 D
ire

ct
or

at
e 

an
d 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
ha

s 
be

gu
n.

  
T

he
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 in
to

 th
e 

fo
rt

hc
om

in
g 

au
di

t r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 

D
el

iv
er

y 
of

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

la
n 

P
rio

rit
ie

s,
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 th
e 

ne
w

 c
al

en
da

r 
ye

ar
.

5 
(3

)
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4

H
ea

d 
of

 P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

/ 
D

ire
ct

or
 o

f P
ub

lic
 

H
ea

lth

M
ar

 1
4

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
gr

ee
d 

an
d 

un
de

rt
ak

in
gs

 g
iv

en
 to

 
im

pl
em

en
t f

in
di

ng
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 
re

as
on

ab
le

 ti
m

es
ca

le
.  

M
uc

h 
w

ill
 d

ep
en

d 
up

on
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

 s
ha

pe
 o

f t
he

 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

ac
tiv

ity
.

A

1)
T

he
re

sh
ou

ld
be

a
se

pa
ra

tio
n

of
du

tie
s

in
th

e
op

er
at

io
n

of
th

e
di

re
ct

de
bi

tc
ol

le
ct

io
n

se
rv

ic
e.

T
he

O
ffi

ce
r

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

im
po

rt
in

g
D

ire
ct

D
eb

it
(D

D
)

an
d

A
ut

om
at

ed
D

ire
ct

D
eb

it
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
S

er
vi

ce
(A

U
D

D
IS

)
fil

es
fr

om
th

e
P

lu
s

2
sy

st
em

sh
ou

ld
no

t
au

th
or

is
e

th
e 

IB
A

C
S

 li
ve

 s
ub

m
is

si
on

. 
2)

T
he

 fi
le

 fo
r 

im
po

rt
 to

 IB
A

C
S

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

ho
se

n 
vi

a 
th

e 
br

ow
se

 fa
ci

lit
y.

 
3)

F
ile

im
po

rt
to

ta
ls

sh
ou

ld
be

ch
ec

ke
d

to
P

LU
S

2
ex

po
rt

fil
es

pr
io

r
to

au
th

or
is

in
g

th
e

IB
A

C
S

 D
D

 a
nd

 A
U

D
D

IS
 r

un
. 

4)
T

he
pr

oc
ed

ur
e

no
te

s
sh

ou
ld

be
ex

pa
nd

ed
on

an
d

up
da

te
d

to
re

fle
ct

th
e

am
en

de
d

pr
oc

es
se

s.
 

5)
A

n
op

tio
ns

ap
pr

ai
sa

l
sh

ou
ld

be
ca

rr
ie

d
ou

t
to

de
te

rm
in

e
w

he
th

er
in

te
rn

al
co

nt
ro

l
ca

n
be

im
pr

ov
ed

an
d/

or
sa

vi
ng

ac
hi

ev
ed

by
us

in
g

a
si

ng
le

B
A

C
S

pa
ym

en
t

pr
og

ra
m

m
e.

(D
B

B
A

C
S

is
us

ed
by

th
e

re
m

ai
nd

er
of

th
e

C
ou

nc
il

an
d

is
m

an
ag

ed
by

IT
S

er
vi

ce
s)

If
th

e
de

ci
si

on
is

to
co

nt
in

ue
to

us
e

th
e

cu
rr

en
tI

B
A

C
S

sy
st

em
,S

po
rt

s
an

d
R

ec
re

at
io

n
sh

ou
ld

se
ek

ad
vi

ce
fr

om
th

e
so

ftw
ar

e
ve

nd
or

on
ho

w
to

ch
an

ge
th

e
po

un
d

se
tti

ng
on

th
e

A
U

D
D

IS
fil

e
to

pe
nc

e
an

d
al

so
to

ap
pl

y
m

ax
im

um
pa

ym
en

tb
at

ch
to

ta
ls

fo
r

th
e

D
D

an
d 

A
U

D
D

IS
 fi

le
s 

to
 p

re
ve

nt
 la

rg
e 

pa
ym

en
t e

rr
or

s 
to

 b
e 

pr
oc

es
se

d.
6)

In
co

nj
un

ct
io

n
w

ith
Le

ga
l

an
d

M
em

be
r

S
er

vi
ce

s
es

ta
bl

is
h

w
ho

is
re

sp
on

si
bl

e
fo

r
an

y 
fin

an
ci

al
 li

ab
ili

tie
s 

in
cu

rr
ed

 a
nd

 ta
ke

 a
ny

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 a
ct

io
n.

1)
 A

 S
ec

ur
ity

 P
ol

ic
y 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

od
uc

ed
 c

ov
er

in
g 

al
l a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f t
he

 li
br

ar
y 

an
d 

as
se

ts
 

he
ld

. T
he

 p
ol

ic
y 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 a
ll 

st
af

f. 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2)
 In

co
m

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
w

hi
ch

 c
ov

er
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ar
ea

s:
• 

C
ol

le
ct

io
n,

 r
ec

on
ci

lia
tio

n 
an

d 
ba

nk
in

g 
of

 in
co

m
e;

• 
O

pe
ra

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
til

ls
;

• 
T

ak
in

g 
an

d 
pa

ym
en

t o
f b

lo
ck

 b
oo

ki
ng

s.
T

he
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ap
pr

ov
ed

, p
er

io
di

ca
lly

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 a

nd
 m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 a
ll 

re
le

va
nt

 s
ta

ff.

3)
 In

co
m

e 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
co

nc
ile

d 
to

 s
up

po
rt

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
by

 a
n 

em
pl

oy
ee

 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t o
f t

ho
se

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 m
on

ie
s.

  T
hi

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
co

nc
ile

d 
on

 th
e 

da
y 

of
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n.
 T

he
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 s
ho

ul
d 

si
gn

 th
e 

da
ily

 c
as

h 
sh

ee
t t

o 
co

nf
irm

 
th

at
 th

e 
re

co
nc

ili
at

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t.

4)
 i)

 A
ny

 s
ho

rt
s 

or
 o

ve
rs

’ i
n 

th
e 

in
co

m
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

cl
ar

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
re

co
nc

ili
at

io
n 

sh
ee

ts
 a

nd
 n

ot
 c

om
pe

ns
at

ed
 fo

r 
by

 u
si

ng
 a

cc
um

ul
at

ed
 s

ur
pl

us
 m

on
ie

s,
 o

r 
by

 m
ak

in
g 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
til

l r
ec

ei
pt

/d
ai

ly
 lo

gs
.

ii)
 A

 d
ai

ly
 r

ec
or

d 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

of
 b

oo
k 

fin
es

 fo
r 

th
e 

ch
ild

re
n’

s 
lib

ra
ry

 a
nd

 th
is

 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
da

ily
 r

ec
on

ci
lia

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ch

ild
re

n’
s 

lib
ra

ry
 in

co
m

e.
 (

iii
) 

T
he

 
‘S

ur
pl

us
’ m

on
ie

s 
he

ld
 in

 th
e 

sa
fe

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

ai
d 

in
to

 th
e 

ba
nk

 u
si

ng
 a

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
in

co
m

e 
co

de
 a

nd
 a

ny
 fu

tu
re

 ‘O
ve

rs
’ s

ho
ul

d 
be

 d
ec

la
re

d 
on

 th
e 

re
co

nc
ili

at
io

n 
sh

ee
t.

A
ll 

by
 J

an
ua

ry
 

20
14

 w
ith

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 

is
su

es
 a

bl
e 

to
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
w

ith
 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 e

ffe
ct

.

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

M
ar

 1
4

F
ol

lo
w

in
g 

a 
fin

an
ci

al
 

irr
eg

ul
ar

ity
 a

t t
hi

s 
lib

ra
ry

, t
he

 
H

ea
d 

of
 B

us
in

es
s 

P
ro

ce
ss

es
 r

eq
ue

st
ed

 th
at

 
au

di
t c

on
du

ct
 a

ud
it 

re
vi

ew
s 

at
 a

ll 
fo

ur
 c

en
tr

al
 li

br
ar

ie
s.

 
T

he
 r

em
ai

ni
ng

 th
re

e 
au

di
ts

 
ar

e 
in

 p
ro

gr
es

s.

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
di

sc
us

se
d 

an
d 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 

P
rin

ci
pa

l L
ib

ra
ria

n.
A

M
in

im
um

M
in

im
um

M
od

er
at

e

19
 (

4)
W

al
la

se
y 

C
en

tr
al

 
Li

br
ar

y
30

/0
9/

20
13

T
&

R

[B
us

in
es

s 
P

ro
ce

ss
es

]

Ja
n 

20
14

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

F
am

ili
es

 a
nd

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

Ja
n 

14
T

he
 r

ep
or

t w
as

 d
is

cu
ss

ed
 

an
d 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
s 

an
d 

th
e 

H
ea

d 
of

 S
po

rt
s 

an
d 

Le
is

ur
e 

w
ho

 h
av

e 
re

sp
on

de
d 

ve
ry

 
po

si
tiv

el
y 

to
 th

e 
fin

di
ng

s 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

ed
 a

 s
tr

on
g 

co
m

m
itm

en
t t

o 
im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 w

ith
 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 e

ffe
ct

.
A

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

6 
(6

)
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n:

 
In

vi
go

r8
 D

ire
ct

 D
eb

it 
S

ch
em

e
30

/0
9/

20
13

F
am

ili
es

 a
nd

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 (
F

&
W

)

[S
po

rt
s 

&
 

R
ec

re
at

io
n]

P
ag

e 
10

Page 30



A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
C

on
tr

ol
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l 

Im
pa

ct
A

ct
ua

l H
ig

h 
P

rio
rit

y 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
T

ot
al

 
R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ol

lo
w

 U
p 

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
O

ut
co

m
e

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

1)
P

ro
ce

du
re

s
fo

r
an

y
re

qu
es

ts
to

ch
an

ge
ba

nk
ac

co
un

t
de

ta
ils

fo
r

su
pp

lie
rs

ne
ed

to
be

re
vi

ew
ed

co
ns

ta
nt

ly
to

en
su

re
th

at
th

ey
re

m
ai

n
ap

pr
op

ria
te

fo
r

cu
rr

en
t

an
d

fu
tu

re
w

or
kl

oa
d 

de
m

an
ds

.

2)
It

is
es

se
nt

ia
l

th
at

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
ar

e
fo

llo
w

ed
in

th
ei

r
en

tir
et

y
to

en
su

re
th

at
si

m
ila

r
in

ci
de

nt
s

do
no

t
ha

pp
en

in
th

e
fu

tu
re

an
d

al
ls

ta
ff

w
ith

in
A

cc
ou

nt
s

P
ay

ab
le

sh
ou

ld
be

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 r
em

in
de

d 
of

 th
is

.

3)
A

ny
re

qu
es

t
fo

r
a

ch
an

ge
in

B
an

k
ac

co
un

t
de

ta
ils

sh
ou

ld
be

si
gn

ed
of

f
an

d
co

nf
irm

ed
 b

y 
a 

se
co

nd
 o

ffi
ce

r 
w

ith
in

 A
cc

ou
nt

s 
P

ay
ab

le
.

4)
R

eq
ue

st
s

an
d

au
th

or
is

at
io

ns
fo

r
an

y
re

pl
ac

em
en

t
pa

ym
en

ts
sh

ou
ld

co
m

e
fr

om
m

an
ag

em
en

t
w

ith
in

th
e

ap
pr

op
ria

te
di

re
ct

or
at

e,
w

hi
ch

in
th

is
in

st
an

ce
w

as
D

A
S

S
.

U
nl

es
s

th
is

au
th

or
is

at
io

n
is

pr
ov

id
ed

no
ac

tio
n

to
re

pl
ac

e
pa

ym
en

ts
sh

ou
ld

be
un

de
rt

ak
en

.
5)

A
ut

ho
ris

at
io

n
of

re
pl

ac
em

en
t

pa
ym

en
ts

sh
ou

ld
no

t
be

th
e

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y
of

th
e

A
cc

ou
nt

s
P

ay
ab

le
de

pa
rt

m
en

t.
A

ll
de

pa
rt

m
en

ts
ne

ed
to

be
ad

vi
se

d
of

th
is

an
d

ca
sc

ad
ed

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
au

th
or

ity
 to

 a
ll 

of
fic

er
s 

w
ho

 a
re

 a
ut

ho
ris

ed
 s

ig
na

to
rie

s.
6)

A
pp

ro
va

l
fo

r
re

pl
ac

em
en

t
pa

ym
en

ts
ne

ed
to

be
ad

eq
ua

te
ly

do
cu

m
en

te
d

an
d

ap
pr

ov
ed

by
th

e
ap

pr
op

ria
te

se
ni

or
m

an
ag

er
an

d
al

ls
ta

ff
in

A
cc

ou
nt

s
P

ay
ab

le
sh

ou
ld

be
 r

em
in

de
d 

of
 th

is
.

7)
P

ro
ce

du
re

s
ne

ed
to

be
in

tr
od

uc
ed

ac
ro

ss
al

l
de

pa
rt

m
en

ts
to

fa
ci

lit
at

e
th

e
no

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 s
en

io
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
a 

si
m

ila
r 

in
st

an
ce

 r
eo

cc
ur

. 

8)
A

ll
ap

pr
op

ria
te

st
af

f
w

ith
in

A
cc

ou
nt

s
P

ay
ab

le
an

d
ot

he
r

pa
ym

en
t

pr
oc

es
si

ng
de

pa
rt

m
en

ts
ne

ed
to

be
im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
re

m
in

de
d

of
th

e
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

to
be

fo
llo

w
ed

on
re

ce
ip

t o
f r

eq
ue

st
s 

fo
r 

a 
ch

an
ge

 o
f p

ay
ee

 d
et

ai
ls

9)
S

en
io

r
m

an
ag

em
en

t
sh

ou
ld

co
ns

id
er

w
ha

t,
if

an
y,

fu
rt

he
r

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ac

tio
n

is
re

qu
ire

d 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
lly

 in
 r

el
at

io
n 

to
 th

e 
fa

ilu
re

 to
 c

om
pl

y 
w

ith
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l p

ro
ce

du
re

s
W

irr
al

's
 d

oc
um

en
te

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r 

pr
oc

es
si

ng
 

ch
an

ge
 in

 a
cc

ou
nt

 d
et

ai
l 

re
qu

es
ts

 a
re

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 

th
os

e 
no

w
 u

se
d 

by
 

ne
ig

hb
ou

rin
g 

au
th

or
iti

es
 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
N

or
th

 W
es

t 
an

d 
ha

ve
 a

nd
 w

ill
 r

em
ai

n 
su

ffi
ci

en
t t

o 
pr

ev
en

t s
uc

h 
fr

au
ds

 o
cc

ur
rin

g 
in

 th
e 

pa
st

 
bu

t a
re

 o
nl

y 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

w
he

n 
ap

pl
ie

d.
In

di
vi

du
al

 s
ta

ff 
fa

ili
ng

s 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 n
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 r
ec

og
ni

se
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

e 
ar

is
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
au

di
t r

ep
or

t 
fin

di
ng

s 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 b

ei
ng

 
ev

al
ua

te
d 

an
d 

ex
am

in
ed

 b
y 

H
R

. 
A

 fu
rt

he
r 

m
or

e 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 s
um

m
ar

y 
w

ill
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 in

 th
e 

 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

U
pd

at
e 

re
po

rt
 

to
 th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 in
 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

13

Ja
n 

14
T

he
 r

ep
or

t w
as

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 
th

e 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 D
ire

ct
or

s 
fo

r 
T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 F
am

ili
es

 
an

d 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 w
ho

 h
av

e 
re

sp
on

de
d 

ve
ry

 p
os

iti
ve

ly
 

an
d 

ag
re

ed
 to

 im
pl

em
en

t a
ll 

of
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

ar
is

in
g 

w
ith

 im
m

ed
ia

te
 

ef
fe

ct
.

M
an

da
te

 fr
au

d 
is

 a
 v

er
y 

co
m

m
on

 fr
au

d 
ta

rg
et

in
g 

LA
's

, H
os

pi
ta

ls
, U

ni
ve

rs
iti

es
, 

S
up

er
m

ar
ke

ts
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 
m

aj
or

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
.  

In
 th

e 
fir

st
 h

al
f o

f 2
01

2 
ov

er
 £

15
0 

m
ill

io
n 

w
as

 lo
st

 to
 th

is
 ty

pe
 

of
 fr

au
d 

in
 th

e 
U

K
 a

lo
ne

.  
N

ei
gh

bo
ur

in
g 

au
th

or
iti

es
 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
N

or
th

 W
es

t h
av

e 
fa

lle
n 

vi
ct

im
 to

 th
es

e 
fr

au
ds

 
in

 r
ec

en
t y

ea
rs

 s
om

e 
of

 
w

hi
ch

 w
er

e 
fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
ab

le
 

fig
ur

es
, f

ar
 la

rg
er

 th
an

 
W

irr
al

.  
W

hi
ls

t t
hi

s 
do

es
 n

ot
 

m
iti

ga
te

 th
e 

fa
ilu

re
 to

 
id

en
tif

y 
th

e 
cr

im
in

al
 a

ct
 it

 
do

es
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

om
e 

us
ef

ul
 

co
nt

ex
t.

A

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n:
 

C
ha

ng
e 

in
 P

ay
m

en
t 

D
es

tin
at

io
n

30
/0

9/
20

13

F
&

W

[D
A

S
S

]

n/
a

n/
a

n/
a

9 
(9

)
Ja

n 
20

14

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

P
ag

e 
11

Page 31



A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
C

on
tr

ol
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l 

Im
pa

ct
A

ct
ua

l H
ig

h 
P

rio
rit

y 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
T

ot
al

 
R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ol

lo
w

 U
p 

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
O

ut
co

m
e

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

B
en

ef
its

 -
 

D
is

cr
et

io
na

ry
 

H
ou

si
ng

 P
ay

m
en

ts
14

/1
0/

20
13

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

(T
&

R
)

[B
us

in
es

s 
P

ro
ce

ss
es

]

S
ub

st
an

tia
l

S
ub

st
an

tia
l

M
in

or

1 
x 

M
ed

iu
m

 a
nd

 1
 x

 L
ow

 p
rio

rit
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

2 
(0

)
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

M
ar

 1
4

A

1)
 T

he
 s

ch
oo

l’s
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
fo

r 
ob

ta
in

in
g 

qu
ot

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 te

nd
er

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

fo
llo

w
ed

 a
t 

al
l t

im
es

.

2)
 T

o 
en

su
re

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

S
ch

em
e 

of
 D

el
eg

at
io

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

/r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 th
e 

de
le

ga
te

d 
lim

its
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 a

nd
 a

m
en

de
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
al

l s
ta

ff 
on

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
ris

ed
 S

ig
na

to
ry

 L
is

t a
re

 a
llo

ca
te

d 
a 

de
le

ga
te

d 
lim

it 
in

 th
ei

r 
ow

n 
rig

ht
.

3)
 T

he
 n

on
 o

rd
er

 s
ys

te
m

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 u

se
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

pa
ym

en
t o

f u
til

iti
es

 o
nl

y.
4)

 O
rd

er
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ra

is
ed

 p
rio

r 
to

 th
e 

in
vo

ic
e 

be
in

g 
re

ce
iv

ed
.

T
he

m
at

ic
 r

ev
ie

w
: 

K
in

gs
w

ay
 P

rim
ar

y 
S

ch
oo

l
17

/1
0/

20
13

F
&

W

[C
Y

P
D

]
Li

m
ite

d
M

ax
im

um
M

in
or

4 
x 

M
ed

iu
m

 p
rio

rit
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

4 
(0

)
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
14

H
ea

d 
T

ea
ch

er
   

   
   

 

F
eb

 1
4

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
di

sc
us

se
d 

an
d 

ag
re

ed
 w

ith
 

H
ea

d 
T

ea
ch

er
.  

A

C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 S
in

gl
e 

P
er

so
n 

D
is

co
un

t
29

/1
0/

20
13

T
&

R

[B
us

in
es

s 
P

ro
ce

ss
es

]

M
in

im
um

N
/A

M
od

er
at

e

T
he

 1
,3

09
 m

at
ch

es
 r

em
ai

ni
ng

 fr
om

 th
e 

N
F

I 2
01

0 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

.
1 

(1
)

A
pr

il 
20

14

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

A
pr

 1
4

T
he

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

w
as

 
ag

re
ed

, a
nd

 th
e 

m
at

ch
es

 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ac
to

r 
w

he
n 

ap
po

in
te

d 
- 

th
is

 is
 a

n 
op

er
at

io
n 

be
in

g 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 
w

ith
 C

he
sh

ire
 E

as
t a

s 
a 

sh
ar

ed
 s

er
vi

ce
 e

xe
rc

is
e 

an
d 

th
e 

de
pt

h 
an

d 
le

ve
l o

f d
at

a 
ch

ec
ki

ng
 w

ill
 b

e 
fa

r 
su

pe
rio

r 
th

an
 c

an
 b

e 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 w

ith
in

 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l a
s 

th
ey

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 fi

na
nc

ia
l r

ec
or

ds
 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
cr

ed
it 

ad
dr

es
s 

ac
tiv

ity
 r

at
he

r 
th

an
 s

ol
el

y 
cr

os
s 

ch
ec

ki
ng

 C
ou

nc
il 

da
ta

. C
ur

re
nt

 s
ta

ffi
ng

 le
ve

ls
 

an
d 

w
or

k 
ba

ck
lo

gs
 p

re
cl

ud
e 

th
is

 w
or

k 
to

 fr
om

 b
ei

ng
 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 a

ny
 e

ar
lie

r

A

O
ffi

ci
al

 U
se

 o
f 

P
riv

at
e 

V
eh

ic
le

s
30

/1
0/

20
13

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
(R

&
E

)

[E
nv

iro
nm

en
t &

 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n]
[H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

S
af

et
y]

[R
eg

en
er

at
io

n]

F
&

W
[S

po
rt

s 
an

d 
R

ec
re

at
io

n]

S
ub

st
an

tia
l

S
ub

st
an

tia
l

M
od

er
at

e

1 
M

ed
iu

m
 p

rio
rit

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n
1(

0)
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
14

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t /
 

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

F
am

ili
es

 a
nd

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

F
eb

 1
4

A

7 
(4

)
Is

su
es

 d
is

cu
ss

ed
 w

ith
 th

e 
H

ea
dt

ea
ch

er
 a

nd
 

ag
re

em
en

t o
bt

ai
ne

d 
to

 
im

pl
em

en
t 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 w
ith

in
 a

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 ti
m

es
ca

le
.  

A

S
t M

ic
ha

el
 &

 A
ll 

A
ng

el
s 

R
C

 P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l F

ul
l R

ev
ie

w
17

/1
0/

13

F
am

ili
es

 a
nd

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 (
F

&
W

)

[C
Y

P
D

]
Li

m
ite

d
M

in
im

um
M

in
or

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

14

H
ea

d 
T

ea
ch

er
   

   
   

 

F
eb

 1
4

P
ag

e 
12

Page 32



A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
C

on
tr

ol
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l 

Im
pa

ct
A

ct
ua

l H
ig

h 
P

rio
rit

y 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
T

ot
al

 
R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ol

lo
w

 U
p 

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
O

ut
co

m
e

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

1.
i)

T
he

£6
00

di
sp

ar
ity

at
B

irk
en

he
ad

C
en

tr
al

Li
br

ar
y

sh
ou

ld
be

in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

as
a

m
at

te
r 

of
 u

rg
en

cy
. 

ii)
T

he
of

fic
ia

l
ca

sh
im

pr
es

t
am

ou
nt

re
co

rd
ed

by
F

in
an

ci
al

S
er

vi
ce

s
sh

ou
ld

be
re

vi
ew

ed
 fo

r 
al

l l
ib

ra
rie

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

;
a)

 a
ll 

pe
tty

 c
as

h 
im

pr
es

t a
m

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
til

l f
lo

at
s 

ar
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 a

nd
 c

or
re

ct
.

b)
an

y
id

en
tif

ie
d

di
sc

re
pa

nc
ie

s
ar

e
in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
an

d
re

ct
ifi

ed
an

d
th

e
im

pr
es

t
ac

co
un

t
is

 r
es

to
re

d 
to

 th
e 

re
co

rd
ed

 a
dv

an
ce

. 
2.

D
oc

um
en

te
d

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
sh

ou
ld

be
es

ta
bl

is
he

d
w

hi
ch

co
ve

r
th

e
ar

ea
s

of
in

co
m

e
co

lle
ct

io
n,

re
co

nc
ili

at
io

n
an

d
ba

nk
in

g.
T

he
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

sh
ou

ld
al

so
in

co
rp

or
at

e
th

e
op

er
at

io
n

of
R

F
ID

(R
ad

io
F

re
qu

en
cy

Id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n)
m

ac
hi

ne
s.

In
ad

di
tio

n,
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 u
se

 o
f a

 ti
ll 

fo
r 

th
os

e 
lib

ra
rie

s 
th

at
 o

pe
ra

te
 a

 ti
ll.

 

3.
i)

A
re

vi
ew

of
th

e
ap

pr
ov

ed
ch

ar
gi

ng
po

lic
y

sh
ou

ld
be

un
de

rt
ak

en
to

en
su

re
th

at
al

l
ch

ar
ge

s
lis

te
d

at
ea

ch
lib

ra
ry

ar
e

lis
te

d
on

th
e

ap
pr

ov
ed

ch
ar

gi
ng

po
lic

y
w

ith
in

th
e

Li
br

ar
ie

s 
se

ct
io

n.
ii)

O
nc

e
a

re
vi

ew
ha

s
be

en
un

de
rt

ak
en

,
al

ll
ib

ra
rie

s
sh

ou
ld

be
su

pp
lie

d
w

ith
th

e
sa

m
e

ch
ar

gi
ng

 p
ol

ic
y 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
co

ns
is

te
nc

y 
in

 th
e 

ap
pl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 c

ha
rg

es
.

iii
)

A
ll

lib
ra

rie
s

sh
ou

ld
be

re
m

in
de

d
of

th
e

im
po

rt
an

ce
of

en
su

rin
g

th
e

co
rr

ec
tc

ha
rg

e
is

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
 a

ll 
ite

m
s.

 
4.

A
re

vi
ew

of
th

e
nu

m
be

r
of

st
af

f
w

ho
ca

n
ac

ce
ss

th
e

sa
fe

in
ea

ch
of

th
e

lib
ra

rie
s

sh
ou

ld
be

un
de

rt
ak

en
,

w
ith

a
vi

ew
to

re
st

ric
tin

g
ac

ce
ss

to
th

e
sa

fe
to

S
en

io
r

Li
br

ar
y

M
an

ag
er

s
an

d
th

e
se

co
nd

tie
r

se
ni

or
of

fic
er

in
th

e
ab

se
nc

e
of

th
e

S
en

io
r

Li
br

ar
y

M
an

ag
er

.
5.

A
ll

lib
ra

ria
ns

re
sp

on
si

bl
e

fo
r

in
co

m
e

co
lle

ct
io

n
sh

ou
ld

be
re

m
in

de
d

to
en

su
re

th
ey

tr
an

sf
er

al
ld

ai
ly

in
co

m
e

at
th

e
en

d
of

ea
ch

da
y

to
th

e
se

cu
re

ac
ce

ss
ar

ea
.

(I
ns

ur
ed

sa
fe

).
6.

 i)
 A

ll 
in

co
m

e 
an

d 
ba

nk
in

g 
re

co
rd

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

si
gn

ed
 b

y 
a 

se
ni

or
 o

ffi
ce

r.
ii)

A
n

ef
fe

ct
iv

e
se

pa
ra

tio
n

of
du

tie
s

sh
ou

ld
be

in
pl

ac
e

fo
r

al
l

st
ag

es
of

th
e

in
co

m
e

re
co

nc
ili

at
io

n 
an

d 
ba

nk
in

g 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n.
iii

)
A

ll
in

co
m

e
sh

ou
ld

be
tr

an
sf

er
re

d
ac

cu
ra

te
ly

to
al

l
re

le
va

nt
in

co
m

e
an

d
ba

nk
in

g
re

co
rd

s.
iv

)
A

ll
in

co
m

e
an

d
ba

nk
in

g
re

co
rd

s
sh

ou
ld

be
ke

pt
le

gi
bl

y,
en

ab
lin

g
a

fu
ll

re
co

nc
ili

at
io

n 
to

 b
e 

un
de

rt
ak

en
.

v)
A

‘Z
’r

ea
di

ng
sh

ou
ld

be
pr

od
uc

ed
ea

ch
da

y
fo

r
th

e
da

ily
in

co
m

e
an

d
re

co
nc

ile
d

to
th

e 
in

co
m

e 
co

lle
ct

ed
.

vi
) 

A
ll 

in
co

m
e 

re
co

rd
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ke

pt
 ti

di
ly

 in
 c

hr
on

ol
og

ic
al

 o
rd

er
.

vi
i)

It
sh

ou
ld

be
en

su
re

d
th

at
th

e
co

ur
ie

r
w

ho
co

lle
ct

s
th

e
m

on
ey

is
re

m
in

de
d

of
th

e
im

po
rt

an
ce

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
co

lle
ct

io
n 

re
ce

ip
t i

s 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
cc

ur
at

el
y.

vi
ii)

In
co

m
e

th
at

is
id

en
tif

ie
d

as
‘e

xt
ra

s’
sh

ou
ld

be
pa

id
in

w
ith

th
e

w
ee

kl
y

ba
nk

in
g

us
in

g 
an

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 c
od

e.
 (

W
es

t K
irb

y)
.

ix
)

A
ll

re
le

va
nt

st
af

f
sh

ou
ld

be
re

m
in

de
d

to
in

fo
rm

cu
st

om
er

s
th

at
pa

ym
en

t
fo

r
an

y
lib

ra
ry

se
rv

ic
es

sh
ou

ld
be

m
ad

e
in

B
rit

is
h

P
ou

nd
s

S
te

rli
ng

.
F

ai
lu

re
to

do
so

sh
ou

ld
re

su
lt 

in
 th

e 
cu

st
om

er
 n

ot
 r

ec
ei

vi
ng

 th
e 

go
od

s/
se

rv
ic

e.
 

P
en

sb
y 

P
rim

ar
y 

S
ch

oo
l: 

P
ur

ch
as

in
g 

&
 B

ud
ge

ts
06

/1
1/

20
13

F
&

W

[C
Y

P
D

]
Li

m
ite

d
M

ax
im

um
M

in
or

T
he

 n
on

 o
rd

er
 s

ys
te

m
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 u
se

d 
fo

r 
ut

ili
tie

s 
on

ly
.  

A
ll 

ot
he

r 
pu

rc
ha

se
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

oc
es

se
d 

as
 a

n 
of

fic
ia

l o
rd

er
.

2 
(1

)
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4

H
ea

d 
T

ea
ch

er
   

   
   

 

F
eb

 1
4

A

D
eb

t M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(I
nd

ep
en

de
nt

 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f S
un

dr
y 

D
eb

t)
31

/1
0/

20
13

F
&

W
 [D

A
S

S
] 

an
d 

T
&

R
 [B

us
in

es
s 

P
ro

ce
ss

es
]

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

In
de

pe
nd

en
t R

ev
ie

w
 o

f S
un

dr
y 

D
eb

t r
es

ul
te

d 
in

 th
irt

y 
fo

ur
 a

ct
io

ns
.

34
 (

34
)

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

13

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f 

R
es

ou
rc

es

Ja
n 

14
T

w
en

ty
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
w

ith
in

 ti
m

es
ca

le
s,

 tw
el

ve
 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
pa

rt
ia

lly
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

an
d 

tw
o 

ha
ve

 
no

t y
et

 b
ee

n 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
bu

t r
ev

is
ed

 ta
rg

et
 d

at
es

 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ag
re

ed
.

A

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

14

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

F
eb

 1
4

A
 v

er
y 

po
si

tiv
e 

re
sp

on
se

 
re

ce
iv

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
P

rin
ci

pa
l 

Li
br

ar
ia

n:
 

a)
 T

he
 £

60
0 

di
sp

ar
ity

 h
as

 
be

en
 in

ve
st

ig
at

ed
 a

nd
 

re
so

lv
ed

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
fin

al
 

re
po

rt
 b

ei
ng

 r
ec

ei
ve

d.
 

b)
 T

he
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
re

la
tin

g 
to

 th
e 

ch
ar

ge
s 

w
ill

 
be

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

fr
om

 A
pr

il 
20

14
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

fe
es

 a
nd

 
ch

ar
ge

s 
re

vi
ew

 in
 M

ar
ch

 
20

14
. 

c)
 T

he
 r

em
ai

ni
ng

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

ta
ki

ng
 in

to
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
an

y 
si

m
ila

r 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fr

om
 th

e 
re

vi
ew

 o
f W

al
la

se
y 

C
en

tr
al

 
Li

br
ar

y 
(S

ep
t 2

01
3)

 

A
M

in
im

um
M

in
im

um
M

od
er

at
e

13
 (

6)
Li

br
ar

ie
s 

C
as

h 
S

ys
te

m
s 

05
/1

1/
20

13

T
&

R

[B
us

in
es

s 
P

ro
ce

ss
es

]

P
ag

e 
13

Page 33



A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
C

on
tr

ol
 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

O
rg

an
is

at
io

na
l 

Im
pa

ct
A

ct
ua

l H
ig

h 
P

rio
rit

y 
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
T

ot
al

 
R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ol

lo
w

 U
p 

S
ch

ed
ul

ed
O

ut
co

m
e

R
A

G
 

S
ta

tu
s

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

an
d 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t B
oa

rd
31

/1
0/

20
13

A
ut

ho
rit

y-
w

id
e

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

A
tte

nd
an

ce
 a

t m
on

th
ly

 
m

ee
tin

gs
 o

f t
hi

s 
B

oa
rd

 
ad

vi
si

ng
 o

n 
ris

k 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
an

d 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t, 
co

nt
ra

ct
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
ru

le
s.

A

P
ar

ks
 &

 C
ou

nt
ry

si
de

 
S

er
vi

ce
s

05
/1

1/
20

13

R
&

E

[E
nv

iro
nm

en
t &

 
R

eg
ul

at
io

n]
Li

m
ite

d
N

/A
M

od
er

at
e

S
up

po
rt

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
ad

ily
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

up
on

 r
eq

ue
st

, t
o 

en
ab

le
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
th

at
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
ha

s 
ac

hi
ev

ed
 it

s 
ta

rg
et

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

ag
re

ed
 ti

m
es

ca
le

s 
as

 r
ep

or
te

d 
to

 M
em

be
rs

.  
   

  

1 
(1

)
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t

M
ar

 1
4

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
gr

ee
d 

an
d 

un
de

rt
ak

in
gs

 g
iv

en
 to

 
im

pl
em

en
t f

in
di

ng
s 

w
ith

in
 a

 
re

as
on

ab
le

 ti
m

es
ca

le
.

A

P
ag

e 
14

Page 34



IN
T

E
R

N
A

L
 A

U
D

IT
 R

E
C

O
M

M
E

N
D

A
T

IO
N

S
 S

T
A

T
U

S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
P

E
R

IO
D

: 
01

 A
P

R
IL

 2
01

3 
T

O
 3

1 
O

C
T

O
B

E
R

 2
01

3
F

o
llo

w
 U

p
 A

u
d

it
s 

C
o

m
p

le
te

d
 -

 R
E

D
 o

r 
A

M
B

E
R

 f
la

g

F
ol

lo
w

-U
p 

A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
O

rig
in

al
 

O
pi

ni
on

O
rig

in
al

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 (
H

,M
,L

)
O

rig
in

al
 

T
ot

al
 R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ur

th
er

 
F

ol
lo

w
 U

p 
S

ch
ed

ul
ed

O
ut

co
m

e
R

A
G

 
S

ta
tu

s

R
es

id
en

tia
l a

nd
 N

ur
si

ng
 

H
om

e 
C

ar
e

09
/0

5/
20

13

F
am

ili
es

 a
nd

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 
(F

&
W

)

[D
A

S
S

]

Li
m

ite
d

O
rig

in
al

 r
ev

ie
w

 w
as

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

in
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
12

, r
es

ul
tin

g 
in

 2
 

hi
gh

 a
nd

 4
 m

ed
iu

m
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
.

6(
2)

N
ov

em
be

r 
13

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
  

F
am

ili
es

 &
 

W
el

lb
ei

ng

N
ov

 1
3

F
ur

th
er

 fo
llo

w
 u

p 
to

 b
e 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 in

 
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
13

, t
o 

co
in

ci
de

 w
ith

 ta
rg

et
 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
da

te
.

A

A
pp

oi
nt

ee
sh

ip
s

19
/0

6/
20

13
F

&
W

[D
A

S
S

]
M

in
im

um

O
rig

in
al

 r
ev

ie
w

 w
as

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

in
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
12

, i
n 

w
hi

ch
 1

2 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
, 4

 o
f h

ig
h 

pr
io

rit
y,

 w
er

e 
m

ad
e.

12
(4

)
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
3

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

- 
F

am
ili

es
 a

nd
 

W
el

lb
ei

ng

O
ct

 1
3

G
oo

d 
pr

og
re

ss
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

m
ad

e.
  F

ur
th

er
 

fo
llo

w
 u

p 
st

ar
te

d 
in

 O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

3,
 a

nd
 is

 
on

go
in

g,
 to

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
fu

ll 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 

ou
ts

ta
nd

in
g 

ar
ea

s.
A

4 
H

ig
h 

ris
k 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

:
1)

 C
le

ar
ly

 d
ef

in
ed

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
 fo

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
as

se
ts

 a
nd

 r
is

ks
 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
as

si
gn

ed
 to

 n
om

in
at

ed
 s

ta
ff.

  S
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

:  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
- 

 A
 S

en
io

r 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
R

is
k 

O
ffi

ce
r 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
no

m
in

at
ed

 a
t a

n 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 le
ve

l w
ith

in
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

or
 w

ith
in

 e
ac

h 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t. 
 

- 
E

ac
h 

bu
si

ne
ss

 s
ys

te
m

 to
 h

av
e 

a 
no

m
in

at
ed

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

A
ss

et
 

O
w

ne
r.

2)
  E

ac
h 

de
pa

rt
m

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
lo

g 
of

 r
ou

tin
e 

da
ta

 tr
an

sf
er

s.
  

A
 n

om
in

at
ed

 o
ffi

ce
r,

 m
os

t p
ro

ba
bl

y 
th

e 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
A

ss
et

 O
w

ne
r(

s)
, 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 th

e 
de

pa
rt

m
en

ta
l l

og
.  

T
o 

en
su

re
 s

ta
nd

ar
di

sa
tio

n 
of

 lo
gs

, a
nd

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f t
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

re
co

rd
ed

, I
T

S
 s

ho
ul

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

te
m

pl
at

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
lo

g.
  D

ep
ar

tm
en

ta
l 

lo
gs

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

to
 IT

S
 a

nd
 to

 c
or

po
ra

te
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t s
ta

ff 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y-
w

id
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

st
ra

te
gy

.
3)

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

l m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
as

se
ss

 th
e 

ris
ks

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 m
ob

ile
 m

ed
ia

 o
r 

po
rt

ab
le

 d
ev

ic
es

.  
T

hi
s 

as
se

ss
m

en
t m

ay
 

in
fo

rm
 th

e 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 A
ss

et
 R

ev
ie

w
 p

ro
gr

am
m

e.
  F

ol
lo

w
in

g 
th

is
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t, 

gu
id

an
ce

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 g

iv
en

 o
n 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 u

se
 o

f 
po

rt
ab

le
 d

ev
ic

es
 to

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

ris
k 

of
 u

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 a

cc
es

s 
to

 
pe

rs
on

al
 a

nd
 s

en
si

tiv
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

4)
 T

he
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t f

or
 e

nc
ry

pt
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y.
  S

ub
se

qu
en

tly
, b

us
in

es
s 

ca
se

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
an

d 
an

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 IT
S

-m
an

ag
ed

 s
ol

ut
io

n,
 o

r 
so

lu
tio

ns
, i

m
pl

em
en

te
d.

  
W

hi
ls

t m
an

y 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 m

ay
 b

e 
m

et
 b

y 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t C
on

ne
ct

, i
t 

is
 e

ss
en

tia
l t

ha
t a

re
as

 n
ot

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 b
e 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
C

on
ne

ct
 im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

ar
e 

al
so

 c
on

si
de

re
d.

C
or

po
ra

te
 B

ac
ku

ps
30

/0
6/

20
13

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

[R
es

ou
rc

es
]

S
ub

st
an

tia
l

T
he

 o
rig

in
al

 a
ud

it 
re

su
lte

d 
in

 7
 m

ed
iu

m
 r

is
k 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

.
2 

M
ed

iu
m

 R
is

k 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
:

7 
(0

)
O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
3

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

- 
T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
&

 R
es

ou
rc

es

N
ov

 1
3

A
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

B
oa

rd
 (

IG
B

) 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

et
 u

p,
 to

 b
e 

ch
ai

re
d 

by
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 
D

ire
ct

or
 R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

 
T

he
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
ac

tio
ne

d 
as

 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 IG
B

 w
or

k.
  I

nt
er

na
l A

ud
it 

w
ill

 
m

on
ito

r 
th

e 
ou

tp
ut

 fr
om

 IG
B

 to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

ct
io

ne
d.

AA

S
ep

t 2
01

3
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 D
ire

ct
or

 
- 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

&
 R

es
ou

rc
es

D
at

a 
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

S
ec

ur
ity

30
/0

6/
20

13
A

ut
ho

rit
y-

W
id

e

Li
m

ite
d

5 
(4

)
N

ov
 1

3
A

n 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
B

oa
rd

 (
IG

B
) 

ha
s 

be
en

 s
et

 u
p,

 to
 b

e 
ch

ai
re

d 
by

 S
tr

at
eg

ic
 

D
ire

ct
or

 R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 
 

R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 1
, 2

 a
nd

 3
 w

ill
 b

e 
ac

tio
ne

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 IG

B
 w

or
k.

  I
nt

er
na

l A
ud

it 
w

ill
 

m
on

ito
r 

th
e 

ou
tp

ut
 fr

om
 IG

B
 to

 c
on

fir
m

 th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
ct

io
ne

d.

F
or

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

4,
 a

 te
ch

ni
ca

l s
ol

ut
io

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
en

cr
yp

tio
n 

of
 H

D
D

s 
an

d 
po

rt
ab

le
 

m
ed

ia
 is

 n
ow

 in
 p

la
ce

, i
n 

pi
lo

t. 
 T

he
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 in
 th

e 
"E

nd
po

in
t S

ec
ur

ity
" 

au
di

t.

P
ag

e 
15

Page 35



F
ol

lo
w

-U
p 

A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
O

rig
in

al
 

O
pi

ni
on

O
rig

in
al

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 (
H

,M
,L

)
O

rig
in

al
 

T
ot

al
 R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ur

th
er

 
F

ol
lo

w
 U

p 
S

ch
ed

ul
ed

O
ut

co
m

e
R

A
G

 
S

ta
tu

s

P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

of
 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

- 
M

F
D

s
30

/0
6/

20
13

A
ut

ho
rit

y-
W

id
e

n/
a

T
he

 IT
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
an

ag
er

 is
 r

eq
ue

st
ed

 to
:

1.
 c

on
fir

m
 th

at
 a

ct
io

n 
is

 b
ei

ng
 ta

ke
n 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
se

cu
rit

y 
ris

ks
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 th

is
 m

em
o,

2.
 in

fo
rm

 In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
of

 th
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 ti
m

e 
fr

am
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
 r

es
ol

ut
io

n.

1 
(1

)
S

ep
t 2

01
3

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

&
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
N

ov
 1

3

U
se

r 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 is
su

ed
 to

 a
ll 

st
af

f 
vi

a 
em

ai
l. 

 E
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
ha

s 
no

t y
et

 b
ee

n 
te

st
ed

.
A

2 
H

ig
h 

R
is

k 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
: 

1)
 C

on
tr

ol
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
in

tr
od

uc
ed

, u
nt

il 
su

ch
 ti

m
e 

as
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
co

m
pi

le
d 

th
e 

in
ve

nt
or

y 
of

 th
ird

-p
ar

ty
 u

se
rs

 a
nd

 IS
O

s,
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 d

at
a 

is
 n

ot
 g

ra
nt

ed
 to

 in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
er

so
ns

. T
hi

s 
m

ay
 

in
cl

ud
e:

- 
E

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 a
ll 

sy
st

em
 lo

gg
in

g 
is

 e
na

bl
ed

 a
nd

 m
on

ito
re

d
- 

S
ev

er
el

y 
re

st
ric

t a
cc

es
s 

to
 W

irr
al

’s
 s

ys
te

m
s.

 T
hi

rd
 p

ar
tie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 
on

ly
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 a
 s

eg
m

en
t o

f W
irr

al
’s

 n
et

w
or

k 
th

at
 is

 s
ep

ar
at

ed
 

fr
om

 th
e 

in
te

rn
al

 n
et

w
or

k 
by

 fi
re

w
al

ls
 o

r 
an

 is
ol

at
ed

 s
ub

ne
t.

- 
A

cc
es

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
st

ric
te

d 
to

 o
nl

y 
sp

ec
ifi

c 
IP

 a
dd

re
ss

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
ou

ts
id

e 
pa

rt
y,

 b
e 

lim
ite

d 
to

 a
 r

es
tr

ic
te

d 
tim

e 
pe

rio
d 

an
d 

th
en

 c
lo

se
ly

 
m

on
ito

re
d.

2)
 T

he
 R

A
 a

nd
 P

IA
 p

ro
ce

ss
 fo

r 
da

ta
 s

ha
rin

g 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 
au

th
or

is
at

io
n 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
st

re
am

lin
ed

 a
nd

 s
im

pl
ifi

ed
. 

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

sh
ou

ld
 c

on
si

de
r 

w
hi

ch
 o

f i
ts

 s
ta

ff 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r 

un
de

rt
ak

in
g 

th
e 

R
A

 a
nd

 P
IA

 e
.g

. I
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
A

ss
et

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 
(I

A
O

s)
 o

r 
th

e 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
M

an
ag

er
, t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
an

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 le
ve

l 
of

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

an
d 

en
su

re
 th

is
 p

ro
ce

ss
 o

pe
ra

te
s 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

an
d 

ef
fic

ie
nt

ly
.

T
he

 u
se

 o
f R

A
 a

nd
 P

IA
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
an

da
te

d 
th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

3 
H

ig
h 

R
is

k 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
: 

1)
 A

 C
or

po
ra

te
 R

is
k 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
, b

y 
an

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 s
en

io
r 

co
rp

or
at

e 
gr

ou
p,

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
bu

si
ne

ss
 a

re
as

 in
 

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 r
em

ov
ab

le
 m

ed
ia

 is
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 o

r 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
lo

w
ed

.  
Id

en
tif

ie
d 

ris
ks

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 r

ec
or

de
d 

in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 IC
T

 
R

is
k 

R
eg

is
te

r.
2)

 T
he

 iP
ro

cu
re

m
en

t c
at

al
og

ue
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 u
pd

at
ed

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
on

ly
 

m
ed

ia
 w

hi
ch

 c
on

fo
rm

 to
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

st
an

da
rd

s 
fo

r 
en

cr
yp

tio
n.

3)
 G

ui
da

nc
e 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

on
 th

e 
se

cu
re

 u
se

 o
f U

S
B

 F
la

sh
 

D
riv

es
, s

uc
h 

as
 h

ow
 to

 e
na

bl
e 

an
d 

co
nf

ig
ur

e 
se

cu
rit

y 
op

tio
ns

.  
G

ui
da

nc
e 

sh
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

st
at

e 
ho

w
 d

ev
ic

es
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

la
be

lle
d,

 if
 a

t a
ll,

 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
ei

r 
at

tr
ac

tiv
en

es
s 

to
 u

na
ut

ho
ris

ed
 u

se
rs

.
R

em
ov

ab
le

 M
ed

ia
 -

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
ch

ec
k

30
/0

6/
20

13

A
ut

ho
rit

y-
W

id
e

Li
m

ite
d

1 
H

ig
h 

R
is

k 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 :

A
s 

th
er

e 
is

 a
 r

is
k 

th
at

 a
ct

io
ns

 o
r 

de
ci

si
on

s 
m

ay
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

in
 is

ol
at

io
n,

 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 p
ro

je
ct

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 in

fo
rm

ed
 b

y 
on

go
in

g 
IT

 p
ro

je
ct

s,
 w

ith
 a

gr
ee

d 
an

d 
do

cu
m

en
te

d 
m

ile
st

on
e 

ta
sk

s,
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
er

e 
is

 a
 c

o-
or

di
na

te
d 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

A
ss

ur
an

ce
.

It 
is

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 a

 S
M

A
R

T
 A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

be
 u

til
is

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 
a 

cl
ea

r 
re

co
rd

 o
f a

ll 
de

ci
si

on
s 

an
d 

ac
tio

ns
 r

el
at

ed
 to

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

A
ss

ur
an

ce
. 

1 
(1

)
O

ct
 2

01
3

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

- 
T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
&

 R
es

ou
rc

es

N
ov

 1
3

A
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

B
oa

rd
 (

IG
B

) 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

et
 u

p,
 to

 b
e 

ch
ai

re
d 

by
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 
D

ire
ct

or
 R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

 
T

he
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
ac

tio
ne

d 
as

 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 IG
B

 w
or

k.
  I

nt
er

na
l A

ud
it 

w
ill

 
m

on
ito

r 
th

e 
ou

tp
ut

 fr
om

 IG
B

 to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

ct
io

ne
d.

A

A
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

B
oa

rd
 (

IG
B

) 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

et
 u

p,
 to

 b
e 

ch
ai

re
d 

by
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 
D

ire
ct

or
 R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

an
d 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

 
T

he
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 w

ill
 b

e 
ac

tio
ne

d 
as

 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 IG
B

 w
or

k.
  I

nt
er

na
l A

ud
it 

w
ill

 
m

on
ito

r 
th

e 
ou

tp
ut

 fr
om

 IG
B

 to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

ct
io

ne
d.

N
on

-s
ta

ff 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 

W
irr

al
 IC

T
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

30
/0

6/
20

13

A
ut

ho
rit

y-
W

id
e

Li
m

ite
d

N
ov

 1
3

4 
(3

)
O

ct
 2

01
3

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

- 
T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
&

 R
es

ou
rc

es

N
ov

 1
3

A

R
em

ov
ab

le
 M

ed
ia

30
/0

6/
20

13
F

or
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
1,

 a
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

B
oa

rd
 (

IG
B

) 
ha

s 
be

en
 s

et
 u

p,
 to

 
be

 c
ha

ire
d 

by
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 D
ire

ct
or

 R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

t. 
 

T
he

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

ac
tio

ne
d 

as
 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 IG

B
 w

or
k.

  I
nt

er
na

l A
ud

it 
w

ill
 

m
on

ito
r 

th
e 

ou
tp

ut
 fr

om
 IG

B
 to

 c
on

fir
m

 th
e 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
ct

io
ne

d.
F

or
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 2

 a
nd

 3
, a

 te
ch

ni
ca

l 
so

lu
tio

n 
fo

r 
th

e 
en

cr
yp

tio
n 

of
 H

D
D

s 
an

d 
po

rt
ab

le
 m

ed
ia

 is
 n

ow
 in

 p
la

ce
, i

n 
pi

lo
t. 

 T
he

 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 in

 th
e 

"E
nd

po
in

t S
ec

ur
ity

" 
au

di
t.

A
M

in
im

um

A
ut

ho
rit

y-
W

id
e

9 
(5

)
O

ct
 2

01
3

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

- 
T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
R

es
ou

rc
es

P
ag

e 
16

Page 36



F
ol

lo
w

-U
p 

A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
O

rig
in

al
 

O
pi

ni
on

O
rig

in
al

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 (
H

,M
,L

)
O

rig
in

al
 

T
ot

al
 R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ur

th
er

 
F

ol
lo

w
 U

p 
S

ch
ed

ul
ed

O
ut

co
m

e
R

A
G

 
S

ta
tu

s

O
rig

in
al

 r
ev

ie
w

 r
es

ul
te

d 
in

 4
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

rit
y 

an
d 

1 
m

ed
iu

m
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

.  
H

ig
h 

pr
io

rit
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

 

1)
 i)

 T
he

 ‘F
os

te
r 

C
ar

e 
A

pp
ro

va
l P

ro
ce

du
re

’ s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ad
e 

su
bj

ec
t 

to
 a

 fo
rm

al
 r

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 u

pd
at

ed
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly

.  
ii)

 T
he

 r
is

ks
 o

f o
m

itt
in

g 
pr

ob
at

io
n 

an
d 

N
S

P
C

C
 c

he
ck

s 
fo

r 
al

l 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

os
te

r 
ca

re
 a

pp
lic

an
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 a

ss
es

se
d 

an
d 

a 
de

ci
si

on
 

m
ad

e 
on

 w
he

th
er

 th
ey

 a
re

 to
 r

em
ai

n,
 a

s 
de

ta
ile

d 
in

 th
e 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
.  

If 
th

es
e 

ch
ec

ks
 a

re
 to

 r
em

ai
n,

 it
 is

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 th

ey
 a

re
 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
fo

r 
al

l a
pp

lic
an

ts
 to

 a
vo

id
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
be

in
g 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
po

te
nt

ia
l c

om
pl

ai
nt

s 
ag

ai
ns

t a
 p

er
ce

iv
ed

 in
co

ns
is

te
nt

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

an
d 

ap
pr

ov
al

 p
ro

ce
ss

.  
If 

th
ey

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
di

sc
on

tin
ue

d,
 th

ey
 w

ou
ld

 
th

en
 r

eq
ui

re
 r

em
ov

al
 fr

om
 th

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

do
cu

m
en

t w
he

n 
it 

is
 

fo
rm

al
ly

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
.

2)
T

he
 F

os
te

r 
C

ar
e 

P
ay

m
en

ts
 P

ro
ce

du
re

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 u

pd
at

ed
 to

 
re

fle
ct

 th
e 

is
su

in
g 

of
 c

as
h 

pa
ym

en
ts

 to
 fo

st
er

 c
ar

er
s,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
ag

re
ed

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s 
in

 w
hi

ch
 c

as
h 

m
ay

 b
e 

is
su

ed
, i

ns
te

ad
 o

f 
pr

oc
es

si
ng

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 th

ro
ug

h 
B

A
C

S
.  

 
3)

 P
ro

ce
du

re
s 

fo
r 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
ca

sh
 to

 fo
st

er
 c

ar
er

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
ly

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

ar
e 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

an
d 

co
m

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
.  

It 
is

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 th

es
e 

co
nt

ro
ls

 s
ho

ul
d 

in
cl

ud
e:

i) 
T

he
 o

ffi
ce

r 
co

lle
ct

in
g 

m
on

ie
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

ba
nk

 v
er

ify
in

g 
th

at
 th

e 
co

rr
ec

t c
as

h 
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
nd

 a
 b

an
k 

re
ce

ip
t i

s 
ob

ta
in

ed
 a

nd
 

re
ta

in
ed

;
ii)

 A
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t o

ffi
ce

r 
ch

ec
ki

ng
 a

ll 
ca

sh
 a

nd
 r

ec
or

di
ng

 it
 in

 th
e 

 
re

le
va

nt
 c

as
h 

bo
ok

;
iii

) 
H

ol
di

ng
 a

ll 
ca

sh
 in

 th
e 

sa
fe

 w
ith

 a
cc

es
s 

on
ly

 to
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
ly

 
au

th
or

is
ed

 o
ffi

ce
rs

;
iv

) 
R

ed
uc

in
g 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
 o

f t
im

e 
an

y 
ca

sh
 a

re
 k

ep
t i

n 
th

e 
sa

fe
 to

 a
 

m
in

im
um

 le
ve

l t
o 

re
du

ce
 a

ny
 r

is
k 

of
 lo

ss
/m

is
ap

pr
op

ria
tio

n;
v)

 O
ffi

ce
rs

 c
ol

le
ct

in
g 

ca
sh

 to
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 fo
st

er
 c

ar
er

s 
ch

ec
ki

ng
 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

re
ce

iv
ed

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 to
ta

l;
vi

) 
T

he
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
t f

or
 a

ll 
ca

sh
 to

 b
e 

co
un

te
d 

an
d 

ch
ec

ke
d 

in
 th

e 
pr

es
en

ce
 o

f t
he

 fo
st

er
 c

ar
er

; 
vi

i) 
A

 d
ec

is
io

n 
on

 th
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ne

ss
 o

f h
an

di
ng

 o
ve

r 
ca

sh
 to

 
an

yo
ne

 o
th

er
 th

an
 th

e 
fo

st
er

 c
ar

er
; a

nd
vi

ii)
 M

ak
in

g 
re

le
va

nt
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 a

w
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

‘G
ui

de
lin

es
 fo

r 
F

in
an

ci
al

 
P

ro
ce

du
re

s’
 s

o 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
ar

e 
cl

ea
rly

 u
nd

er
st

oo
d.

4)
 A

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 F

os
te

r 
C

ar
e 

F
ee

s 
th

at
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

ll 
re

le
va

nt
 

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 fo
r 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 u

pd
at

ed
 a

nd
 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

C
ab

in
et

 if
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
.  

It 
is

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
th

at
 F

os
te

r 
C

ar
e 

F
ee

s 
ar

e 
m

ad
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
re

gu
la

r 
re

vi
ew

s 
an

d 
do

cu
m

en
te

d 
as

 
a 

fo
rm

al
 r

ec
or

d.

F
&

W

[C
Y

P
D

]

Li
m

ite
d

5 
(4

)
F

os
te

r 
C

ar
e 

A
pp

ro
va

l 
an

d 
P

ay
m

en
ts

11
/0

7/
20

13

S
ep

t 2
01

3

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

F
am

ili
es

 a
nd

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

S
ep

 1
3

H
ig

h 
pr

io
rit

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 1

) 
an

d 
3)

 a
nd

 
1 

m
ed

iu
m

 p
rio

rit
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
  

H
ig

h 
pr

io
rit

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 2

) 
an

d 
4)

 a
re

 
in

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
s 

of
 b

ei
ng

 im
pl

em
en

te
d.

  
M

an
ag

em
en

t a
dv

is
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

‘G
ui

de
 to

 th
e 

P
ay

m
en

t o
f F

os
te

r 
C

ar
er

s’
, w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 
fe

es
 p

ai
d 

to
 fo

st
er

 c
ar

er
s,

 h
as

 to
 b

e 
su

bm
itt

ed
 

to
 a

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g 
fo

ru
m

 p
rio

r 
to

 a
pp

ro
va

l. 
  

A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

, i
t i

s 
un

de
rs

to
od

 th
at

 a
 ‘S

ta
yi

ng
 

P
ut

 P
ol

ic
y’

 is
 b

ei
ng

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 th

at
 a

ffe
ct

s 
pa

ym
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f w

he
th

er
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
pa

ys
 a

llo
w

an
ce

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pa

ym
en

t t
o 

ca
re

rs
 fo

r 
ni

gh
ts

 o
r 

da
ys

 th
at

 th
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

ar
e 

w
ith

 th
em

.  

T
he

 m
os

t r
ec

en
t f

ol
lo

w
 u

p 
is

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 

un
de

rw
ay

.

A

P
ag

e 
17

Page 37



F
ol

lo
w

-U
p 

A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
O

rig
in

al
 

O
pi

ni
on

O
rig

in
al

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 (
H

,M
,L

)
O

rig
in

al
 

T
ot

al
 R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ur

th
er

 
F

ol
lo

w
 U

p 
S

ch
ed

ul
ed

O
ut

co
m

e
R

A
G

 
S

ta
tu

s

O
rig

in
al

 r
ev

ie
w

 w
as

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

in
 A

ug
us

t 2
01

2,
 r

es
ul

tin
g 

in
 4

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
rit

y,
 6

 m
ed

iu
m

 a
nd

 1
 lo

w
 p

rio
rit

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
.  

  H
ig

h 
pr

io
rit

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:
1)

 T
he

 F
in

an
ci

al
 P

ro
ce

du
re

s 
M

an
ua

l s
ho

ul
d 

be
 u

pd
at

ed
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g:
 

(i)
 D

at
a 

re
co

ve
ry

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s.

 T
he

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

sh
ou

ld
 s

ta
te

 th
e 

C
A

R
S

 s
ys

te
m

 o
f d

at
a 

m
an

ag
em

en
t i

s 
in

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
at

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
 

(w
hi

ch
 is

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

LA
).

 
(ii

) 
W

rit
te

n 
pr

oc
ed

ur
al

 n
ot

es
 c

le
ar

ly
 d

ef
in

in
g 

du
tie

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 s
ta

ff 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 th
e 

ev
en

t o
f a

n 
in

ci
de

nt
 le

ad
in

g 
to

 
an

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
cl

ai
m

.
(ii

i) 
T

he
 d

ut
ie

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 s
ta

ff 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 th
e 

pa
yr

ol
l 

sy
st

em
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ch
ec

ki
ng

 th
e 

m
on

th
ly

 r
et

ur
ns

 to
 th

e 
pa

yr
ol

l 
pr

ov
id

er
.

(iv
) 

P
ro

ce
du

re
s 

fo
r 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
pa

ym
en

ts
 p

ai
d 

to
 s

ta
ff.

(v
) 

P
er

so
na

lis
ed

 p
ur

ch
as

in
g 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
.

O
nc

e 
up

da
te

d 
th

e 
F

in
an

ci
al

 P
ro

ce
du

re
s 

M
an

ua
l s

ho
ul

d 
be

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
G

ov
er

ni
ng

 B
od

y 
an

d 
ev

id
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
m

in
ut

es
.

2)
 T

he
 n

on
 o

rd
er

 s
ys

te
m

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 u

se
d 

fo
r 

ut
ili

tie
s 

on
ly

 e
.g

.. 
ga

s 
an

d 
el

ec
tr

ic
ity

.
3)

 T
he

 C
ha

rg
e 

P
ol

ic
y 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 a

nd
 u

pd
at

ed
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

al
l 

ch
ar

ge
s 

m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

sc
ho

ol
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 le
tti

ng
s.

 T
he

 b
as

is
 o

f t
he

 
ch

ar
ge

 fo
r 

le
tti

ng
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
do

cu
m

en
te

d.
 T

he
 C

ha
rg

e 
P

ol
ic

y 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
pe

rio
di

ca
lly

 b
y 

th
e 

G
ov

er
ni

ng
 

B
od

y 
an

d 
ev

id
en

ce
d 

in
 th

e 
m

in
ut

es
.

4)
 T

he
 r

ec
or

d 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
of

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

fo
r 

sc
ho

ol
 m

ea
ls

 
sh

ou
ld

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
de

ta
ils

:
• 

T
he

 d
at

e 
pa

ym
en

t i
s 

re
ce

iv
ed

.
• 

T
he

 p
er

io
d 

co
ve

re
d 

by
 th

e 
pa

ym
en

t r
ec

ei
ve

d.
• 

T
he

 d
ai

ly
 to

ta
l n

um
be

r 
of

 m
ea

ls
 p

ur
ch

as
ed

.
P

ay
m

en
t C

ar
d 

In
du

st
ry

 -
 

D
at

a 
S

ec
ur

ity
 S

ta
nd

ar
d

16
/0

8/
20

13

A
ut

ho
rit

y-
W

id
e

M
in

im
um

O
rig

in
al

 r
ev

ie
w

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
ed

 th
at

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 n
ot

 
co

m
pl

ia
nt

 w
ith

 th
e 

st
an

da
rd

, b
ut

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 m
ea

su
re

s,
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 
an

d 
ac

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
or

 w
ill

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

in
 d

ue
 

co
ur

se
.  

1 
H

ig
h 

pr
io

rit
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n.

 is
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
:

1)
 D

et
er

m
in

e 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t t

he
 m

os
t a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 in

st
al

la
tio

n 
in

 th
e 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
en

tr
e,

 ie
 r

un
ni

ng
 P

ay
e.

ne
t i

n 
a 

vi
rt

ua
lis

ed
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t, 

ru
nn

in
g 

tw
o 

m
ac

hi
ne

s 
on

 e
ac

h 
de

sk
 w

ith
 a

 K
V

M
 

(k
ey

bo
ar

d,
 v

id
eo

 a
nd

 m
ou

se
) 

sw
itc

h,
 r

un
ni

ng
 m

ac
hi

ne
s 

in
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

se
cu

re
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t v
ia

 R
D

P
 (

re
m

ot
e 

de
sk

to
p 

pr
ot

oc
ol

).

3 
(1

)
M

ar
 2

01
4

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

M
ar

 1
4

T
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

is
 n

ot
 c

om
pl

ia
nt

 w
ith

 th
e 

P
C

I 
st

an
da

rd
, a

s 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t i
ns

ta
lla

tio
n 

of
 

P
ay

e.
ne

t d
oe

s 
no

t m
ee

t t
he

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 o

f 
th

e 
P

C
I s

ta
nd

ar
d.

  
T

he
 b

an
k 

ha
ve

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

po
si

tio
n 

an
d 

re
du

ce
d 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
st

at
us

 to
 

on
e 

of
 m

in
im

al
 r

is
k,

 a
nd

 is
 n

ot
 ta

ki
ng

 a
ct

io
n.

 
IT

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
is

 s
til

l c
om

m
itt

ed
 to

 r
em

ov
in

g 
th

e 
ris

k 
al

to
ge

th
er

 a
nd

 w
ill

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
is

 a
s 

so
on

 
as

 th
e 

P
ub

lic
 S

ec
to

r 
N

et
w

or
k 

se
cu

rit
y 

pr
oj

ec
t 

is
 c

om
pl

et
ed

.

R

O
ve

rs
ea

s 
tr

av
el

13
/0

8/
20

13
A

ut
ho

rit
y-

W
id

e

Li
m

ite
d 

 

O
rig

in
al

 a
ud

it 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 M

ay
 2

01
2 

re
su

lti
ng

 in
 1

 h
ig

h 
an

d 
3 

m
ed

iu
m

 p
rio

rit
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

.  
H

ig
h 

pr
io

rit
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

w
as

:
R

ep
or

tin
g 

of
 o

ve
rs

ea
s 

vi
si

ts
 to

 M
em

be
rs

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 r

ei
ns

ta
te

d 
an

d 
re

tr
os

pe
ct

iv
e 

re
po

rt
s 

pr
es

en
te

d 
lis

tin
g 

tr
av

el
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
an

d 
th

e 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 c
os

ts
 a

nd
 b

en
ef

its
 fo

r 
al

l o
ve

rs
ea

s 
tr

av
el

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

si
nc

e 
31

 D
ec

em
be

r 
20

07
.  

  
T

hi
s 

is
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 fo
llo

w
 u

p.

4 
(1

)
A

ug
us

t 2
01

3

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

D
ec

 1
3

2 
m

ed
iu

m
 p

rio
rit

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 T
he

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
rit

y 
an

d 
1 

m
ed

iu
m

 p
rio

rit
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
re

 in
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 b
ei

ng
 im

pl
em

en
te

d.
A

H
ig

h 
pr

io
rit

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
3)

 a
nd

 5
 

m
ed

iu
m

 a
nd

 1
 lo

w
 p

rio
rit

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
, 

w
er

e 
fo

un
d 

to
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.

H
ig

h 
pr

io
rit

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 1

),
 2

) 
an

d 
4)

 
an

d 
1 

m
ed

iu
m

 p
rio

rit
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n,

 w
er

e 
fo

un
d 

to
 b

e 
pa

rt
ia

lly
 im

pl
em

en
te

d.
  A

 fu
rt

he
r 

fo
llo

w
 u

p 
w

ill
 b

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 in
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
13

 to
 v

er
ify

 p
ro

gr
es

s.

A

T
ow

n 
La

ne
 In

fa
nt

s 
S

ch
oo

l
22

/0
7/

20
13

F
&

W

[C
Y

P
D

]

Li
m

ite
d

11
 (

4)
O

ct
 2

01
3

H
ea

d 
T

ea
ch

er

N
ov

 1
3

P
ag

e 
18

Page 38



F
ol

lo
w

-U
p 

A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
O

rig
in

al
 

O
pi

ni
on

O
rig

in
al

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 (
H

,M
,L

)
O

rig
in

al
 

T
ot

al
 R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ur

th
er

 
F

ol
lo

w
 U

p 
S

ch
ed

ul
ed

O
ut

co
m

e
R

A
G

 
S

ta
tu

s

O
rig

in
al

 a
ud

it 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
12

, r
es

ul
tin

g 
in

 3
 h

ig
h 

an
d 

6 
m

ed
iu

m
 p

rio
rit

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
.  

H
ig

h 
pr

io
rit

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 w

er
e:

A
n 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

da
ta

 tr
an

sp
ar

en
cy

 p
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

pr
oc

es
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

es
en

te
d 

to
 C

ab
in

et
 to

 e
nd

or
se

 th
e 

co
m

m
itm

en
t t

o 
pu

bl
is

h 
al

l 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 s
ta

tin
g 

th
e 

as
su

m
pt

io
n 

th
at

 e
xe

m
pt

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 s
til

l b
e 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
bu

t i
n 

re
da

ct
ed

 fo
rm

.

T
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

da
ta

 tr
an

sp
ar

en
cy

 p
ol

ic
y 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
us

er
s 

of
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
w

ill
 

be
 b

et
te

r 
in

fo
rm

ed
 a

s 
to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

pr
ot

oc
ol

s.

T
he

 IG
B

 w
ill

 p
ro

du
ce

 a
n 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

da
ta

 
tr

an
sp

ar
en

cy
 p

ol
ic

y.
  T

hi
s 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
to

 e
nd

or
se

 th
e 

co
m

m
itm

en
t t

o 
pu

bl
is

h 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

  T
hi

s 
co

m
m

itm
en

t w
ill

 w
or

k 
ha

nd
 in

 h
an

d 
w

ith
 o

th
er

 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 a
nd

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

w
ith

 r
eg

ar
d 

ex
em

pt
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n.

O
nc

e 
ag

re
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

IG
B

, t
he

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

da
ta

 tr
an

sp
ar

en
cy

 p
ol

ic
y 

w
ill

 b
e 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
on

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

W
eb

P
ag

es
 a

nd
 a

ls
o 

as
 p

ar
t o

f 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

F
O

I p
ub

lic
at

io
ns

 s
ch

em
e.

 

T
he

 p
ar

am
et

er
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

O
ra

cl
e 

an
d 

D
is

co
ve

re
r 

re
po

rt
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
ve

rif
ie

d 
as

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 th

e 
da

ta
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

da
ta

 tr
an

sp
ar

en
cy

 p
ol

ic
y.

T
he

 IG
B

 w
ill

 a
ls

o 
id

en
tif

y 
a 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

of
fic

er
 

w
ho

 w
ill

 c
on

fir
m

 th
at

 th
e 

re
po

rt
 p

ar
am

et
er

s 
ar

e 
co

rr
ec

t, 
an

d 
th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 

be
in

g 
pr

od
uc

ed
.

T
he

 In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
R

ep
or

t w
ill

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

at
 th

e 
ne

xt
 m

ee
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

IG
B

 a
nd

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 a
ct

io
ns

 a
gr

ee
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 in

 th
e 

re
po

rt
 a

re
 

ad
dr

es
se

d.
H

R
 S

el
f-

S
er

ve
 -

 U
se

r 
A

cc
ep

ta
nc

e 
T

es
tin

g 
(E

xp
en

se
s 

an
d 

D
el

eg
at

io
n)

30
/0

9/
20

13

T
&

R

[H
um

an
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 a

nd
 

O
D

]

Li
m

ite
d

A
ud

it 
re

su
lte

d 
in

 5
 m

ed
iu

m
 p

rio
rit

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
5 

(0
)

A
pr

il 
20

13
H

R
 P

ro
je

ct
 

M
an

ag
er

N
ov

 1
3

a)
 3

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 fu
lly

 im
pl

em
en

te
d

b)
 1

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
n 

du
e 

fo
r 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
fr

om
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
13

.
c)

 1
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

n 
du

e 
fo

r 
fo

llo
w

 u
p 

in
 

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

13
.

A

P
ub

lis
hi

ng
 P

ub
lic

 
S

ec
to

r 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n
23

/0
9/

20
13

A
ut

ho
rit

y-
W

id
e

Li
m

ite
d

9 
(3

)
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

13

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

D
ec

 1
3

T
he

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

B
oa

rd
 (

IG
B

) 
ha

s 
no

w
 b

ee
n 

es
ta

bl
is

he
d 

w
hi

ch
 w

ill
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
in

g,
 r

ev
ie

w
in

g 
an

d 
en

su
rin

g 
al

l 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 p
ol

ic
ie

s,
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
an

d 
pr

ac
tic

es
 c

on
ce

rn
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 
is

 ‘f
it 

fo
r 

pu
rp

os
e’

.  
T

he
 IG

B
 e

na
bl

es
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
to

 ta
ke

 a
 h

ol
is

tic
 a

nd
 jo

in
ed

 u
p 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 to
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

, h
an

dl
in

g 
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 in
tr

od
uc

e 
a 

co
-

or
di

na
te

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 a

nd
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

th
at

 is
 

ro
bu

st
 a

nd
 c

on
si

st
en

t a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e.

A

P
ag

e 
19

Page 39



F
ol

lo
w

-U
p 

A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
O

rig
in

al
 

O
pi

ni
on

O
rig

in
al

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 (
H

,M
,L

)
O

rig
in

al
 

T
ot

al
 R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ur

th
er

 
F

ol
lo

w
 U

p 
S

ch
ed

ul
ed

O
ut

co
m

e
R

A
G

 
S

ta
tu

s

O
rig

in
al

 a
ud

it 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3,
 r

es
ul

tin
g 

in
 6

 h
ig

h 
an

d 
1 

m
ed

iu
m

 p
rio

rit
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

.  
H

ig
h 

pr
io

rit
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 
w

er
e:

A
ll 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
re

 in
 p

ro
gr

es
s,

 to
 

im
pl

em
en

t b
y 

en
d 

of
 3

1/
12

/2
01

3

1)
 V

Q
S

M
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 u
se

d 
at

 th
e 

pr
im

ar
y 

so
ur

ce
 fo

r 
th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
H

ar
dw

ar
e 

A
ss

et
 R

eg
is

te
r 

(H
A

R
).

V
Q

S
M

 is
 u

se
d 

as
 th

e 
pr

im
ar

y 
so

ur
ce

, b
ut

 h
as

 
no

t u
pd

at
ed

 r
ec

en
tly

.  
A

ls
o 

lo
ok

in
g 

to
 e

m
pl

oy
 

au
to

 im
po

rt
 in

to
 th

e 
da

ta
ba

se
.

2)
 T

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
H

A
R

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 u

pd
at

ed
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

al
l h

ar
dw

ar
e 

as
se

ts
, a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 a
gr

ee
d 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
.

P
ro

gr
es

s 
be

in
g 

m
ad

e 
bu

t l
im

ite
d 

du
e 

to
 o

th
er

 
re

so
ur

ce
 d

em
an

ds
.  

D
at

a 
be

in
g 

co
lla

te
d 

re
ad

y 
fo

r 
im

po
rt

.
3)

 T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 "

H
er

e’
s 

M
y 

A
ss

et
",

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 

de
m

on
st

ra
tin

g 
pr

oo
f o

f c
on

ce
pt

, w
ill

 a
ss

is
t t

he
 a

cc
ur

ac
y 

of
 th

e 
H

A
R

, 
an

d 
its

 s
uc

ce
ss

fu
l d

ep
lo

ym
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

rio
rit

is
ed

 b
y 

IT
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t.

Li
m

ite
d 

pr
og

re
ss

.  
H

as
 b

ee
n 

de
ve

lo
pe

d,
 b

ut
 

no
 P

ro
of

 o
f C

on
ce

pt
 y

et
.

4)
 A

ll 
ha

rd
w

ar
e 

as
se

ts
 c

on
ne

ct
in

g 
to

 th
e 

ne
tw

or
k 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
vi

si
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

A
lti

ris
 S

of
tw

ar
e.

P
ro

gr
es

s 
be

in
g 

m
ad

e.
  I

P
 s

tr
ea

m
s 

be
in

g 
re

pl
ac

ed
 b

y 
B

T
 b

ro
ad

ba
nd

 a
nd

 W
R

A
P

2 
de

vi
ce

s 
by

 3
1/

10
/2

01
3.

  T
he

re
 is

 a
ls

o 
a 

 
ro

lli
ng

 p
ro

je
ct

 fo
r 

de
pa

rt
m

en
ta

l a
re

as
 c

om
in

g 
in

to
 IT

S
.

5)
 P

ro
ce

du
ra

l g
ui

da
nc

e 
sh

ou
ld

 r
eq

ui
re

 th
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
 u

pd
at

e 
of

 th
e 

H
A

R
 w

he
n 

an
 a

ss
et

 is
 to

 b
e 

ad
de

d 
or

 d
el

et
ed

, w
he

re
 a

 s
eg

re
ga

tio
n 

of
 d

ut
ie

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ac
hi

ev
ed

.

P
ro

ce
du

ra
l g

ui
da

nc
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d,
 y

et
 to

 b
e 

di
st

rib
ut

ed
 to

 s
ta

ff.
 

6)
 T

he
 a

cc
ur

ac
y 

of
 th

e 
H

A
R

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 v

er
ifi

ed
 o

n 
a 

re
gu

la
r 

ba
si

s,
 

an
d 

th
e 

re
su

lts
 r

ep
or

te
d 

to
 IT

 M
an

ag
em

en
t.

T
he

 v
er

ifi
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

re
po

rt
in

g 
pr

oc
ed

ur
e 

is
 y

et
 

to
 b

e 
de

fin
ed

.  
T

hi
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

af
te

r 
th

e 
W

in
do

w
s 

7 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

O
rig

in
al

 a
ud

it 
re

su
lte

d 
in

 2
 h

ig
h 

an
d 

6 
m

ed
iu

m
 r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
.

1)
 i)

 A
ll 

ou
t o

f b
or

ou
gh

 p
la

ce
m

en
ts

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 fo

rm
al

ly
 a

ut
ho

ris
ed

 
an

d 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f a
ut

ho
ris

at
io

n 
re

ta
in

ed
 o

n 
fil

e.
ii)

 W
he

re
 th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 a

 c
on

tr
ac

t i
s 

ov
er

 £
50

,0
00

 a
ut

ho
ris

at
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

ob
ta

in
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

r 
or

 b
y 

an
 o

ffi
ce

r 
w

ith
 th

e 
de

le
ga

te
d 

au
th

or
ity

.  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2)
 D

oc
um

en
te

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 c
ov

er
in

g 
al

l a
sp

ec
ts

 o
f p

la
ci

ng
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

at
 in

de
pe

nd
en

t o
ut

 o
f b

or
ou

gh
 p

ro
vi

de
r 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

ve
lo

pe
d,

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 a

nd
 m

ad
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
re

gu
la

r 
re

vi
ew

 
IC

T
 S

of
tw

ar
e 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
09

/1
0/

20
13

T
&

R

[R
es

ou
rc

es
]

S
ub

st
an

tia
l

O
rig

in
al

 a
ud

it 
re

su
lte

d 
in

 3
 m

ed
iu

m
 a

nd
 1

 lo
w

 p
rio

rit
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

. 
4 

(0
)

D
ec

em
be

r 
20

13

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

D
ec

 1
3

1 
m

ed
iu

m
 p

rio
rit

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
ha

s 
be

en
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

1 
m

ed
iu

m
 a

nd
 1

 lo
w

 p
rio

rit
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
re

 in
 p

ro
gr

es
s,

 to
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
by

 e
nd

 o
f D

ec
em

be
r 

20
13

1 
m

ed
iu

m
 p

rio
rit

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
w

ill
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
as

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 W

in
20

08
 p

ro
je

ct

A

O
rig

in
al

 a
ud

it 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 J

un
e 

20
11

, r
es

ul
tin

g 
in

 5
 h

ig
h 

an
d 

2 
m

ed
iu

m
 p

rio
rit

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
.  

H
ig

h 
pr

io
rit

y 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

w
er

e:

1)
 T

he
 M

ob
ile

 P
ho

ne
 P

ol
ic

y 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
a 

jo
in

t r
ev

ie
w

 b
y 

th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f L
aw

, H
R

 a
nd

 A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 th
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f F
in

an
ce

 w
ith

 a
ll 

fu
rt

he
r 

fin
di

ng
s 

an
d 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 m
ad

e 
in

 th
is

 r
ep

or
t c

on
si

de
re

d 
fo

r 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 
in

cl
us

io
n.

  I
t i

s 
re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

th
at

 th
e 

po
lic

y 
is

 o
w

ne
d 

by
 H

um
an

 
R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
s 

a 
co

rp
or

at
e 

po
lic

y.

T
he

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t a
n 

ex
er

ci
se

 to
 

en
su

re
 th

at
 a

ll 
m

ob
ile

 p
ho

ne
s 

on
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
co

nt
ra

ct
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
co

rr
ec

tly
 a

nd
 a

ny
 

un
us

ed
 p

ho
ne

s 
ar

e 
di

sc
on

ne
ct

ed
.  

A
 r

ev
is

ed
 p

ol
ic

y 
fo

r 
m

ob
ile

 p
ho

ne
 u

se
 h

as
 

be
en

 d
ev

el
op

ed
, w

hi
ch

 a
dd

re
ss

es
 th

e 
co

nc
er

ns
 r

ai
se

d 
by

 In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

pe
rs

on
al

 u
sa

ge
, d

at
a 

ro
am

in
g 

an
d 

ce
nt

ra
l 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f m
ob

ile
 p

ho
ne

 u
se

.

A
M

in
im

um

7 
(5

)
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
13

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

Ja
n 

14
M

ob
ile

 P
ho

ne
s

14
/1

1/
20

13
A

ut
ho

rit
y-

W
id

e

IC
T

 H
ar

dw
ar

e 
A

ss
et

 
R

eg
is

te
r

09
/1

0/
20

13

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es
  

(T
&

R
)

[R
es

ou
rc

es
]

Li
m

ite
d

7 
(6

)
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
13

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

D
ec

 1
3

A

O
ut

 o
f B

or
ou

gh
 S

ch
oo

l 
P

la
ce

m
en

ts
25

/1
0/

20
13

F
&

W
   

[C
Y

P
D

]

Li
m

ite
d

8 
(2

)
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

14

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

F
am

ili
es

 a
nd

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

N
/A

2 
hi

gh
 a

nd
 2

 m
ed

iu
m

 r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 T

he
 r

em
ai

ni
ng

 4
 m

ed
iu

m
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
re

 in
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
of

 b
ei

ng
 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 S
up

po
rt

in
g 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
to

 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
to

 In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
to

 e
vi

de
nc

e 
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
 

A

P
ag

e 
20

Page 40



F
ol

lo
w

-U
p 

A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
O

rig
in

al
 

O
pi

ni
on

O
rig

in
al

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 (
H

,M
,L

)
O

rig
in

al
 

T
ot

al
 R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ur

th
er

 
F

ol
lo

w
 U

p 
S

ch
ed

ul
ed

O
ut

co
m

e
R

A
G

 
S

ta
tu

s

2)
 In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

m
ai

nt
ai

ns
 th

at
 c

en
tr

al
is

in
g 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
fo

r 
m

an
ag

in
g 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

m
ob

ile
 p

ho
ne

 s
ys

te
m

 w
ou

ld
 p

ro
vi

de
 

gr
ea

te
r 

co
nt

ro
l t

ha
n 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t d

ec
en

tr
al

is
ed

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
.  

H
ow

ev
er

, i
f t

hi
s 

ca
n 

no
t b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
du

e 
to

 fa
ct

or
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

re
so

ur
ce

 im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

, i
t i

s 
th

en
 r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

th
at

 H
um

an
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
:

i) 
U

til
is

e 
th

e 
H

R
 s

ys
te

m
 a

s 
a 

re
po

si
to

ry
 fo

r 
m

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 r

ec
or

ds
 o

f a
ll 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
th

at
 h

av
e 

be
en

 is
su

ed
 a

 m
ob

ile
 p

ho
ne

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 

de
fin

in
g 

a 
pr

oc
es

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 th
es

e 
re

co
rd

s 
ar

e 
up

da
te

d 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y;
ii)

 C
on

si
de

r 
if 

pr
e-

de
te

rm
in

ed
 r

ol
es

 th
at

 r
eq

ui
re

 m
ob

ile
 p

ho
ne

 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 c
an

 b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d,
 in

 c
ol

la
bo

ra
tio

n 
w

ith
 C

ou
nc

il 
C

hi
ef

 
O

ffi
ce

rs
, a

nd
 in

cl
ud

ed
 w

ith
in

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 H
R

 s
ys

te
m

s;
iii

) 
D

ev
el

op
 a

 b
us

in
es

s 
ca

se
 te

m
pl

at
e 

fo
r 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
re

qu
es

tin
g 

a 
m

ob
ile

 p
ho

ne
; a

nd
iv

) 
E

st
ab

lis
h 

a 
pr

oc
es

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
tr

an
sf

er
 o

f m
ob

ile
 p

ho
ne

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

or
 s

us
pe

nd
in

g/
re

m
ov

in
g 

de
vi

ce
s 

fr
om

 th
e 

su
pp

lie
r's

 
co

nt
ra

ct
.

3)
 T

o 
en

su
re

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

is
 n

ot
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 to
 p

ay
 fo

r 
un

us
ed

/u
na

ut
ho

ris
ed

 m
ob

ile
 p

ho
ne

s,
 th

e 
F

in
an

ce
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t 
sh

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 C
hi

ef
 O

ffi
ce

rs
 w

ith
 a

 li
st

 o
f a

ll 
un

kn
ow

n 
m

ob
ile

 
nu

m
be

rs
 in

 o
rd

er
 fo

r 
th

em
 to

 b
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d.
  A

ct
io

n 
sh

ou
ld

 th
en

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
to

 s
us

pe
nd

/c
an

ce
l a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 m

ob
ile

 p
ho

ne
 li

ne
s 

as
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
.

4)
 A

 p
ro

cu
re

m
en

t g
ro

up
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d,

 c
on

si
st

in
g 

of
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
fr

om
 IT

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t, 
to

 
re

vi
ew

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 h

ig
h 

en
d 

m
ob

ile
 p

ho
ne

s 
in

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

  T
he

 
pr

oc
ur

em
en

t g
ro

up
 s

ho
ul

d 
es

ta
bl

is
h:

i) 
T

he
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n 

an
d 

se
le

ct
io

n 
of

 s
ui

ta
bl

e 
ha

nd
se

ts
 th

at
 a

re
 

ba
se

d 
on

 c
os

t, 
te

ch
no

lo
gy

 in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 a

nd
 u

se
r 

ne
ed

s 
th

at
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

 c
on

tr
ac

t t
en

de
r 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n;
ii)

 T
he

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 in
 r

es
pe

ct
 to

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t C

on
ne

ct
 

C
od

e 
of

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

(C
oC

o)
 fo

r 
an

y 
m

ob
ile

 p
ho

ne
 d

ee
m

ed
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 fo

r 
us

e 
by

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il;

 a
nd

iii
) 

W
he

th
er

 a
ny

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
m

ob
ile

 p
ho

ne
s 

an
d 

do
ng

le
s 

ca
n 

be
 

cl
as

si
fie

d 
as

 c
at

al
og

ue
 it

em
s 

on
 th

e 
i-P

ro
cu

re
m

en
t s

ys
te

m
 in

st
ea

d 
of

 g
oi

ng
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
no

n-
ca

ta
lo

gu
e 

ro
ut

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 g
re

at
er

 
co

nt
ro

l.
5)

 IT
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 in
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
w

ith
 th

e 
P

ay
m

en
ts

 M
an

ag
er

, s
ho

ul
d 

id
en

tif
y 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

th
at

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 c

ol
le

ct
ed

 a
t t

he
 p

oi
nt

 
of

 o
rd

er
 fo

r 
al

l m
ob

ile
 p

ho
ne

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

el
ec

tr
on

ic
 b

ill
in

g 
ca

n 
be

 
ut

ili
se

d 
ef

fic
ie

nt
ly

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

an
d 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 c

an
 b

e 
co

de
d 

to
 

th
e 

co
rr

ec
t c

os
t c

en
tr

e.
  A

dd
iti

on
al

ly
, i

t s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

ns
ur

ed
 th

at
 a

ll 
m

ob
ile

 p
ho

ne
 o

rd
er

s 
ar

e 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 e
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

bi
lli

ng
 

pr
oc

es
s.

M
in

im
um

A

P
ag

e 
21

Page 41



F
ol

lo
w

-U
p 

A
ud

it 
/ D

at
e

D
ep

t
O

rig
in

al
 

O
pi

ni
on

O
rig

in
al

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 (
H

,M
,L

)
O

rig
in

al
 

T
ot

al
 R

ec
s 

(H
)

T
im

es
ca

le
 / 

O
ffi

ce
r 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

F
ur

th
er

 
F

ol
lo

w
 U

p 
S

ch
ed

ul
ed

O
ut

co
m

e
R

A
G

 
S

ta
tu

s

O
rig

in
al

 a
ud

it 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 N

ov
em

be
r 

20
12

, r
es

ul
tin

g 
in

 3
 h

ig
h 

pr
io

rit
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

:

1)
 T

he
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

sh
ou

ld
 r

ev
ie

w
 it

s 
po

lic
y 

on
 p

riv
at

e 
us

ag
e 

of
 m

ob
ile

 
ph

on
es

. T
he

 p
ol

ic
y 

re
qu

ire
m

en
t t

o 
re

im
bu

rs
e 

pe
rs

on
al

 u
se

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 e

nf
or

ce
d 

or
 a

ba
nd

on
ed

. W
e 

do
 n

ot
 b

el
ie

ve
 th

at
 a

 te
ch

ni
ca

l 
so

lu
tio

n 
id

en
tif

yi
ng

 p
er

so
na

l u
se

 a
nd

 a
ut

om
at

ic
al

ly
 b

ill
in

g 
of

fic
er

s 
w

ill
 p

ro
ve

 to
 b

e 
fe

as
ib

le
. T

he
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

op
tio

ns
 th

er
ef

or
e 

ap
pe

ar
 to

 
be

-
• 

C
en

tr
al

is
e 

th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f m
ob

ile
 p

ho
ne

s 
an

d 
ap

po
in

t a
n 

of
fic

er
 w

ith
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
ty

 fo
r 

ad
m

in
is

te
rin

g 
th

e 
ph

on
es

 a
nd

 
co

lle
ct

in
g 

th
e 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
pe

rs
on

al
 u

se
. (

In
 v

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 n

ew
 

co
nt

ra
ct

, w
hi

ch
 c

ha
rg

es
 a

 fl
at

 r
at

e 
pe

r 
m

on
th

 ir
re

sp
ec

tiv
e 

of
 u

sa
ge

, 
a 

vi
ew

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
to

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
as

 to
 h

ow
 to

 v
al

ue
 p

er
so

na
l u

se
 e

.g
. a

 
fla

t r
at

e 
pe

r 
ca

ll)
;

• 
C

ha
rg

e 
al

l u
se

rs
 a

 fl
at

 r
at

e 
fo

r 
pe

rs
on

al
 u

se
 d

ed
uc

te
d 

fr
om

 s
al

ar
y,

 
th

e 
on

us
 b

ei
ng

 o
n 

th
e 

us
er

 to
 s

ho
w

 n
o 

pe
rs

on
al

 u
se

 to
 h

av
e 

th
e 

ch
ar

ge
 w

ith
dr

aw
n;

• 
C

ha
ng

e 
th

e 
po

lic
y 

su
ch

 th
at

 n
o 

pr
iv

at
e 

us
ag

e 
is

 p
er

m
itt

ed
 e

xc
ep

t 
in

 c
as

es
 o

f e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

an
d 

su
ch

 c
as

es
 to

 b
e 

re
im

bu
rs

ed
.

P
en

di
ng

 a
ny

 d
ec

is
io

n 
on

 th
e 

ab
ov

e,
 a

ll 
of

fic
er

s 
w

ith
 m

ob
ile

 p
ho

ne
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
re

m
in

de
d 

of
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t t
o 

re
im

bu
rs

e 
th

e 
co

un
ci

l f
or

 
pr

iv
at

e 
us

ag
e 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
po

lic
y.

It 
ha

s 
be

en
 a

gr
ee

d 
w

ith
 m

an
ag

em
en

t t
ha

t t
hi

s 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
ot

he
rs

 w
ith

in
 th

is
 r

ep
or

t w
ill

 b
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
by

 ta
ki

ng
 a

 p
ap

er
 to

 
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

T
ea

m
 in

 o
rd

er
 th

at
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 c
an

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
on

 th
e 

po
lic

ie
s 

to
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.
2)

 A
ut

om
at

ic
 r

oa
m

in
g 

of
 p

ho
ne

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

di
sa

bl
ed

 fo
r 

al
l p

ho
ne

s 
an

d 
re

-in
st

at
ed

 o
n 

a 
ca

se
 b

y 
ca

se
 b

as
is

 o
nl

y 
in

 r
es

pe
ct

 o
f o

ffi
ce

rs
 

tr
av

el
lin

g 
ov

er
se

as
 o

n 
au

th
or

is
ed

 b
us

in
es

s 
or

 s
en

io
r 

of
fic

er
s 

w
ho

 
ne

ed
 to

 b
e 

co
nt

ac
te

d 
w

he
n 

on
 h

ol
id

ay
 o

ve
rs

ea
s.

 
It 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
gr

ee
d 

w
ith

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ha
t t

hi
s 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

ot
he

rs
 w

ith
in

 th
is

 r
ep

or
t w

ill
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

by
 ta

ki
ng

 a
 p

ap
er

 to
 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
T

ea
m

 in
 o

rd
er

 th
at

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

on
 th

e 
po

lic
ie

s 
to

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

3)
 W

e 
re

co
m

m
en

d 
th

at
, p

en
di

ng
 a

ny
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 c
ou

nc
il’

s 
po

lic
y 

on
 p

er
so

na
l u

se
, o

ffi
ce

rs
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
m

ob
ile

 p
ho

ne
 b

ill
s 

w
ith

in
 

de
pa

rt
m

en
ts

 a
re

 m
ad

e 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
re

vi
ew

in
g 

th
es

e 
fo

r 
ex

ce
ss

iv
e 

an
d 

in
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 u
se

 a
nd

 r
ep

or
tin

g 
ac

co
rd

in
gl

y.
It 

ha
s 

be
en

 a
gr

ee
d 

w
ith

 m
an

ag
em

en
t t

ha
t t

hi
s 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

an
d 

th
e 

ot
he

rs
 w

ith
in

 th
is

 r
ep

or
t w

ill
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

by
 ta

ki
ng

 a
 p

ap
er

 to
 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
T

ea
m

 in
 o

rd
er

 th
at

 d
ec

is
io

ns
 c

an
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

on
 th

e 
po

lic
ie

s 
to

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d

T
he

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t a
n 

ex
er

ci
se

 to
 

en
su

re
 th

at
 a

ll 
m

ob
ile

 p
ho

ne
s 

on
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
co

nt
ra

ct
 a

re
 r

eg
is

te
re

d 
co

rr
ec

tly
 a

nd
 a

ny
 

un
us

ed
 p

ho
ne

s 
ar

e 
di

sc
on

ne
ct

ed
.  

A
 r

ev
is

ed
 p

ol
ic

y 
fo

r 
m

ob
ile

 p
ho

ne
 u

se
 h

as
 

be
en

 d
ev

el
op

ed
, w

hi
ch

 a
dd

re
ss

es
 th

e 
co

nc
er

ns
 r

ai
se

d 
by

 In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

pe
rs

on
al

 u
sa

ge
, d

at
a 

ro
am

in
g 

an
d 

ce
nt

ra
l 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f m
ob

ile
 p

ho
ne

 u
se

.

A
M

in
im

um

3 
(3

)
N

ov
em

be
r 

20
13

S
tr

at
eg

ic
 D

ire
ct

or
 

T
ra

ns
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

R
es

ou
rc

es

Ja
n 

14
M

ob
ile

 T
el

ec
om

m
s 

U
sa

ge
14

/1
1/

20
13

A
ut

ho
rit

y-
W

id
e

P
ag

e 
22

Page 42



K
E

Y
: M

A
X

IM
U

M

S
U

B
S

T
A

N
T

IA
L

LI
M

IT
E

D

M
IN

IM
U

M

M
A

X
IM

U
M

S
U

B
S

T
A

N
T

IA
L

LI
M

IT
E

D

M
IN

IM
U

M

M
A

JO
R

M
O

D
E

R
A

T
E

M
IN

O
R

A
u

d
it

s
A

ct
io

ns
 a

gr
ee

d 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
te

d.

F
o

llo
w

 U
p

s
A

ct
io

ns
 im

pl
em

en
te

d.

A
u

d
it

s
A

ct
io

ns
 a

gr
ee

d 
an

d 
of

fic
er

s 
co

m
m

itt
ed

 to
 im

pl
em

en
t w

ith
in

 a
gr

ee
d 

tim
es

ca
le

.

F
o

llo
w

 U
p

s
A

ct
io

ns
 in

 p
ro

ce
ss

 o
f b

ei
ng

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

w
ith

in
 a

gr
ee

d 
tim

es
ca

le
 w

ith
 s

om
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d.

A
u

d
it

s
A

ct
io

ns
 a

gr
ee

d

F
o

llo
w

 U
p

s
Li

ttl
e 

or
 n

o 
pr

og
re

ss
 m

ad
e 

to
 im

pl
em

en
t a

ct
io

ns
 w

ith
in

 a
gr

ee
d 

tim
es

ca
le

.

H
IG

H

M
E

D
IU

M

LO
W

T
he

 w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

re
vi

ew
 h

av
e 

le
ft 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

op
en

 to
 a

 lo
w

 le
ve

l o
f r

is
k.

 If
 th

e 
ris

k 
m

at
er

ia
lis

es
 it

 w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
m

in
or

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
as

 a
 w

ho
le

. 

G R

R
A

G
 s

ta
tu

s

M
at

te
rs

 th
at

 a
re

 fu
nd

am
en

ta
l a

nd
 m

at
er

ia
l t

o 
th

e 
sy

st
em

 o
f i

nt
er

na
l c

on
tr

ol
 fo

r 
th

e 
ar

ea
 u

nd
er

 r
ev

ie
w

. W
e 

be
lie

ve
 th

at
 m

at
te

rs
 o

bs
er

ve
d 

m
ig

ht
 c

au
se

 a
 

sy
st

em
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

no
t t

o 
be

 m
et

 o
r 

le
av

e 
a 

ris
k 

un
m

iti
ga

te
d 

an
d 

ne
ed

 to
 b

e 
ad

dr
es

se
d 

as
 a

 m
at

te
r 

of
 u

rg
en

cy
.

M
at

te
rs

 th
at

 a
re

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t t

o 
th

e 
sy

st
em

 o
f i

nt
er

na
l c

on
tr

ol
 u

nd
er

 r
ev

ie
w

 b
ut

 d
o 

no
t r

eq
ui

re
 im

m
ed

ia
te

 a
ct

io
n.

 A
 s

ys
te

m
 o

bj
ec

tiv
e 

m
ay

 s
til

l b
e 

m
et

 in
 fu

ll 
or

 in
 

pa
rt

 o
r 

a 
ris

k 
ad

eq
ua

te
ly

 m
iti

ga
te

d 
bu

t t
he

 w
ea

kn
es

s 
re

pr
es

en
ts

 a
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t d
ef

ic
ie

nc
y 

in
 th

e 
sy

st
em

.

M
at

te
rs

 th
at

 r
eq

ui
re

 a
tte

nt
io

n 
an

d 
w

ou
ld

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ov
er

al
l c

on
tr

ol
 le

ve
ls

 fo
r 

th
e 

ar
ea

 u
nd

er
 r

ev
ie

w
 b

ut
 a

re
 n

ot
 v

ita
l t

o 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l s
ys

te
m

 o
f i

nt
er

na
l c

on
tr

ol
.

 A
 

R
ec

o
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 R

at
in

g

T
he

 w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

re
vi

ew
 h

av
e 

le
ft 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

op
en

 to
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t r
is

k.
 If

 th
e 

ris
k 

m
at

er
ia

lis
es

 it
 w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
a 

m
aj

or
 im

pa
ct

 u
po

n 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

n 
as

 a
 w

ho
le

.

T
he

 w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

re
vi

ew
 h

av
e 

le
ft 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

op
en

 to
 m

od
er

at
e 

ris
k.

 If
 th

e 
ris

k 
m

at
er

ia
lis

es
 it

 w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
m

od
er

at
e 

im
pa

ct
 u

po
n 

th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

as
 a

 w
ho

le
. 

T
he

 c
on

tr
ol

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t h

as
 fu

nd
am

en
ta

lly
 b

ro
ke

n 
do

w
n 

an
d 

is
 o

pe
n 

to
 s

er
io

us
 e

rr
or

 o
r 

ab
us

e.
 S

ig
ni

fic
an

t e
rr

or
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
de

te
ct

ed
.

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce

T
he

 c
on

tr
ol

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t i

s 
op

er
at

in
g 

as
 in

te
nd

ed
.

N
o 

H
ig

h 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 m

ad
e.

T
he

 c
on

tr
ol

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t i

s 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

lly
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

as
 in

te
nd

ed
. 

N
o 

H
ig

h 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 m

ad
e.

T
he

 c
on

tr
ol

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t h

as
 n

ot
 o

pe
ra

te
d 

as
 in

te
nd

ed
 a

nd
 e

rr
or

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

de
te

ct
ed

.

C
on

tr
ol

 is
 g

en
er

al
ly

 w
ea

k 
le

av
in

g 
th

e 
sy

st
em

 o
pe

n 
to

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t e

rr
or

 o
r 

ab
us

e,
 a

nd
/o

r 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 n
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 b
as

ic
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

le
av

es
 th

e 
sy

st
em

 
op

en
 to

 e
rr

or
 o

r 
ab

us
e.

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n
al

 Im
p

ac
t

C
o

n
tr

o
l E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t

T
he

re
 is

 a
 s

ou
nd

 s
ys

te
m

 o
f c

on
tr

ol
 d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

e 
sy

st
em

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 a

nd
 th

es
e 

ar
e 

be
in

g 
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
 a

pp
lie

d.
 

N
o 

H
ig

h 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 m

ad
e.

W
hi

ls
t t

he
re

 is
 a

 b
as

ic
al

ly
 s

ou
nd

 s
ys

te
m

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
w

hi
ch

 p
ut

 s
om

e 
of

 th
e 

co
nt

ro
l o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
t r

is
k 

an
d/

or
 th

er
e 

is
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

th
at

 th
e 

le
ve

l o
f n

on
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 s
om

e 
co

nt
ro

ls
 m

ay
 p

ut
 th

e 
sy

st
em

 o
bj

ec
tiv

es
 a

t r
is

k.
 

N
o 

H
ig

h 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 m

ad
e.

W
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 th

e 
sy

st
em

 o
f c

on
tr

ol
 a

re
 s

uc
h 

as
 to

 p
ut

 th
e 

sy
st

em
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
t r

is
k 

an
d/

or
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f n
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

pu
ts

 th
e 

sy
st

em
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
t r

is
k.

P
ag

e 
23

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



WIRRAL COUNCIL 

AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

25 NOVEMBER 2013 

SUBJECT: CHANGE IN PAYMENT DESTINATION FRAUD  
WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL 
REPORT OF: CHIEF INTERNAL AUDITOR 
KEY DECISION: NO 
 
1.0  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1 The Authority was recently the subject of a Bank Mandate Fraud which resulted in 
payments of £45,683.86 and £95.60 that were due for a Care Home being diverted 
to an alternative account. Following an initial assessment and establishing that a 
fraud had occurred, a replacement payment was issued to the supplier. 
 

1.2 Mandate fraud is a very common fraud targeting Local Authorities, Hospitals, 
Universities, Supermarkets and other major organisations. In the first half of 2012 
over £150 million was lost to this type of fraud within the UK alone. 

 
Neighbouring authorities within the North-West such as Salford (£125k), Wigan, 
Rochdale, Bolton (£500k, £600k attempt) and Warrington have fallen victim to 
these frauds in recent years.  

 
1.3 Following the fraud being reported to Internal Audit an investigation was 

undertaken to establish how it had been allowed to occur despite the clear and 
robust procedures that are in place to prevent incidents like this occurring. 

 
2.0  BACKGROUND  

2.1 A telephone call was received by DASS on 23rd August 2013 from the General 
Manager of a local Care Home querying why they had not received a payment of 
£45,683.86 that had been due the previous week, despite having received a 
remittance for said payment. 

 
2.2 DASS were able to confirm that a payment had been issued by BACS on 13th 

August 2013 but also noted that a request to change the bank details of the payee 
had also been received some weeks earlier. 

 
2.3 The General Manager confirmed that no request had been made by the Home for 

changes in their account details; it was at this point that DASS contacted Internal 
Audit to report the suspected fraud.   

 
2.4 Contact was immediately made by Internal Audit with the destination bank who 

confirmed that the funds had left the account as soon as the payment had cleared 
on 16th August 2013. 

 
2.5 Provision was made between DASS and Accounts Payable for a replacement 

payment to be made as it had been established that payment had been made to an 
alternative account and not that of the Home. 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 45



3.0 INTERNAL AUDIT INVESTIGATION 

3.1 It was found that a request to change the payee details of this account was 
received, via email, in July 2013. The email was received on the CPT email 
address that Accounts Payable advocate suppliers use for their correspondence. 

 
3.2 The email address from which the request was sent was checked, by the officer, 

against the Oracle system, that Accounts Payable use for the Authority’s creditors. 
It was found that the email address on the request matched that which we held on 
the Bank Mandate form that had been completed some two years ago. 

 
3.3 The email that was received requesting the change also contained details of the 

previous month’s remittance. 
 
3.4 The instructions that have been issued to staff to process these change requests 

state that in all instances they must phone the supplier to confirm that the request is 
genuine. Once contact has been made with the supplier further security questions 
are required, but it is essential that contact is made for these procedures to be 
effective. 

 
3.5 In this instance procedures were not followed as having checked the email address 

and the fact that the previous months remittance was on the requesting email it was 
assumed by the member of staff that the request was genuine. 

 
3.6 The change was checked by a supervising officer and the changes were 

subsequently made to the Oracle system.  
 
3.7 The loss was immediately reported to the Local Police on the 23rd August 2013 and 

subsequently following advice from them to the National Fraud Reporting Hotline at 
Action Fraud. Crime numbers were provided by each of these organisations. 

 
3.8 Internal Audits’ investigations have been able to identify the name, account holder 

and address for the destination account into which the monies were transferred and 
also the accounts to which these monies were further moved. 

 
3.9 Internal Audit continued to trace the money trail and share their information with the 

Police as Internal Audit we had had no confirmation at this time that the Police had 
accepted this case for investigation. 

 
3.10 All additional information obtained has been passed to Action Fraud for their 

consideration and have also been passed to the Economic Crime Unit of 
Merseyside Police. 

 
 Internal Audit were advised on 11th November 2013 by Action Fraud that the 

information has now been passed to the Metropolitan Police for consideration. 
Internal Audit had earlier, however, been contacted by the Metropolitan Police on 
5th November 2013 to advise us that they are now actively pursuing this. Internal 
Audit has provided a statement detailing the events and their investigation by way 
of a formal complaint.  

 
3.11 A report has been prepared for senior management identifying ten 

recommendations which stress the importance of following documented procedures 
in respect of changes to any account details. 

 

Page 46



These recommendations have been identified in the Monthly IA Activity Summary 
Report for ARMC dated September 2013.  

 
4.0 RELEVANT RISKS 

 It is important for the Council to have adequate policies and procedures in place, to 
protect itself against the significant threat, posed by this and other types of fraud. 
However failure to follow such procedures will inevitably result in the Council 
becoming the victim of such fraud. 

 
5.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 

5.1 There are none arising from this report. 
 
6.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS 

6.1 There are none arising from this report. 
 
7.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 There are none arising from this report. 
 
8.0  EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 

8.1  Has the potential impact of your proposal(s) been reviewed with regard to 
 equality?  No because there is no relevance to equality. 

 
9.0  CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS 

9.1  There are none arising from this report. 
 
10.0  PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

10.1  There are none arising from this report. 
 
11.0  RECOMMENDATIONS 

11.1 That the report and actions currently being taken by officers be noted.  
 
12.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 

12.1 To ensure that procedures for Changes in Account payee requests are up to date 
and officers comply with these procedures. 

 
12.2 That compliance with the recommendations will prevent a recurrence of this 

incident.  
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Mark P. Niblock 
 Chief Internal Auditor 
 telephone: 0151 666 3432 
 email: markniblock@wirral.gov.uk 
APPENDICES 
None 
 
SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 
Council Meeting  Date 
N/A  
 

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



WIRRAL COUNCIL 

AUDIT & RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

25 NOVEMBER 2013 
SUBJECT STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2012/13 
WARD/S AFFECTED ALL 
REPORT OF DIRECTOR OF RESOURCES 
RESPONSIBLE PORTFOLIO 
HOLDER 

COUNCILLOR PHIL DAVIES 

KEY DECISION YES 
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
1.1. The report updates Committee on the conclusion of the audit process for 

2012/13 including the Audit Findings Report Action Plan that has been 
developed since the Audit Findings Report was finalised with the Council’s 
external auditors in September. 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 
 
 INTRODUCTION 
 
2.1 The Council Constitution allocates responsibility for the approval of the 

Statement of Accounts to the Audit & Risk Management Committee. The draft 
Statement for 2012/13 was published on 28 June 2013 and was then subject 
to audit. Grant Thornton, the Councils’ External Auditors, presented their 
findings, within the Audit Findings Report (AFR) to this Committee on 18 
September 2013. The Statement of Accounts 2012/13 was published on 30 
September 2013 – the statutory deadline for publication – and included the 
Merseyside Pension Fund (MPF) accounts as Wirral Council is the 
Administering Authority for MPF. 

 
 AMENDMENTS TO THE STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 
 
2.2 Following the Committee on 18 September no further amendments were 

requested to be made to the Statement of Accounts by Grant Thornton. The 
meeting was informed of one amendment highlighted by the Auditor and 
detailed in the Audit Findings Report. One item identified was, following 
Member agreement, not adjusted in 2012/13 but will be in 2013/14. This 
related to land at Bidston Moss and is being adjusted in the 2013/14 
Statement of Accounts as it has no impact on the level of financial resources 
available to the Council. 

 
2.3 The final published Statement of Accounts also incorporated the Annual 

Government Statement and Action Plan for 2012/13 approved at the 
Committee meeting on 18 September. 

 
 AUDITOR’S REPORT AND OPINION 
 
2.4 Committee on 18 September 2013 considered the Audit Findings Report 

issued by Grant Thornton and, given that work was on-going; delegated to the 
Chair of the Committee and the Interim Director of Resources authority to 
finalise the Statement of Accounts 2012/13. 

Agenda Item 6

Page 49



 
2.5 The Audit Opinion was issued on 30 September 2013 and is appended. This 

stated that the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial 
position of the Council at 31 March 2013 and of its expenditure and income 
for the year and that they have been properly prepared in accordance with the 
Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 
2012/13. 

 
2.6 Besides commenting on the Financial Statements Grant Thornton also report 

on ‘Matters by exception’. Grant Thornton reported an adverse conclusion on 
the Councils’ arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness in the use of resources for the year ended 31 March 2013. 

 
2.7 The Financial Resilience Report expanded on these issues and whilst there 

was an adverse (red) rating Grant Thornton recognised the progress made by 
the Council during 2012/13 with the Direction of Travel being rated as ‘amber’. 
It should be borne in mind that the conclusion is based on the arrangements 
that were in place throughout the full year. 

 
2.8 The Audit Certificate, issued to formally conclude the audit is due to be issued 

at the time of preparing this report. The outstanding work in respect of the 
Whole Of Government Accounts was completed by the October deadline and 
Grant Thornton have concluded consideration of matters brought to our 
attention by local authority electors. Grant Thornton have re-affirmed that 
these matters do not have a material effect on the financial statements or a 
significant impact on our value for money conclusion. 

 
 ANNUAL FINDINGS REPORT ACTION PLAN 
 
2.9 The final Audit Finding Report received contained a number of recommended 

actions  which Grant Thornton believe will improve the Councils financial 
controls or give consideration to the key issues facing the Council in the 
future.  These recommendations have been agreed and an action Plan 
developed to bring improvements in the areas identified. 

 
3.0 RELEVANT RISKS 
 
3.1 Grant Thornton identified a number of concerns in their Audit Findings Report. 

If not addressed by the Council through the Action Plan then there are 
potential risks that the Council will not be able to meet its statutory 
requirements in respect of the Statement of Accounts. There are also 
concerns relating to Value for Money and Financial Resilience of the Council. 

 
4.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
 
4.1 The Statement of Accounts has to be produced in accordance with statutory 

guidance and the Statement is then subject to review by the appointed 
Auditor. 

 
5.0 CONSULTATION 
 
5.1 There has been no specific consultation in respect of this report. 
 
 

Page 50



 
6.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 
 
6.1 There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
7.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 The amendments to the Statement of Accounts 2012/13 did not change the 

level of General Fund balance or reserves and provisions at 31 March 2013 
which remain as reported to Cabinet on 13 June 2013. 

 
7.2 There are no IT or asset implications arising from this report. 
 
8.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 It is a legal requirement to publish the Statement of Accounts by 30 

September 2013. 
 
9.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 There are no equality implications arising directly from the production of the 

Statement of Accounts so an Equality Impact Assessment (EIA) is not 
required. If requested then arrangements can be made to provide the 
Accounts in both different languages and formats. 

 
10.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
11.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 There are none arising directly from this report. 
 
12.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
12.1 That the Independent Auditors Report be noted. 
 
12.2 That progress on delivering the actions identified in the Audit Findings Report 

Action Plan be reported to this Committee. 
 
13.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
13.1 Audit & Risk Management Committee has responsibility for approving the 

Statement of Accounts on behalf of the Council which is a requirement under 
the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2003, as amended in 2011. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 51



 
REPORT AUTHOR: Tom Sault 
Designation Head of Financial Services 
Telephone 0151 666 3407 
Email tomsault@wirral.gov.uk 
 
APPENDICES 
 
1 Independent Auditor’s Report issued by Grant Thornton 30 September 2013. 
2 Audit Findings Report Action Plan 
 
Note : Statement of Accounts 2012/13 - as the document is in excess of 190 pages it 
has not been appended but can be accessed via the Council web-site. 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Audit Findings Report for Wirral Council issued by Grant Thornton September 2013. 
Review of Wirral Council’s Arrangements For Securing Financial Resilience issued 
by Grant Thornton September 2013. 
 
REFERENCE MATERIAL / SUBJECT HISTORY 
 
Council Meeting Date 
Audit & Risk Management Committee 
  Grant Thornton Audit Findings Report 
   - Merseyside Pension Fund 
  Merseyside Pension Fund Accounts 2012/13 
  Grant Thornton Audit Findings Report 
   - Wirral Council 
  Statement of Accounts 2012/132 
  Grant Thornton Financial Resilience Report 
 
Cabinet 
 Statement of Accounts 2012/13 

18 September 2013 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
10 October 2013 
 

 

Page 52



APPENDIX 1 
 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
Opinion on the Authority financial statements 
 
We have audited the financial statements of Wirral Council for the year ended 31 
March 2013 under the Audit Commission Act 1998. The financial statements 
comprise the Movement in Reserves Statement, the Comprehensive Income and 
Expenditure Statement, the Balance Sheet, the Cash Flow Statement, the Collection 
Fund and the related notes. The financial reporting framework that has been applied 
in their preparation is applicable law and the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on 
Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2012/13. 
 
This report is made solely to the members of Wirral Council in accordance with Part 
II of the Audit Commission Act 1998 and for no other purpose, as set out in 
paragraph 48 of the Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies 
published by the Audit Commission in March 2010. To the fullest extent permitted by 
law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Authority 
and the Authority's Members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the 
opinions we have formed. 
 
Respective responsibilities of the Director of Resources (Interim) and auditor 
 
As explained more fully in the Statement of Responsibilities for the Statement of 
Accounts, the Director of Resources (Interim) is responsible for the preparation of the 
Statement of Accounts, which includes the financial statements, in accordance with 
proper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of Practice on Local 
Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom, and for being satisfied that they give a 
true and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit and express an opinion on the 
financial statements in accordance with applicable law and International Standards 
on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to comply with the Auditing 
Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors. 
 
Scope of the audit of the financial statements 
 
An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. 
This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to 
the Authority’s circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately 
disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the 
Director of Resources (Interim); and the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the 
explanatory foreword to identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial 
statements. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or 
inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report. 

Page 53



 
Opinion on financial statements 
 
In our opinion the financial statements: 
• give a true and fair view of the financial position of Wirral Council as at 31 March 

2013 and of its expenditure and income for the year then ended; and 
• have been properly prepared in accordance with the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of 

Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2012/13. 
 
Opinion on other matters 
 
In our opinion, the information given in the explanatory foreword for the financial year 
for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial 
statements. 
 
Matters on which we report by exception 
 
We report to you if: 
• in our opinion the annual governance statement does not reflect compliance with 

‘Delivering Good Governance in Local Government: a Framework’ published by 
CIPFA/SOLACE in June 2007; 

• we issue a report in the public interest under section 8 of the Audit Commission 
Act 1998; 

• we designate under section 11 of the Audit Commission Act 1998 any 
recommendation as one that requires the Authority to consider it at a public 
meeting and to decide what action to take in response; or 

• we exercise any other special powers of the auditor under the Audit Commission 
Act 1998. 

 
We are currently considering a matter raised by local electors and will be unable to 
formally conclude the audit and issue an audit certificate until this matter has been 
concluded. 
 
Conclusion on the Authority’s arrangements for securing economy, efficiency 
and effectiveness in the use of resources 
 
Respective responsibilities of the Authority and the auditor 
 
The Authority is responsible for putting in place proper arrangements to secure 
economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources, to ensure proper 
stewardship and governance, and to review regularly the adequacy and 
effectiveness of these arrangements. 
 
We are required under Section 5 of the Audit Commission Act 1998 to satisfy 
ourselves that the Authority has made proper arrangements for securing economy, 
efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. The Code of Audit Practice 
issued by the Audit Commission requires us to report to you our conclusion relating 
to proper arrangements, having regard to relevant criteria specified by the Audit 
Commission. 

Page 54



 
We report if significant matters have come to our attention which prevent us from 
concluding that the Authority has put in place proper arrangements for securing 
economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources. We are not required to 
consider, nor have we considered, whether all aspects of the Authority’s 
arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of 
resources are operating effectively. 
 
Scope of the review of arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness in the use of resources 
 
We have undertaken our audit in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice, having 
regard to the guidance on the specified criteria, published by the Audit Commission 
in November 2012, as to whether the Authority has proper arrangements for: 
• securing financial resilience; and 
• challenging how it secures economy, efficiency and effectiveness. 
 
The Audit Commission has determined these two criteria as those necessary for us 
to consider under the Code of Audit Practice in satisfying ourselves whether the 
Authority put in place proper arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness in its use of resources for the year ended 31 March 2013. 
 
We planned our work in accordance with the Code of Audit Practice. Based on our 
risk assessment, we undertook such work as we considered necessary to form a 
view on whether, in all significant respects, the Authority had put in place proper 
arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of 
resources. 
 
Basis for adverse conclusion 
 
In seeking to satisfy ourselves that the Council has made proper arrangements for 
securing financial resilience, we have considered the following matters: 
• There were weaknesses in leadership and financial governance during the year 

that diverted action from delivering improvement; for part of the year there were 
significant capacity issues at senior officer level, the s151 officer did not sit on the 
management team and there were three different chief finance officers/s151 
officers between the start of April and mid-October.  

• The Corporate Plan was subject to significant review and change, impacting 
adversely on the Authority’s ability to plan and prioritise over the medium to 
longer term. The plan was not underpinned by a robust medium term financial 
plan that clearly set out how the Council would address the projected shortfall of 
around £100 million for the period  2012– 2015 or the £17m potential overspend 
identified at month three.  

• The Authority acknowledged that there had been under budgeting issues for a 
number of years and savings plans were not robust, resulting in substantial year 
end overspends mainly funded by one off non-recurring income or savings. There 
has been regular use of reserves to fund recurrent expenditure as well as 
weaknesses in forecasting capital expenditure and an expenditure freeze was 
implemented to secure balance by the end of the year. 

 

Page 55



 
• The 2012/13 budget planning assumptions, scenario planning and risk 

management were not robust and this has had a significant impact on financial 
plans going forward.  

 
In seeking to satisfy ourselves that the Council has made proper arrangements for 
challenging how it secures economy, efficiency and effectiveness, we have 
considered the following matters: 
• For much of the year there was a lack of clarity about the Council’s strategic 

priorities resulting in a lack of a strategic approach to challenging spend and 
considering how spending matches the priorities of the Authority.  

• Performance management and risk management arrangements were reviewed 
by Internal Audit during the year and given 'limited assurance'.  

• The strategic change programme was not linked to the wider savings programme 
and neither were delivered as planned. In the early part of the year there was a 
lack of impetus on decision-making and as a result the Authority was unable to 
demonstrate that there was an increase in productivity and better output from 
more limited resources. 

 
These issues are acknowledged in the Authority’s Improvement Plan and Annual 
Governance Statement. 
 
Adverse conclusion 
 
On the basis of our work, having regard to the guidance on the specified criteria 
published by the Audit Commission in November 2012, the matters reported in the 
basis for adverse conclusion paragraph above prevent us from being satisfied that in 
all significant respects Wirral Council put in place proper arrangements to secure 
economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources for the year ending 31 
March 2013. 
 
Report by exception 
 
The Audit Commission’s guidance also requires us to report by exception on any 
other significant additional matters that come to our attention and which we consider 
to be relevant to proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness in the use of resources. Such matters have come to our attention 
relating to significant weaknesses in the Authority’s arrangements for: 
• promoting and demonstrating the principles and values of good governance; and 
• managing risks and maintaining a sound system of internal control. 
 
The Council has yet to fully address the corporate governance weaknesses which 
have been repeatedly identified in respect of key issues such as whistleblowing, 
conflicts of interest, compliance with procedures, risk management, Internal Audit 
and providing value for money. In addition there is a high incidence of non-
compliance with procedures. We continue to receive a number of questions and 
concerns raised by members of the public. 
 
Without good governance, risk increases and priorities may not be achieved. 
 
There were weaknesses in corporate arrangements for risk management, 
compliance with policies, procedures and internal control.  Arrangements for the 
assurance of the systems of internal control were not adequate or effective and this 

Page 56



was reflected in the Internal Audit annual report and the Council's Annual 
Governance Statement. 
 
Without sound arrangements risks cannot be managed to a reasonable level and 
resources may not be used effectively to deliver value for money. 
 
Delay in certification of completion of the audit 
 
We cannot formally conclude the audit and issue an audit certificate until we have: 
• completed our consideration of matters brought to our attention by local authority 

electors; and 
• completed our work on the Council's Whole of Government Accounts.  
We are satisfied that these matters do not have a material effect on the financial 
statements or a significant impact on our value for money conclusion. 
 
 
 
 
Michael Thomas 
Director 
for and on behalf of Grant Thornton UK LLP, Appointed Auditor 
Royal Liver Building, Liverpool, L3 1PS 
30 September 2013 
 
 

The signed version of this report is available from the Director of Resources for 
Wirral Council, PO Box No 2, Treasury Building, Cleveland Street, Birkenhead, 
Wirral, CH41 6BU 

 

Page 57



 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF WIRRAL COUNCIL 
 
Opinion on the pension fund financial statements 
 
We have audited the pension fund financial statements of Merseyside Pension Fund 
for the year ended 31 March 2013 under the Audit Commission Act 1998. The 
pension fund financial statements comprise the Fund Account, the Net Assets 
Statement and the related notes. The financial reporting framework that has been 
applied in their preparation is applicable law and the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of 
Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2012/13. 
 
This report is made solely to the members of Wirral Council in accordance with Part 
II of the Audit Commission Act 1998 and for no other purpose, as set out in 
paragraph 48 of the Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies 
published by the Audit Commission in March 2010. To the fullest extent permitted by 
law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Authority 
and the Authority's Members as a body, for our audit work, for this report, or for the 
opinions we have formed. 
 
Respective responsibilities of the Director of Resources (Interim) and auditor 
 
As explained more fully in the Statement of Responsibilities for the Statement of 
Accounts, the Director of Resources (Interim) is responsible for the preparation of the 
Authority’s Statement of Accounts, which includes the pension fund financial 
statements, in accordance with proper practices as set out in the CIPFA/LASAAC 
Code of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom, and for being 
satisfied that they give a true and fair view. Our responsibility is to audit and express 
an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and 
International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland). Those standards require us to 
comply with the Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors. 
 
Scope of the audit of the pension fund financial statements 
 
An audit involves obtaining evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements sufficient to give reasonable assurance that the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. 
This includes an assessment of: whether the accounting policies are appropriate to 
the fund’s circumstances and have been consistently applied and adequately 
disclosed; the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the 
Director of Resources (Interim); and the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the 
explanatory foreword to identify material inconsistencies with the audited financial 
statements. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or 
inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report. 

Page 58



 
Opinion on other matters 
 
In our opinion, the information given in the explanatory foreword for the financial year 
for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial 
statements. 
 
Opinion on the pension fund financial statements 
 
In our opinion the pension fund’s financial statements: 
• give a true and fair view of the financial transactions of the pension fund during 

the year ended 31 March 2013 and the amount and disposition of the fund’s 
assets and liabilities as at 31 March 2013, other than liabilities to pay pensions 
and other benefits after the end of the scheme year; and 

• have been properly prepared in accordance with the CIPFA/LASAAC Code of 
Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2012/13. 

 
 
 
 
Michael Thomas 
Director 
for and on behalf of Grant Thornton UK LLP, Appointed Auditor 
Royal Liver Building, Liverpool, L3 1PS 
30 September 2013 
 

The signed version of this report is available from the Director of Resources for 
Wirral Council, PO Box No 2, Treasury Building, Cleveland Street, Birkenhead, 
Wirral, CH41 6BU 

Page 59



 
 
 
 
 
 

AUDIT FINDINGS REPORT ACTION PLAN                                                                                                                           APPENDIX 2 

Rec. 
Number 

Recommendation  Priority Management Response  Implementation 
date and 
responsibility 

1 Improve supporting documentation to 
support key controls for payroll, in particular 
in respect of starters. 
 

Medium Recommendation implemented July 2013 
following internal audit findings. Supporting 
documentation now stored on electronic 
document storage system (Documentum). 

July 2013 
Jann Lindoe 
(Payroll Services) 
 

2 Improve controls for property plant and 
equipment to ensure asset records are 
sufficient for financial reporting 
requirements and stewardship. 

Medium Plant and equipment records continue to 
be enhanced.  
 

June 2014  
Reg Huyton 
(Financial Services) 
with support from 
other Directorates 

3 Ensure weaknesses in the application of 
and adherence to the controls in the 
accounts payable system are addressed 
and key documentation is retained. 

Medium Specific Actions will be developed to 
improve application and adherence to the 
controls, including information to all 
affected staff of processes and reports to 
highlight non-compliance.  

March 2014 
Ray Williams 
(Procurement) 
 

4 Ensure evidence is retained to support 
segregation of duties and authorisation 
processes for journals. 

Medium Evidence to support the authorisation of 
journals including the segregation of duties 
has been developed and implemented. 

October 2013 
Jenny Spick 
(Financial Services) 

5 Ensure all officers and members complete 
declarations in respect of related party 
transactions. 
 

Medium Actions taken to pursue returns and these 
are being enhanced to include making 
more information available to Members 
and integrating related party requests with 
other communications. This includes the 
process for Members leaving their seats. 

June 2014  
Tom Sault 
(Financial Services) 
Surjit Tour 
(Legal and Member 
Services( 

P
age 60



 
 
 

Rec. 
Number 

Recommendation  Priority Management Response  Implementation 
date and 
responsibility 

6 Revise the Annual Governance Statement 
(AGS) to ensure it reflects compliance with 
CIPFA guidance and is consistent with 
other information on governance that is 
available to the Council. 

Medium An updated AGS was prepared and 
agreed by Audit & Risk Management 
Committee 18 September 2013.  
 

September 2013 
Graham Burgess 
(Chief Executive)  
 

7 Ensure the weakness identified in respect 
of financial resilience, securing economy 
efficiency and effectiveness and proper 
arrangements continue to be addressed. 
 

High The Council continues to improve its 
Corporate Planning and Financial 
Management arrangements.  The Medium 
Term Financial Strategy will be updated 
twice during the financial year. The 
development of savings will commence 
earlier and be agreed by December. 
Reserves and balances are assessed as 
part of monitoring and fully reviewed twice 
a year. 

March 2014 
Chief Executive, 
Strategic Directors 
and Director of 
Resources 
 

8 Improve the guidance to valuers to ensure 
the requirements of IAS16 and the Code 
are fully met and documented. 
 

Medium The annual instruction to the valuers will 
be reviewed and revised, where required, 
to meet the requirements of IAS16 and the 
Code. 

December 2013 
Reg Huyton 
(Financial Services) 
 

9 Improve the systems for producing the 
subjective analysis. 
 

Medium A review of the systems for producing the 
subjective analysis will be undertaken with 
the aim of improving the production of the 
subjective information for the Statement of 
Accounts. 

December 2013. 
Jenny Spick 
(Financial Services) 
 

P
age 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



WIRRAL COUNCIL 

AUDIT & RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

25 NOVEMBER 2013 
SUBJECT MANAGEMENT OF INSURANCE AND 

CORPORATE RISK 
WARD/S AFFECTED ALL 
REPORT OF DIRECTOR OF RESOURCES 
KEY DECISION NO 
 
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1 This report confirms progress made since September in relation to the key 
actions in corporate risk and insurance management planned for 2013/14 and 
reported to this Committee on 31 January 2013. 

 
2.0 BACKGROUND 

2.1 Risk and insurance management comprises two significant areas of activity: 
 

• The provision of advice and support to Members and officers in developing 
the corporate risk management framework and processes. 

• Risk financing which incorporates insurance procurement, management of 
the Council’s Insurance Fund and claims management. 

 
3.0 KEY ISSUES 

3.1 In addition to day-to-day operations the insurance service is responsible for 
major procurement exercises and improvement activities. This report focuses 
on the latter. The key actions to be implemented up to the end of 2013/14 
were included in the report to Committee on 31 January 2013. Progress since 
September in respect of those actions is summarised in the paragraphs 
below:  

 
3.1.1 Management of the Insurance Fund 

The Insurance Fund Budget for 2014/15 has been drafted and is the subject 
of discussions in respect of the schools premiums. Once concluded the 
Budget will be reported to the next meeting of this Committee. 

 
3.1.2 Report on Liability funding requirements 

The report of the external actuary is expected by the end of November. This 
will support a review of Insurance Fund reserves and provisions and the key 
points will be reported to a future meeting of this Committee. 
 

3.1.3 Academy Schools insurance procurement 

Existing Academy schools have now been provided with their policy 
documentation. Following the procurement exercise insurers have requested 
that each school completes a number of additional questionnaires and are 
being supported by the Risk & Insurance Team. Services for Academy 
schools are expected to generate income of £40,000 in the current financial 
year. 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 63



3.1.4 Procurement of Motor and Engineering insurance and inspection 

contracts 

A planning meeting has been held with the Council’s insurance brokers and a 
draft timetable for the procurement exercise has been agreed. 

 
3.1.5 Determine risk appetite and the future objectives for risk management 

The priorities of the Chief Executive Strategy Group have informed the 
objectives contained in the draft Risk Management Policy (see below). A 
mechanism for developing the Council’s risk appetite is currently being 
considered by the Group. 

 
3.1.6 Review of the Corporate Risk Management Framework and processes 

The review of how risk management will be practised in the organisation 
continues. Proposals for revised reporting processes and roles and 
responsibilities were included in the draft Risk Management Policy document 
presented the Chief Executive Strategy Group on 22 October (see below). 

 
3.1.7 Draft new corporate Risk Management Policy and Strategy 

A draft revised corporate Risk Management Policy and Strategy document 
was considered by the Chief Executive Strategy Group on 22 October. 
Further amendments will be made prior to its presentation to this Committee 
and to Cabinet in January 2014. 

 
3.1.8 Review of Corporate Risk Register 

The Chief Executive Strategy Group considered the Corporate Risk Register 
as part of the quarter two review of risk, audit, governance and performance. 
In conducting their review the Group took into account the minute from the 23 
June 2013 meeting of this Committee that the following risks be considered 
for inclusion within the Register - 

• The risk of IT failure. 
• The potential failure in the duty of care to vulnerable people. 
• Flood risk. 
• Risks associated with COMAH sites in Ellesmere Port. 

 
The Group agreed to add to the Register a number of high impact operational 
risks including the failure to safeguard vulnerable people and a sustained 
catastrophic failure in the Council’s ICT systems. 
 
The Group considered that flood risk was adequately recognised in the 
existing Register under the ‘incidence of extreme weather events’ risk and 
that the risk associated with COMAH sites is already recognised by and 
managed through the Council’s emergency planning arrangements so it was 
not necessary to add it to the Corporate Risk Register. 
 

4.0 RELEVANT RISKS 

4.1 The improvement of the risk management framework and the implementation 
of more effective processes will help to improve the ability to handle risk 
across the organisation. 

 
 

Page 64



5.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

5.1 These are not applicable in respect of this monitoring report. 
 
6.0 CONSULTATION 

6.1 No specific consultation has been undertaken with regard to this report. 
 
7.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 

7.1 There are no implications arising directly from this report. 
 
8.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING AND ASSETS 

8.1 The provision of support services to Academy schools is estimated to 
generate income of approximately £40,000 in 2013/14. This will also help to 
offset the Council’s insurance administration costs which are ultimately 
recharged to users of the service. 

 
9.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

9.1 There are no implications arising directly from this report. 
 
10.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 

10.1 There are no implications arising directly from this report. 
 
11.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS 

11.1 There are no implications arising directly from this report. 
 
12.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

12.1 There are no implications arising directly from this report. 
 
13.0 RECOMMENDATION 

13.1 That the content of this report be noted. 
 
14.0 REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION 

14.1 Regular update reports are presented to this Committee on the work around 
Risk and Insurance which seek to support the Risk Management Strategy and 
maintain the successful management of the Insurance Fund. 

 
REPORT AUTHOR: Mike Lane 
  Risk & Insurance Officer 
  Telephone:  0151 666 3413 
  Email:   mikelane@wirral.gov.uk 
 
REFERENCE MATERIAL / SUBJECT HISTORY 
Council Meeting  Date 
Audit & Risk Management Committee 
Corporate Risk & Insurance Management 
Corporate Risk & Insurance Management 
Corporate Risk & Insurance Management 
Management of Insurance & Corporate Risk 
 Management of Insurance & Corporate Risk 

 
26 November 2012 
31 January 2013 
19 March 2013 
10 June 2013 
18 September 2013 

 

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



WIRRAL COUNCIL 

AUDIT AND RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 

25 NOVEMBER 2013 

SUBJECT: ORGANISATIONAL FIRST AID AT WORK 
AND FOOD HYGIENE TRAINING  

WARD/S AFFECTED: ALL 
REPORT OF: ASST CHIEF EXECUTIVE/HEAD OF 

INFRASTRUCTURE AND UNIVERSAL 
SERVICES 

KEY DECISION?  YES 
  
1.0 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to inform members in accordance with the “Approved 
Scheme of Delegation” and the “Contract Procedure Rules” of the use of delegated 
authority to accept and appoint The Training Company of Sandalwood Road, Bolton, 
BL5 2RQ to deliver the organisational First Aid at Work, Paediatric First Aid and Food 
Hygiene Training.  

 
2.0 BACKGROUND AND KEY ISSUES 

2.1 The existing contract for delivering organisational First Aid at Work training had expired 
and as a result the Senior Manager Health, Safety & Resilience was requested to lead 
to tendering exercise to appoint a new training provider. 

 
2.2 Following discussions with key service areas, it was agreed to include both Paediatric 

First Aid Training and also Basic Food Hygiene Training within the scope of the tender. 
This would allow for schools and early learning establishments to use economies of 
scale and deliver a lower price for this training. 

 
2.3 Due to a number of factors, including the use of different training providers, incorrect 

financial coding, and lack of historical financial data, it proved difficult to estimate the 
previous annual expenditure on First Aid at Work, Paediatric First Aid and Food 
Hygiene training. However, the estimated spend for this training appeared to be 
somewhere in the region of £100,000 per annum. 

 
2.4 As a result of this estimated spend, the Procurement Team advised that the tender 

should be an Open Tender process and would require advertisement in the Official 
Journal of European Union. 

 
2.5 The awarding of this contract is expected to deliver a substantial reduction in the 

previous annual spend, with fees for training delivered by the new provider appearing 
being approximately 20% cheaper than the previous provider. 

 
2.6 Whilst it is difficult to estimate annual spend on this training from the new provider, it is 

predicted to be somewhere in the region of £25,000 per annum. This revised figure 
takes into account a 20% price reduction from what we are currently paying and a 
reduction on the number of First Aid training courses required as a result of 
organisational changes and also the fact that some schools are paying directly for this 
training.  

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 67



3.0 RELEVANT RISKS  

3.1 All employers have a legal obligation to provide a suitable number of trained first aiders 
in the workplace. The required number of first aiders in any one organisation or premise 
is based upon a suitable and sufficient risk assessment. 

 
3.2 The core syllabus for First Aid at Work Training and Paediatric First Aid training is set by 

the industry body and the Health and Safety Executive. The Council ensures that its 
training providers for these courses are registered and approved by the appropriate 
awarding and governing bodies. 

 
4.0 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED  

4.1 Not relevant for this report. 
 
5.0 CONSULTATION  

5.1 Consultation took place internally with relevant internal service areas. 
 
6.0 IMPLICATIONS FOR VOLUNTARY, COMMUNITY AND FAITH GROUPS 

6.1 There are no implications arising directly from this report. 
 
7.0 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS: FINANCIAL; IT; STAFFING; AND ASSETS  

7.1 There are no implications arising directly from this report. 
 
8.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

8.1 There are no legal implications arising directly from this report. 
 
9.0 EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS 

9.1 Has the potential impact of your proposal(s) been reviewed with regard to equality? 
 
 (a) Yes and impact review can be found via the following link: 
 
 http://www.wirral.gov.uk/my-services/community-and-living/equality-diversity-

cohesion/equality-impact-assessments/eias-2010-0 
 
10.0 CARBON REDUCTION IMPLICATIONS  

10.1 There are no carbon usage implications, nor any other relevant environmental issues 
arising from this report. 

 
11.0 PLANNING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS 

11.1 Nil. 
 
12.0 RECOMMENDATION/S 

12.1 That the Audit and Risk Management Committee note the use of delegated authority to  
accept the tender and appoint The Training Company of Sandalwood Road, Bolton, BL5 
2RQ to deliver the organisational First Aid at Work, Paediatric First Aid and Food 
Hygiene Training for Wirral Council. 

 
 

Page 68



13.0 REASON/S FOR RECOMMENDATION/S 

13.1 The Corporate Procurement Team advise that tenders that result in an advertisement in 
the Official Journal of European Union and that are approved using delegated authority 
should be reported to the Audit & Risk Management Committee. 

 
 
REPORT AUTHOR: Mark Camborne 
  Senior Manger Health, Safety & Resilience 
  telephone:  (0151) 606 2071 
  email:   markcamborne@wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
APPENDICES 

Nil 
 
 
REFERENCE MATERIAL 

Nil 
 
SUBJECT HISTORY (last 3 years) 

Council Meeting  Date 

 

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Annual Audit Letter
	4 Internal Audit Update
	Appendix

	5 Changes in Payment Destination Fraud
	6 Statement of Accounts 2012/2013
	7 Management of Insurance and Corporate Risk
	8 Organisational First Aid at Work and Food Hygiene Training

